Oswego County BOCES
Board of Education
W450 — Public Safety Classroom
179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
5:30 p.m. Facilities Tour
6:30 p.m. Executive Session (If Needed)
Regular Meeting — Immediately Following Executive Session

WEDNESDAY

REGULAR MEETING JUNE 18. 2014

P 0w DR

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

FACILITIES REPORT - C & S COMPANIES

PRESENTATIONS

4.1

Emerging Trends Presentation — Roseann Bayne

PuBLIC COMMENTS

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE MAY 14, 2014 REGULAR BOARD MEETING

FINANCE
7.1 List of Bills Approved and Ordered Paid by the Internal Claims Auditor.
7.2 Financial Reports. Please see enclosures.
7.21 Treasurer’'s Report
7.22 Budget Status Report & Transfers Greater Than $50,000
7.3 Internal Claims Auditor Report. Please see enclosures.
7.4 Bids/Awards & Rejection. Please see enclosures
7.41 Cooperative Bid — Ice Cream — Bid #B14-1201
7.42 Cooperative Bid — Milk & Dairy Products — Bid #B14-0601
7.43 Cooperative Bid — Bread Products — Bid #B14-0901
7.44 Cooperative Bid — Transportation Fuels — Bid #B14-2000
7.45 Cooperative Bid — USDA Food & Meat Purchases Net-Off-Invoice Program — Bid #B14-8005
7.46 Cooperative Bid — Repair and Re-paving of District Parking Lots for Hannibal CSD — Bid #B14-0515
7.5 Resolution for Disposal of Surplus Equipment — June 18, 2014. Please see enclosure.
BE IT RESOLVED that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services declares the
attached listing of equipment as surplus and authorizes proper disposal of such.
7.6 Resolution to Accept Continuing Education Sponsorship
RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services accepts the sponsorship
of participating component districts for the 2014-2015 Continuing Education Program.
7.7 Resolution to Authorize Funding of a Retirement Contribution Reserve:

WHEREAS the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services has established a Retirement
Contribution Reserve Fund ("RCRF") in accordance with General Municipal Law section 6-r; and

WHEREAS the RCRF may be funded with amounts designated from budgetary appropriations or program
surpluses remaining at the end of the fiscal year;

BE IT RESOLVED that effective for the 2013-14 fiscal year, the Oswego County Board of Cooperative
Educational Services hereby authorizes the transfer of available unspent balances from other codes within
each program budget to the .802 object codes within those programs, or the increase of the .802 object
codes as necessary to fund an aggregate total contribution to the RCRF in an amount not to exceed
$100,000 with the actual contribution to be established by the Board at a subsequent Board meeting.
The amounts charged to each program will represent the prorated share of this total based on the
percent of qualifying NYSERS salary earned in each program and the proceeds shall be used as may be
determined necessary for the payment of required employer NYSERS contributions.



7.8

7.9

7.10

7.11

Resolution to Authorize Funding of a (Legal) Liability Reserve
WHEREAS the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services had previously established a
liability reserve in accordance with Education Law section 1950.4.cc; and

WHEREAS the Liability Reserve Fund may be funded from budgetary appropriations of program surpluses
remaining at the end of the year;

BE IT RESOLVED that effective for the 2013-14 fiscal year, the Oswego County Board of Cooperative
Educational Services hereby authorizes the transfer of available unspent appropriations from other codes
within each program budget to the .400 object codes within whose programs, or the increase of the .400
object codes as necessary to fund an aggregate total contribution to the liability reserve fund in an
amount not to exceed $50,000 with the actual contribution to be established by the Board at a
subsequent Board meeting. The amounts charged to each program will represent the prorated share of
the total program surplus and the proceeds shall be used as may be determined necessary for the
purposes as outlined in Education Law section 1950.4.cc.

Resolution to Authorize Funding an Unemployment Insurance Reserve
WHEREAS the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services has established an
Unemployment Insurance Reserve Fund in accordance with General Municipal Law section 6-m; and

WHEREAS the Unemployment Insurance Reserve Fund may be funded with amounts designated from
budgetary appropriations or program surpluses remaining at the end of the fiscal year;

BE IT RESOLVED that effective for the 2013-14 fiscal year, the Oswego County Board of Cooperative
Educational Services hereby authorizes the transfer of available unspent balances from other codes within
each program budget to the .801 object codes within those programs, or the increase of the .801 object
codes as necessary to fund an aggregate total contribution to the Unemployment Insurance Reserve
Fund in an amount not to exceed $100,000 with the actual contribution to be established by the Board at
a subsequent Board meeting. The amounts charged to each program will represent the prorated share of
this total based on the percent of overall actual salaries expended in each program and the proceeds
shall be used as may be determined necessary for the purpose of paying claims for this purpose.

Resolution Authorizing Funding of an Employee Benefit Accrued Liability Reserve
WHEREAS the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services has established an Employee
Benefits Accrued Liability Reserve Fund in accordance with General Municipal Law section 6-p; and

WHEREAS the Employee Benefits Accrued Liability Reserve Fund may be funded with amounts designated
from budgetary appropriations or program surpluses remaining at the end of the fiscal year;

BE IT RESOLVED that effective for the 2013-14 fiscal year, the Oswego County Board of Cooperative
Educational Services hereby authorizes the transfer of available unspent balances from other codes within
each program budget to the .804 object codes within those programs, or the increase the .804 object
codes as necessary to fund an aggregate total contribution to the Employee Benefits Accrued Liability
Reserve Fund in an amount not to exceed $100,000. The actual contribution shall be determined and
enacted as soon as practical through the established calculation methodology of multiplying the
applicable per diem allowance for each employee by the applicable balance of their unused sick days for
employees ages 40 and older, less the portion of this total estimated based on historical trend to be paid
to employees ages 55 and older in the next fiscal year. The amounts charged to each applicable program
will represent the prorated share of this total based on the percent of overall actual salaries expended in
each program and the proceeds shall be used as may be determined necessary for the purpose of paying
contractual obligations allowed for this purpose.

Resolution Authorizing Funding of a Career Education Instructional Equipment Reserve Funding
WHEREAS the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services passed a resolution at their
December 19, 2012 meeting to establish a Career and Technical Education (CTE) Instructional Equipment
Reserve Fund in accordance with Education Law Section 1950 (4)(ee) and Section 170.3(K) of the
Regulations of the Commissioner of Education; pending majority approval of the component Boards; and

WHEREAS the fund was unanimously approved by all component districts during winter and spring 2013;
and

WHEREAS the CTE Instructional Equipment Reserve may be funded by budgetary expense from the
Career and Technical Education budget;

BE IT RESOLVED that effective for the 2013-14 fiscal year, the Oswego County Board of Cooperative
Educational Services hereby authorizes the transfer of available unspent appropriations from other CTE



budget codes to the 101-3010-200 code as necessary to fund contribution to the CTE Instructional
Equipment Reserve in an amount not to exceed $300,000 with the actual amount to be established by
the Board at a subsequent Board meeting, following consideration of a recommendation that may be
made from the Oswego County Chief School Officers in advance of said meeting.

7.12 Resolution to Accept Donation from the County of Oswego Industrial Development. (Please See Attached)
BE IT RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby accepts the
donation of (1) 1989 Chevrolet Camaro, valued at approximately $700.00, from the County of Oswego
Industrial Development Agency for our Career & Technical Education program.

7.13 Resolution to Approve a Revised Resolution Authorizing Participation in Erie 1 BOCES Bid. (Please See
Attached)

WHEREAS, It is the plan of a number of BOCES districts in New York, to consent to jointly enter into an
agreement for 3" L Corp, Achieve3000, Think Through Math (formerly Apangea), Blackboard, Inc.,
Certica, ClassLink, Collaborative Learning, Compass Learning, Core K-12, Curriculum Associates, Defined
Learning, Discovery, eDocrina, Edvation, FableVision, Global Scholar, Houghton Mifflin, iSafe, Knovation,
Laureate Learning, Lazel, Inc., LCI, Learning.com, Learning Sciences International, Linklt, McGraw-Hill,
MyLearning Plan, NWEA, Pearson Digital Learning, Renaissance Learning, Rubicon West, Inc., School
Improvement Network, Scientific Learning, Scholastic, Inc., School Specialty, ST4 Learning, SunGard,
Teachscape, Vantage, Virtuoso Chester Technical Services, Right Reason Technologies, Learner First, It's
Learning, Montage, Desire to Learn, Canvas, Schoolology, Waterford, Cambium Learning, Edmentum, Hot
Math, Carnegie Learning, Mind Research Institute, American Reading Company, Amplify, Imagine
Learning, iStation, Let's Go Learn, The Reading Solution, Bridges Transitions, Centris, College Board,
Naviance, Service Infinity, Adobe, Rosetta Stone and

WHEREAS, Oswego County BOCES is desirous of participating with other BOCES Districts in New York
State in joint agreements for the software/learning packages and licensing mentioned above as
authorized by General Municipal Law, Section 119-0, and,

BE IT RESOLVED, That Oswego County BOCES Board of Education authorizes Erie 1 BOCES to represent
it in all matters leading up to and entering into a contract for the purchase of and licensing of the above
mentioned software/learning packages, and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Oswego County BOCES Board of Education agrees to assume its
equitable share of the costs associated with Erie 1 BOCES negotiating the Agreements, and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Oswego County BOCES Board of Education agrees

(1) to abide by majority decisions of the participating BOCES on quality standards;

(2) Erie 1 BOCES will negotiate contracts according to the majority recommendations; (3) that after
contract agreement, it will conduct all purchasing arrangements directly with the vendor.

7.14 2013-14 Audit Committee Summary and Update. (Please See Attached - For Information Only)

8. PERSONNEL
8.1 Personnel Actions. Please see enclosure.

RESOLVED, that upon the recommendation of the District Superintendent of Schools, that the Oswego
County Board of Cooperative Educational Services approve the Personnel Section of the agenda, effective
as indicated.
8.11 Excessed
8.12 Leaves of Absence
8.13 Resignations
8.14 Retirements
8.15 Tenure
8.16 Appointments
8.17 Substitutes




9.

10.
11.

12.

13.
14.

PERSONNEL — (CONTINUED)

8.2

8.3

Resolution to Approve Salary Increases for Non-Represented Administrative Staff

RESOLVED that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby agrees to increase
non-represented administrators’ salaries for the 2014-2015 school year as follows:

Non-Represented | 5413.2014 Salary | 2014-2015 Salary Percentage of
Administrator Increase
Roseann Bayne $115,000 $125,000 8.75% Increase
Mark LaFountain $109,418 $112,427 2.75% Increase
Mike Sheperd $139,176 $141,612 1.75% Increase

Resolution to Approve Salary Increases for Non-Represented Support Staff

RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby approves the
increase in salaries for Melissa Allard, Mary Anne Kirkpatrick, and Lisa Spencer, Non-Represented Support
Staff employees by 2% for the 2014-15 school year effective July 1, 2014.

INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT

9.1
9.2

9.3

Points of Pride — June 2014. Please see enclosures

Resolution to Approve a Field Trip — Skills USA. Please see enclosure.

RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby grants approval
for Skills USA students to participate in the SKILLS USA National Competition to be held in Kansas City,
Missouri June 23, 2014 through June 27, 2014. In the event of an uncertain situation, the District
Superintendent will have the discretion to cancel this trip.

Request for approval of overnight field trips — Migrant Education. Please see enclosures.

RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services grants permission for
Migrant Outreach Students to attend overnight field trips as follows: In the event of an uncertain
situation, the District Superintendent or his designee will have the discretion to cancel these trips.

a.) The CLOSE UP Washington Flagship Program, will be held from Sunday, June 22" to Friday, June
27"™ in Washington, D.C. Students will be staying at the Key Bridge Marriot, 1401 Lee Highway,
Arlington, VA and will be transported to Binghamton by Claudia Cook to Hancock International
Airport, where they will then travel with students from other MET'’s via United Airlines Flight 5836 to
Washington Dulles International Airport.

b.) The Migrant Academy will be held from Monday, July 21* to Friday, August 1°' on the Hartwick
College campus. Students will be staying on the Hartwick College Campus.

c.) The Career Quest Retreat will be held from Monday, August 25" to Thursday, August 28" at 4-H
Camp Wyomoco in Varysburg, NY.

d.) The “Out-On-A-Limb” overnight retreat is scheduled from June 26" through Juen 28" at Camp Bristol
Hills near Canandaigua, NY.

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

PRESIDENT’S REPORT
11.1 Potential Renaming of Buildings and Building Wings/Hallways Discussion

INFORMATION
12.1 Thank You Letter From Oswego County Opportunities (For Your Information Only).

12.2 10. (For Your Information Only).

BoARD FORUM/DISCUSSION

ADJOURNMENT



g Fer

MINUTES OF THE OSWEGO COUNTY BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
REGULAR MEETING
May 14, 2014

T Regular Meeting of the Oswege County Board of Cooperative Educational Services was held on
Wednescday, May 14, 2014 al the Oswego County BOCES Maln Campus in Mexico, New Yark,

Mr. ZJohn Shelmidine called the mesting to order at 6:32 pom,

Board Mambers Prasent; I3grna Blake
Casay Brouss
Kevin Dix. (Arrived at 6:50 pom.)
Matthew Geitner
Gregory Muench, Vice-Prasident
John Shelmidine, President
William "Dave” White

Board Membiers Absent: Eric Behling
Jocl Southwell
Central Adminlstration: Christopher J, Todd, District Superintendent

Roseanne Bayne
Mark LaFountain
HMichacl Sheperd

Other BOCES Staff: Giséle Benlgno
Marla Berlin
Tracy Flaming
James Huber
Alyson Inman
Wayne Wideman

Officers: helizsa Allard, District Clark
Kelly Wood, Treasurer

Aftorney: Marc Reitz

Guests: Nate Yan Wie

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Exacutive Sescion Motion
It was:

Moved by Donna Blake, seconded by Casey Brouse, that the Oswego Counly Board of Cooperative
Educational Services enter into an Exacutive Session for the purpose of discussing a personnel matter,

The BOCES Board entersd Inlo 2 second Executive Sesslon at 5:39 p.m. in the Pubiic Justice Classroom in
the W-450 Buillding at Oswego County BOCES. Those in altendance were: Melissa Allard, Rozeann Bayne,
Donna Blake, Casey Brouse, Kevin Dix (Entered at 6:50 pam.), Malthew Goltnor, Mark LaFountain, Gregory
Muench, John Shelmiding, Michael Sheperd, Christopher Todd and William White,

Vole on the motion: Ayes §, Nays 0, motion carmied,

Mr. Kevin DIx arrived at 6:50 p.m.

R lar B
It was:

Moved by Donna Blake, seconded by Casey Brouse, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative
Educational Services adiowmn the Executive Session and reconvens to the Regular Board Maeting.

Wote on the motion: Ayes 7, Nays O, motion carried,
The BOCES Beard adjourncd the Executive Session and reconvened the Regular Board meeting at 6:54
pam.

Eacnuyies REPORT
M, Nole Van Wie announced that be had conducted 2 walk through with Intercsted Board Members prior
o the Board mesting and stated the project is progressing nicely, §;1;1 areas should be done at the end



May 14, 2014 Oswego County BOCES Regular Mecting Board Minutes

af June, Nale stated that the ald baller room to the old Districk Office space is now under construction and
is hiopefully on schedule for the opening of schiool.

District Superintandent Todd announced that on Wednesday, June 11" there would be a barbague in tha
AM and PM with staff, students and construction workers  to recognize the cooperation that has gone into
the capital project this year.

Mr. Van Wie and Mr. Todd then sharad that a discussion will need to be had to discuss where BOCES may
want to put sorme of the left over moaney hack Into the project.

PusLic COMHENTS

MNone,

Approval OF THE MinuTes OF THE Arrit 30, 2014 REGULAR BOARD MEETING
1L wiag:

Moved by Grepory Muench, seconded by Donna Blake, thal the Oswego County Board of Cooperative
Educalional Services approves the minutes of the April 30, 2014 Regular Board mecting as presented.

Yote on the motion; Ayes 7, Nays 0, motion carigd.

7. FInANCE
7.1 List of Bills Approved and Ordered Paid by the Internal Claims Auditor,

7.2 Fnancal Reports. Please see encosurss.
7.21  Shudent Club Account Reporis
7.23 Budget Status Report & Transfers Greater Than $50,000

7.3 Internal Claims Auditor Repart.

7.4 DidsfAwards & Rejection. Please see enclosures
7.41 Cooperative Bid — Athletic Eguipment and Supplies— Bid #B14-3001
742 Cooperative Bid — Custodial Supplies — Bid #6814-0401
743 Cooperative Bid — Health Supplics — Bid #B814-0301
.44 Cooperative Bid - Muslcal Instruments and Supplins — Bid #814-2501
745 Cooperative Bld — HVAC Filters with Fliter Consult Service — Bid #B13-0451

7.5 Resolution for Disposal of Serplus Eguipment — May &, 2014, Please see enclosure.
BE IT RESOLVED that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educatlanal Sorvices declares the
attached listing of equipment as surplus and authorizes proper disposal of such.

26 Resolition to Adopt the 2014-201% Annual General Tund Budget. (Please see enclosure)
BE 11 RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby

adopts the Oswego County BOCES annual biglgel for he 2014-2015 fiscal year, in the amount of
$4ib,038,848,

7.7 Hesplution to Approve Revenue Anficipation Mote. Pleass =& enclosure
Rosolved by the Board of Cooporative Educational Senvices of the Sole Supervisory District of
Oawega County, Mow York As follows:

Section 1. Revenue Anticipation Motes (herein called "Notes™) of the Goard of Cooperative
Educational Services of the Sole Supenvisory District of Osweogoe County, New York (herein called
the "BOCES"), in the principal amount of not to excesd $5,000,000, and any notes In rencwal
thereof, are hereby guthorized to be issued pursuant to the provigions of Sectlons 25.00 and
39.00 of the Local Finance Law, constituting Chapter 33-a of the Consolidated Laws of the Stato
of New York (herein calied "Law").

Saction 2. The following additional matters are hereby determinad and declared:

{a)  The Notes shall be lssued In anticipation of the receipt of moneys expected to be received
by BOCES from the component distrlcts of the BOCES for services and administrative and
clerical expensas during the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2084 (sech moneys herein
referred to as the “Revenus), and the proceeds of the Notes shall be used only for the
purposes of paying the expenses of the BOCES for said fiscal year payable from the
Revenue in anticipation of which they are issued.

(b)Y The Notes are not kssued in renewsl of any other notes.
{rd  The Notes shall mature within the period of one year from the date of thelr izsuance.
{d) Norevenue anticipation notes have been herstofore issued in anticipation of said revenus,

Section 3. Subject to the provisions of this resolution and the Law, and pursiant to Sectlon 30,00
and Sections 56.00 to 61.00 of the Law, incusive, the power to sell and lssue the Motes




e T

PERSONMEL
8.1 e

May 14, 2014 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meating Board Minutes

authorized pursuant hereto, or any renewals thereof, and to determine the terms, form and
conterts, including the manner of cxecution, of such Motes, and to execute arblirage
certifications relalive thereto, 1s horeby dofegated to the President of the Board, the chlef fiscal
officer of the BOCES,

Section 4. The Notes shall be executed in the name of the BOCES by the manual signature of the
Prosident of the Board, the Vice President of the Board, the Districl Treasurer, the District Clerk,
or such other officer of the BOCES as shall be designated by the chlaf fiscal officer of the BOCES,
and shall have the corporate seal of the BOCES impressed or imprintad thereon which corporate
gral may be atiested by the manual signature of the District Clerk,

Secticn 5. This resclution shall take effect immediately.

Ik was:

Moved by Kevin Dix, seconded by Gregory Muench, that the Oswego County Board of Couparative
Educational Services approves 7.1 through 7.7 of the Finance Section of the Board Agenca.

Mr. Michael Sheperd thanked Alysen Inman and Unda Kuko for all their hard work with the
cooperative purchasing. He stated that he knows iLis a lot of work and he thanks them,

Wobe an the mokion: Ayes ¥, Nays 0, motion cardod.

i With Roger Burch

RESOLYED, that the Oswego Counly Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby accepts the
agresmeant with Roger Burch,

B.2 Resolution to Approve Personnel Report
RESOLVED, that upon the recommendation of the District Superntendent of Schools, that the Oswego
County Board of Cooperative Educational Services approve the Personnel Section of the agenda, effective
&z indicated.
Excessed
Home Pragrom Position Effettive Dute
Caresr & Tachnical
Rica, Margarel Education/Croszroads Teachar EE0ED 14
Reslgnatlon
Home Progrom Pasition Effective Dnte
Steno, Michael Sacunty Depariment Dhecelor of Socuriy G001
Retirements ]
Namie Progrom Pasition Effective Dote
Burch, Rager Exceptional Education Teacher TS
Paenn, Cynihia Excepbional Education Teathtr ansod
Appoiniments
Pragrem Home Position Salary Eff. Date | End Dote | Commtents
Carcar & Techinica] Educaon | Rico, Margarel | FRAAdsor 5295500 | rSbpend AR | EE0e
Wood, Ceorge | #vogrammatic Mantenance SE462 | Au DTm20Le | DAi0id | as par imashest
Excaphanal Efucsian Greanhausa, Stanographar 2308 | Nk {119 hrfiwi a5 per
Tonils OEmimtd | D5eiHis fineshtsl
Exceplianal Ed. Summer Alquira, Jeszam | Teaching Assistant S0 | gy I days:
Sehool O7i07520%4 | DEME2014 | condngont upon
enmiimant
Mézon, Dalty Teaching Assistant 10484 | Day Idays
O/ id | 0815204 | confingant upon
o amciml
Bralt, Deborsh | Beaching Assistant 510692 | May M days;
07022004 | OBMSAHE | contingentupon
ennoment
Brgoks, Joaanz | Teaching Assistant S104.7D | Dy Hodays
DI04 | 08152004 | confinganl upan
erimmenl
Buticr, Calhy Teaching Assistant S50 | My 3 days,
072014 | 08152014 | contingent upon
y gnrolmenl
Caling, Connia: | Teaching Assistand s101.24 | Wy 3 days;
DAL | 0BNSRMNE | conlingend upan
enmlkngnl
PERSOMNNEL — HTIMUED




tiay 14, 2014 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutes

il fine

PERSONNEL — [CONTINUED )

Appointments
Program Nome Position Sulary Eff. Dnte | End Dote | Cortmants
MeCae, Vicky | Tesching Azsicien! 515174 | by 3 days:
GTOI01 | 08152014 | conlingant upan
enmalimen
Dalong, daned | Teaching Assistan 514563 | {Day 31 days;
GrRd0td | 08152014 | conlingani upan
cadliment
Nensmiee, Teashing Assislenl SHAT | Lay 3 days
Kalhy Drmid | 08152014 | contingent upan
ennallment
Fuskng, Teaching Asslstanl $108.95 | /Dy 31 dRys;
Tammy 04 | 0RNSE014 | conlingend upan
B eairallment
(zardner, Teaching Assislant Ftan0n | Moy 3t days;
Falricia O7OZE04 | OEMsE0E4 | contingend ipon
enrollmant
Goss, Mary Teaching Assislant SI5174 | Day 3 days;
Renze QP04 | OEMS0%4 | conBngenl lpen
) enmliment
ey, Joy Teaching Assislal §i51.8% | Dy 2 Spundays;
Q0damd | CAr62014 | conBngenl upon
civciiment
Hafsfaad, Taaching Azsistant $104.85 | Dy M days;
Cryslad OF0x2014 | (a0 | confingent upon
emnpdmani
Haumann, Teaching Assistant 2111.36 | Oy 31 days;
Fliraheth A0 | D8NG | condingonl upon
enmiment
Hopkins, Teaching Assistand S04 | e 3 ey
Chariene OT0H0 | 0BN5MH4 | confingent upan
enmlinen
Horan , Sussn | | esd Job Coach 519846 | [y 1 days;
0727014 | 0BME2014 | cialingant upan
- enndliman
Hughas, Mary | Toaching Asswlin ST | ay H tays;
TRzt | 08Ms2014 | contingent upan
ennalimen
Juwell, Fhisen Teaching Azsiziant S1194 | 1Day 31 days;
[7MANA | OBNSZDIA | conlimgind upain
N caillment
LaBarga, Teaching Assislanl 10108 | May 3y
Susdn DTG | OBASF0NE | confingent upan
chrllingnl
Ladd, Teaching Assistanl 39314 | Lay 31 days
imbesle 0702204 | DEaR0is | conlirgent upon
enmilmant
Lamdensack, Teaching Assistant $i01.:33 | Day 34 days
Cheryl 00208 | [aM57014 | conSngent upon
) el
Mazhanay, &nn | Teaching Assislal SHEAT | Dy M days:
07022004 | (ArsE | condanent izpen
ensollmant
Mawis, Joral Teaching Assistant 1054 | Day A0 day=:
HiNHIM4 | DANSE0Y | confingent upan
ewofment |
Hassdiy, leaching Aasistant $151.04 | Wy Hdays;
Bhirey QTN | 0845204 | confingsntopon
enmliment
Meacoska, Teaching Agsiatant 10976 | Day Hidays;
Deniza DI04 | 0RNS2014 | contingant upon
N anrolingil
Haarbin, Teaching Asszlant 18947 | fDay 1 days,
Christing OTO2Z0 | 0BMSEZ014 | conlingent upan
enraliment
2. 1na Teaching Asstalant 50747 | May Hodoys,
OrRkdaid | DBARI01 | contingsnl upon
_— ol
Cewen, Denizsa | Teaching Assizlan 14685 | Doy 3 days
0724 | 08150044 | contingend upon
enrallment
Falrck, Tianna | Teaohing Assizian 513049 | Day 31 days;
0724 | GanSE0I | contingend upoa
cnpddlint
FhiFips, Anna Tasching Assislanl 314838 | May 3t days;
0702204 | Dansziid | confirgent impon
enmdimant




el T

May 14, 2014 Oswego County BOCES Regular Mceting Board Minutes

Appointments -
Pragram Hame Position Salary Eff. Date | End Dofe I Commntents
Curd, Miry Teaching Asslstant 514250 | /Day 31 days;
OfOA4 | GRS | conlingoel baon
— __jenmliment
Richier, Sanira | Teaching Assislanl 113849 | May 31 days;
on0mad | 08iER014 | contingend wpon
enralhment
Toges, Teaching Assistant S104.84 | Day 3 days
Colizen 0724 | 0852044 | contingent epon
enrallmeani
Fossiler, Alicia | Tozching Assistant 55626 | MDay 3t days:
BNAANE [ DBNG2004 | conlingenlupon
ciriment
[tyder, Tlaine | Teaching Assistant 15174 | Mgy I days
0702201 | DEMS2014 | conliagent upon
ensplimand
Saundarsoen, Taachivg Assialanl S150.63 | Day Hodays;
|Raseane D4 | D8NS2N4 | confingantupan
eniment |
Schepnard, Teaching Assesiant 510400 | ey 3 days;
Kimnbealy G204 | 08152014 | confingent upan
aniolmenl
Baorano, Kaien | Feaching Assistant 2H37Y | Day i days;
Oniiatd | DEASZ0TM | conlingond ugdn
N entofimest
Zhas, Bamberly | Teaching Assislanl SO0 | Dy 3 days
OTME0td | RS04 | confingent upon
snmliiat
Shedlield, Teaching Assistant 1944 | Day ] days;
Famel ororete | oansreois | coatingent upon
| eanaliment
Soaners, Koy | Teaching Assislanl EH6R2 | Day Al days;
0004 | ONS20%04 | confingenl wpdn
! caraliment
Sperat, Linda | Tesching Assistant 19104 | iy 3 days
OT0X204 | 08157H4 | confingent upon
| =~ enmilmant
Trignlirg, leaching tssistant 516183 | Day 31 dayz:
Marshall X4 [ 08152004 | confagentupon
- ) cipollmnt
Wakeman, Teaching Assisiani 11119 | Dy I days
Dianyal 072201 | (BA52014 | condngent upan
amndimanl
Vealsh, Suzan | eachking Assistant 13138 | May 3 days;
BG4 | GANS70M4 | confingant upan
aplmenl
Warngr, Tazching Assiiand 38729 | My 3 days,
Cassandra D7 OE010 | CarSE0i4 | contingent upon
enmafiment
Walcs, Pavicla | Teaching Assistant 11679 | Day 3-days;
OffAed - | 0AMSG014 | conlingsnt ugoa
- earolinent
Whalsn, Sus Teraching Assislar S0 | Day 31 oy
070a20i4 | 0858708 | confingent wpon
. ennallment
Woodmaneoy, Teaching Assishant £101.24 | iDay 31 days:
Fathlzan O70HMAL | 08M5E084 | conbingenl upon
onraliment
Yerdon, Tezaching Asgistant 1308 | May Hdays,
Konkgue 07z20i4 | 081152014 | confingest upon
enmoilmant
Gerchiman, Directorof Instnactional 0TLI7
nsticiona Suppon Senices | Iaing Suppart Fanices SH5,000.00 | iYr T4
(M Erna!;::. Werkshop Prezanter SE0.00 | Hr oo | oeanome | PR limashzel
gxﬁgmr. Weekshop Presantar 35000, | Nl o | oeaonon. | par limeshsel
Siemmer Sohaod 2014 Fulin, Tazching fsssizn 1435 | M 12 days;
Kallien O7oai201 | DaA2EM A | conlingont g
epolment
Aadiin, [eents Papcioning 5600 | Mest 2 days contingent
Walhesn DAt aatd | et i el
Ralden, Yeginka | Regents Prcionng 6500 | Mest A | e 2 diays; confingent
o enralmenl




May 14, 2014 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meeting Beard Minutes

el B

PERSONNEL — (CONTINUED)
Appoiniments
Program Nome Pasition Solury Eff. Dute | End Dete | Commanis
Brown, Amands | Regantz Prachanng 6500 | Mast 2 days; confingenl
(L1 ikl [l wpan encliménl
Brown, Cregoey | Teaching Assistant S5 | Ak 22 days.
O7O82MA | M2 | condegonl upan
enipiimeant
Drgwn, Gregory | Renents Proctoing 0500 | fest 2 dlays; congngent
=} UL | SRIA opan anralimand
Brown, Kyl Rasourca Teacher $A0000 | Session 22 dayz
07082014 | 08204 | contagent upon
) anmdmant
Rrown, Kyl Raganiz Proctaring 36500 | Test F dayd; confingent
o A oarrya0 | oenaron | e
Brown, Linda Taaching Asszlan] S35 | mHr naananid | onlrenid | upio 30hours fofal
[irgan, Linda Teaching Azzilant S14.35 | Hr 77 days;
Q062014 | TRIIA204 | confingant upan
ool 1
Brown, Lindz Regants Procianng 3500 | Jlost 2 days; canluigent
DANIR0M | CBAROM | e
Lirown, Michaet | Soclal Sludes Teacher F1A5000 | Gesshon 22 days:
orgEntd | CBMER01E | confingent npan
enmliment
Beowwm, Wichael | ALS Socisl Shidiss 384091 | fBassion 10 days;
Teachar 0fFA00 | 0811282014 | conlingant upan
- . caroliment. |
Brown, Michaed | Hogests Prockiing ZE6.00 | Mest 2 days: canlingond
. DEAE04 | o401 frestiy
Dgoren, Michaed | Geading Regenss $I0.03 | Mest Jdays; s po
) DENEEH4 | 0852014 imeshaet
Rz, A John Math Tescher %1,850.00 | (Sagsion 2Edms
OTa4 | 08N3200 | confingent span
cnnalinent
Buga, A Joh | M5 Rt Tescher TR4091 | Bossion 10 days,
O7rAE4 | DBH220M | confingent upan
........ — - Enru"n-ﬂ.It
Buda, A John | Regenls Procloring £65.00 | Mast 7 days; conlingsnt
_ e T s ioninion
Buda, A Jotn | Sealing Ragais L1000 | flest 3 days; 35 per
(A | 08N S0 freshae
Buiger, Lawea: | MS MGt Teacher SEATAT | MBosdion 10days
OTERANS | 08N 27004 | confirgent upon
) enmilment
Burger, Lawa Regenls Procloring £65.00 | Masl 2 days; conbingent
L WA | D upon ennallint
Burger, Lavra Craling Hogemls S10.00 | fost | 3cays; a5 par
. o palazot | genszon | o
Carnooin, Heaeals Progloing $65.00 | Mesl 7 days; confingenl
Shain Danaao | JEAEh4 wpon enrolimant
Corbelt, Pegny | Regents Prochoning 6500 | Mest 2 days; confrgenl
AN | DBMARN4 upon enroliment
Cramnell, Reqgents Moghonng 600 | Mest & dlays; confingenl
Elizabeth - GaIIROM | OA0M | ypon enoliment
Cranngll, Gradirg Fegenls ST0000° | Mest Jidoys as par
Elizabath G201 | 08154 tinshicel
T Angeta, Math Teachar SLEIA0 | Serson 22 days;
Holay D400 | RIH2M4 | confingentupan
anmlmim
Wi, Fregents Froctoring 6500 | Mest . 2 days; confingent
Hoty Danazotd | oRiidDd i Gtk |
T Angen, TGirading Regenls 1000 | fFe=t i : 3 clarys: 25 per
| Hallyy oA 32014 | IS4 limasheal
Dalceenzo, Regants Practaring 6500 | Mest # diayz; contingent
i OEHHA0NE | DRM4T014 i Bkt
[aloenzo, Grading Regenls 3000 | Mest 3y asper
Joshi DAIEMP0T4 | DAMGIADTS S
LeGanto, Pada - | Lighsh Teachst $4.500.00 | Bossion 22 dayE,
0782014 | DAr2Rotd | conlingend ugan
______ I § Il caraliment |
[§%ankn, Pacla | Regends Procloring 6600 | Tesi 2 daps contingen
o 08432044 | DRM42014 o ekt
Ecick , Cyndhiz | Rasourcs Teachar %£1,850.00 | /Sessian 22 days,
O | fANAZ0T | confingent upan
enralimenl




i Qs

May 14, 2014 Oswego County BOCES Regufar Meating Board Minutes

P EL— { CONTINUED
Appoiniments )
Pragram Muma Pasition Solory Eff. Dote | End Date | Commants
Edick , Dyabiva | Hegoats Proctofing L6500 | Mest y 2 days; tonlingant
. 0313204 | 404 ugon enmafiment
Lvang, Dople | Mesauroe Teacher §1,50000 | {Session 4 days,
(pgr2id4 | (813204 | contingent upan
enmollimant
Evarz Danica | Regerls Procharing SE500 | Mest = 2 days; coalingand
08M262004 | Ca452014 wpext enfolkieal
Fawvata, Toaching Assisiant $44.35 | MHr 2 daysl
[rarene O70BRM4 | G204 | contfirgent pan
) enralimeni
Favala, Regenis Proclaring S6500 | Mast 7 days; contingant
Darfens [ O, | fueaon upon enedlinent
Fox, Haran Regenls Peocharing SE5.00 | Mest 2 days; conlingoil
B 32014 ﬂB..l“H.IEDM wpen enoliment
Gryceka, Dewid | Pimcipad $9635.00 .'T'llfﬁI I arhaing | e
Guild, Jason | AIS Boianca Taadlier 50182 | Besshn 10 days;
OTR2B2014 | 0820014 | condagont lpon
enmiiment
Gigld, Jason Regenls Prclanng 56500 | Mast 2 days; conbingent
) BRI | (ardF0ld upe anoliment
Cusld, frson Grading Fegents 10.00 | Mest gEnania | oansEo 3days; as per
s lirmshest
Hawn, Mefanie | Resoeca Taschor 165000 | mSesslon 22 days,
QT80 | 0823014 | contmgent upon
ennimen
Hawn, Melanie | Regants Proctoring SG5.00 | MTest ? days; confrgent
{80 | AT o aneian]
Haintz. Allizon | Adminineirafiea Inlem $3E96.00 | rictal OT | 0ERaI0
Hugpinbotham, | Rescurcs Teacher $1.550.00 | f3ession # days;
Kim O7arsitd | G004 | contingenfupan
gniofimenl .
Haoginbatham, | Regan!s Procioring 6500 Mest s | onarasa 7 days; canfngent
Kim . upan enollmand
Hillon-Howard, | Ropents Prociing 365.00 | ries ? dry=; canfingent
Lirda partamaid | 0anaiEn upon eniolient
| fanmian, Haina | Highshliddie School B5095,00 | Motal R
Frincipal !
Hanara, Frysical Eduzefon 51.500.00 | iSassion 72 days,
Toenimiy Teachor A4 | 0BAAAAL | confingent upon
) enmihincl
| bz, Hegsanis Procloning PRS00 | Mest 2 days; confinganl
oriy DA | 0BHAZ04 gt enrolivent
Howek, lorrawme | Resogncs Teacher 51,5000 | fBaession 22 fays;
D724 | 0BN220M | conbingent upon
ennaliment
Huuck, Lomaing | Reganls Procloing 26500 | Mesl faaneis | osdden 7 days; confingent
= = wacn enrafriknt
| homick, Lorraing | Goadeg Hogonts F000 | Mesl Jdays; == par
0a13k04 | DBNS2014 Srneshonl
Hewt, Lor Selenpe Teachsr 51,500.00 | fSession 28 s
oToa2ii4 | e &4 | confingent upon
- enrliment
Hod, Lo A15 Sciance Teachar $G81.82 | fSassion Tk days;
Q282014 | Q8134 | conbingent upan
enmllimant
e, Lori Penems Proclodig 8200 | Mest ; 2 days; conlingant
081362014 | (B4R wpon eirelknenl
Het, Loni Grading Regenls S1000 | Measl " Jdays; as per
0324 | beERm4 Hnestioe]
e, Ging Librarizn {505:) 51650 | [Session 27 day=:
O0ERM4 | BsH22014 | conbirgenl vpon
) o enmlimani
Jackson, Bistogy Teachar SHSM000 | MSession 27 ey
Taishang 07082014 | BEM22014 | conBngenl wpon
erraiment
Jackson, Heqenis Practaring 36500 | MTast : 2 gayz; conbingenl
faishiana it 1 B G R upan enralimesl
Jackson, Grading Hogenls 1000 | ezt 3 days; as pes
Talshana DR324 | DaNsRd linishet
James, Todd Maih Teacher 2560000 | /Sezzlon 27 days
O7W0RI20A | (RA2G201 | confingant upon
ensfimed |




May 14, 2014 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutes

Bl

PERSONNEL — (CONTINUED]
| - Appointments
Pragram Hare Position Sulary Eff. Duto | End Dote | Comments
James. Todd | AIS Math Teacher $T27.27 | fession 0 days;
OFZafpdid | DB 22014 | conlingonl wn
ennoliment
James, Todd nis Proctonn 56500 | Mast 2 days: confingent
Rege 9 pacand | 0R14014 up;*'smml
Summer Schoal 2014 James, Todd Cradi etz 1000 | st 3 dlays; &5 per
ing Reg _ tatanod | oangaon | OB
Janks, Faliia | Math Teacher S1EC000 | Aeesshon 22 days,
LS O7aRb4 | OBN22014 | conlingent epen
) enmliment
Jenks, Falricia | ALS Math Tracher §727.27 | fSeszan 10 days;
A OnZar20 | A0 | conlingent upoa
B enralienl
Janks, Palica s Prothann $A5.00 | fest 2 days; contingenl
o n e 4 ganamng | oanaon | O
Jonks, Palica | Grading Hegeats L1000 | Mest Fddys; 35 por
. i e | oo | oansom | oS
Johst, Michasl | Sclence Teacher SLESHO0 | Seszan 23 iy
O | (820014 | confingent upon
enrallingni
Jabst Mighael | ARG Soignco Teacher SEA0AT | fResshon 10 days;
07728204 | Dan2R014 | contingenl upon
i enrgilmani
Jahst Wichasl g5 Proctorin $E500 | Mesl 2 gays; contirges
Feg 8 aaryone | oanpmd | O
Johsl, Michasl (Geading Faganks 10,00 | ficd ddays; a5 par
R owiaoe | gansoose | SPRSREET
Kioap-Kochdr, | Hegools Frocion £65.00 | fMest 2 days; canfingenl
mé’e Ly = 01320 | onaRONs | LR et
Rwanes, Earth Stlence Teachar 31,8500 | Sansion 22 days
Frederick ormaRemMs | (B4 | confrgent upon
enmilmant
Howeznas, A5 Boianca Teschar 84041 | fession W days
Trederick 072801 | DAM22044 | conEngent upon
enrllment |
Howanes, Regenis Frocioring 6500 | Mesl 2 days; confegent
Fieelarick 1 LR b1 B T E TR upon envollment
Kiranes, Cuading Regants 51000 | MTest Jdays a5 por
Frodarick - . L P B I T E T fimesheet
Lavams, Englsh Teachar $1,500.00 | fassion 22 days
Allison S0RNE | [EIAF0NE | confingent upon
snsciimant
Lavenne, Hegeals Frocloing 6500 | Mest aenmIon | oanamaa 2 days; confmgent
Allizan upsn gnelingnd
| efoy, I ibwanan {504 LA | fHassion 22 days;
Kimbariy OTBE04 | 0812200 | confingent npon
anoiment
Lesiesi, Mok | Socal Sludies [eachor 4650000 | tSesghon P days;
OTABR01Y | D822 | condingend upan
eninfment
Lezinzid, Mark | Al Social Shodies E7ED.L0 | fSession 10 days;
| eachar Of2EENIN | D8NS | contingend upan
anolmenl
lesinsid, Mark | Regents Proctoring F65.00 | Tesl = 2 drys; confingani
O30 | DEnaz4 upon aniotril
| ezinchi, Mark | Grading Regenis S10.00 | Tasl 3 days: & par
| Len3R0t4 | 0aA52M4 finesheet
| aVea, Malh Teacher FLTDO.0O | fSession 22 dlays;
Maigarcl OGN | OBMAR04 | contingent ipan
——— e ————————— BI'II'DI"ﬂmr
Leea, MES Malh Toaches 370445 | fGessfon T days;
Margarat OTaiddid | 08122014 | conlingend upan
erifncnt
| &\fea, Regants Prackoning EG0.00 | Maesl 2 days; conlingant
Margarst R Dart3rzatd | 08142014 ipon enialenl
Lichoral, Alax Boience Teacher E1.850.00 | fSession 22 kays
D7ardiid | OBRIX204 | conlingnml ipan
ennaliment
Lichoial, Alex | ALS Beicace | eachos Fi04.55 | fGesson 10 riays;
OF7a04 | DBM22014 | conbingenl wpon
earoliment
Lichoral, Aax. | Repends Proctoring $65.00 | MTust GRG0 | 2days conlingeot




-5 L)
May 14, 2014 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutes

| upn ennaliment
| Iehaiad, Alex Grading Fegents FI0.00 | Test 3 ays; @k poy
a3 | (e a0 timeshest
PERSONNEL — (CONTINUED)
Appointments
Program Home Position Salory Eff. Dote | End Dote | Commants
|ipiska, Jerpa | Socia Shaties Teacher HA0000 | 1Session 22 days
O7naAg | UBA2001 | condrment pon
anspllment
Lipiska, Janma | Regenls Proclaring S50 | fSossion 2 days; contingend
DAMAM4 | DBNAZ0I upan enralknent
Ligssia, Jonna | Groding Hegoats 1000 | Mest 3 days; a5 per
0AR3ENA | OE1EE014 lirssheal
|ofitn, Kailya Biudant Helper $8.400 | Hr OT0Ehid | ORta0d | as porlmosheel
Lyons, Dorck | En-Sehoo! Suspension S14.35 | mr N
Teachar 070804 | OBH2e01d | conbrgenl bpon
emndiment
Lyans, Dark Regonls Pucclonng SE5.00 | fMesl faanaid | oeaEntd # days; contingent
: upan enrallent
McGowa, ficsource [cachor $LA00.00 | Mession Hdays
Kalharins OFMAENA | 0822014 | confrgonl upon
I eniimant
MeGowan, Regents Procioning SE5.00 | (Tasl 2 days; contingent
Ialhering: 03132014 | GBN42014 upan enraliment
Mogkar, David | Math Teacher F1A00.00 | thuasion #7 days
O7TerADie | DRA0M | confingent upon
arplmant
Waker, Davld | Regents Procioring 56500 | Mest 4 | oays; confingen
ORMI3E0 | derdanid upan enfollment
Maetar, Naid | Grading Ragente FI000 | Test 3 days; a5 por
— OBM3ENA | DEr4r0 lineshee!
Mils, ¥etedne | Sociaf Shedias Teacher E1,500.00 | /Bession 2 days
QFUE20ie | 038270 | confingent upon
sncilmant
Milg, Kathedng - | MS Socla Slodes S581.82 | [Session 10 days:
Tagchar O8R4 | B0t | conlsgonl upon
| enmiiment
Mils; Kefenine - | Bogesls Piccianing SE5.00 | fesl 7 days; contingent
u 0313r0s | Dardiond dion ireliaal
Mils, Batering | Grading Regenls F10.00 | fTest ntaonis | cerismmg | S ORrS A5 per
N limazheal
Muench, Faul | Socls Shidies Teacher E5,500.00 | 15ession 2 days:
O7EA2s | Gei20td | contmgonl upon
enmAment
Muench, Faul | AIS Socizd Sludas $681.82 | /Sussion 10 days:
Teachar OfFR2N4 | (870272014 | confingentupan
anoimsnt
Miench, Paul | Regenls Prociorng 36500 | Test 2 days; canfngent
0813204 | tandrzon utn enrallient
Muench, Paul Grading Regants F10.00 | Tast 3 days; a5 por
0aM3Ng | tansznd lesheel
Mulverhill, Kick | Resource Tezchar S5.000.00 | /Session 2 ilays
Orsr2iig | [a208d | contingent upon
enmfmant
Mulveshill, Bk | Bogenls Proctiemg F65.00 | ffest qaanntd | oansmond #days; conegent
upon anrollinanl
himeff, Bamberdy | Math Teacher F1500.00 | MSession 72 days;
O070aRNA | 82304 | conlingsnt upon
eanofimenl
Niiell, Binbary | A13 balh Teachar $681.82 | /Sesson 10 g5,
OEaR04 | fENEA | contingentapan
enmofmaln
Niihoff, Kimbedy | Regents Procioring SG60.00 | Mest y 2 days; confngenl
08132004 | CEMAZ0E4 st enecliment
Nihoff, Kimbafy | Grading Regants F10.00 | MTast aitasnid | ceiseone Jdays; a5 pur
' linpshest
I_ Mugand, Kally Librarian $1.550.00 | MSession ) 23y
WSR2 [ [BA2A | conlingent upon
enmofimant
Mugznt, Hally Regents Proctonng 05,00 | fFest Q801 | oanare #dzyz; canfingent
| - o scmen
Crzwad, Regenls Proclanng 5600 | Mest 1k 2 days; canfingent
Kaenbry 08132004 | ENArEr4 [ —
Crzwald, Grading Reganiz FIR00 | Test Jalays; a5 par
Kamberly 8132014 | fENsEHs et




May 14, 2014 Oswago County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutes

e

Parotle, Brian | Physheal Coucaton E1,500.00 | fSessian 22daps
Tarcher OFaing | (824 | confingent ipan
enrollmani
PERSONNEL — TINUED
Appointments
Program Hume Pasitlon Salury Eff. Dote | End Dote | Comments
Pamoffe, Bran | Regenls Proclodng $65.00 | frast aitanoTe | oaidsn 7 lays; EEThBTM
e wpan sl
Pasha, Palick Engleh Teacher £1.650.00. | MSeszion 22 dayz:
O7TCaiaate | 0822014 | confngenlopen
enniimen
Pasho, Palick | AIS English Terchar 370455 | fSezzian 10 days
Qiszai0nd | 084 | condingent upon
_— anscdmsln
Pasha, FPalick | Hogonts Praclonng S65.00° | fTest naad | ot 2 days; ?&Tﬁng‘:m
) updi epiment |
Pasha, Patick | Grading Regenis 10,00 | Test naracnie | oarsene .‘] l.iﬂ-]lﬁ; ﬂ:s,pl‘:f
fimazhes
Pallon, Jamez | Assistant Principst 359600 | iTdal D710 | 0RO
Permy, Slephen | Foonnenics Teanhar &1,60000 | (Seszan o 22 days;
0820 | 0BAFAN4 | confingant ipon
) aracimein
Py, Slephen | Hegants Prackaning $65.00°| fMest Garamaid | asarEnig 2 daye: 0;;1Iing:ﬂ1
upshe erMolncs
Peiry, Slephen | Graderg Regenls L10.00 | fest mesame | anvtsantd ﬁ dar;:;alsw
s
Petie, [l Malh Teacher 81, 70000 | iSesskhn 22 days,
O7marid | 083204 | contingent upon
enmimenl
Paliz, Bl A5 Malis Teacher 79545 | fession 0 days,
O7r28f2014 | 0BMZ2014 | contingand updon
ennofment
Summer Bchoal 2014 Petig, Rl Regants Proctaring 500 | Mesl F days; conlingenl
0BA2084 | 0BM4R014
upa erno@ment
Patie, Bl Grading Ragenls 510000 | Mest ot | oatsonte 13::::5“ rs-l-;per
Philligs, Englisn Taachar E1.500.00 | Massion 22 days;
Lingzay Rl | Q8122014 | contingand wpon
anmlmenl
Philligs, AFG Crglish Teaches $681.67 | Hession 10 days;
Lindzay OTrR00 | OEH 22014 | conlingem upon
enralimedn
E'ﬂﬂf,; gtk Ercomy $500. | fled oaaR0ne | OEAOM i:;-"fn‘:;:'l‘ﬁ‘:"l
Phillips, Graifing Regents S1000 | Mexl 3 days sspar
Lindssy 08136204 | 0BNR2014 figshend
Pigma DeGraw, | Bocial Blude=s Teacher 51 50000 | fSaszion 2 days;
Paiicia 0700204 | (EA20014 | conlingent spen
ennliment
:i:llr;;ﬂtﬁlem. Fuiponds Peochoning SE5.00. | Mlest owiaonie | seiamoe ::mm‘i'rﬁm?r
Fieroe-DeGrae, | Geading Regents 1000 | Mest aenaen | oansmo 3 days; &= per
Palicia limashas!
J:ﬂr:n;]m. Fiegents Proctoring $65.00 | Mest genanna | oerAmn4 ::;]Eahmﬁﬁm
o Trimrose, Gaading Renents SH00 | Test genannia | oertsmoie Zdays, 7= per
Jazon limishoct
Frilchard, Bath | At Tercher 155000 | fSassion 22 days;
QT804 | (8A20084 | conlingorl upon
enrallment
Priktized, Bith | Rogomls Paochoning SE5.00 | Mesl oxmane | endimon 2 days; confingent
1o enrcllmeand
Iegan, PLATO Foacher SHLI0 ) Al peanans | orrmona | P o 3 ez
Dabonzh
Fiagan, PLATO Teacher F1500.00 | Sassion &1 days;
Dabarah OTERIE0N | DET20i4 | conbingenl upan
enpollment
xﬁu. Regunls Prociing SE5.00 | Mesl DRaeNE | canamnie 2 days! E;?Eng:'lt
rah tepon eargtime
Sehulleiz, Lisn | Mal Leacher $1.500.00. | Mession 28 days,
O7AER201q | DanZ0id | conlingeniupon
il
Schullei, Lisa | AIS Mt Teachur $AB1E2 | MSussion Tl days,
Drrdsionsg | oaideid ;
contingent upan |




LY

May 14, 2014 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutes

enrollment
HSchultsin, Lisa | Rpans Procloing $65.00. | et paaontd | ranamon 7 days; ronfingant
o s i upem e
PERSONNEL — [ CONTINUED)
Appoiniments
Program Nome Positlon Sulory Eff. Date | End Dote | Commants
Sctulteie, Lisa | Grodeg Heponts F10.00°| fTest 3 days; 25 per
084320 | [R5 s
Severance, Seience Teachsar L1.550.00 | fSezzian 22 days;
Shenna O708R014 | EA2200E | contrgent upon
| enrallment
Saverance, Al Sciencs Teachar ST04.55 | Facssian W days;
Shanna O7RE2014 | DAY | contingoml upon
enrllment |
SaverEne, Regants Proclasing 56500 | Mest 2 days; conlingent
Siianna - OB 3204 | Caridziis i ssioBmiEnt
Saverance, Grading Reganls 1000 | Mest oy | ddaysas per
P 832004 | (8IS fimeshiesl
Binmans, Exin | Admininslralive Entem $3.596.00 | rrotal OFOAR20N | CofErE
Smuciar, Hazih Teacher $1.000.00 | iSezsion ) 2Hdays,
Esndly Ors204 | - (BH22014 | contirgent wpon
- —— anrallment )
S, Hegands Pracloing 46500 | flest 7 dhays; confingsnd
Emily DEMAI0M | 0842034 wipon earolinenl
Eqerenn, |53 Freglish Teacher 185000 | Sezzion 22 days;
OTI0EZ0 | TEM2AE | contingenlispon
= ansHlment
Spesend, Lisa | AIS English Teacher 540091 | recssion 10 days
TR0 | CAM2ANA | conBingenl mpon
onegimely |
Spereno, Lisa Regantz Pracloning F65.00 | Mesl r 2 days; conlingenl
R R R Ty T upon enpoliment
Hpeseno, Lisa | Grading Regants 31000 | fMTest oaaanne | s 13: days, a5 por
Swnniey, VioHi | Beinnce Toacher &1 50000 | dossion Prdays
TR0, | 8175014 | confngent span
I ensiment
Swaanay, Heidi | AIS Science Teacher 3091.32 | /Bassion 10 days:
R | B | contngent pon
anmllmant
Sweonay, ekl | Hogants Frocling 26500 | flc 7 fays; contingand
ORTEI04 | (BNAHGT4 gk, anrolirent
Sweeney, Heli | Grading Regens SR | fTen o0t | canseon ﬂlﬁr:i;;:f per
Fweat, Danna Renralany _5.19‘.3? Hr oaentd | DEGH 4 | Bs par fimesheel
Seoot Do | Scomlay S1330 | e OTOLI0N | DEEERa | 25 per limesheel B
Trabucco, Mark | English Teacher E1L.TO0OD | fSeszion B2 dayE;
GA0ER0H | CETHANNE | conBngent spon
enrsiimant
Trabueeno, Mark | AIS FrglishTeacher FM545 | Sesnion 10 days:
OTI2E201 | 0812204 | confngenl upan
enimein |
Frabuces, Mak | Hogonds Procling 26500 | /e Fdays; contingand
DR132014 | CAMA4 upan enaliment
Trabucen, Mark | Grading Hogents LIGO0 | et oenaoan | pasmans -ﬁﬂ:.;ls per
Warran, Ranse - | AIS Frglish Teacher $680.87 | ISession 10 days;
OTZBI0N | 0EN202004 | conBogenl wpon
ensolimant
Warron, Ronee | Hogents Praclsing 36500 | Me ; & days; contingend
G130 | 0BNAEE ipon enfoliment
Waeren, Renee | Grading Hegenls 008 | fMest arraaond | oaissone ﬁﬁgﬁ pes
Wairoz, James | Soclal Stedies Teacher £1,500.00 | (Ssssion Fdays;
0728730 | 0BNZ2004 | conBngent span
enedllmant
Waks, James . | AIS Bocisl Stodles 3081.82 | f3asskn 10 days:
Ieacher DT2EE0H | DN204 | coilngonl wpon
— emnliment
Watros, James . | Rogons Procloing $65.00 | Hest 3 2 days; conbingom
QRT3 | 0aNaNA i el
Wi, James . | Grading Regents L1000 | Mest aenanmd | oanssna ﬁg:.;lﬁ per
\Whilney, Chad | Regends Prachoning 6500 | Mes) senaEaid | oanaman 2 days; contingent
L upon gnrallingnl




May 14, 2014 Oswego County BOCES Regular Maating Board Minutes

AL

Whitnay, Chad | Grading Ragenks $10.00 | rrest . ddays; & per
| g T | [T imesheel
Wigtnoy, Jodi Lngksh Feahes S1B00.00 | Mession 22 gays;
oroaat | panaeotd | contingenlupen
eanliment

PERSONNEL — (CONTINUED)

Appointments

Frogram Humte Position Solury Eff. Dote | End Date | Comments
Whiksdy, Jodi Hegials Prethorkg $65.00 | frest et | oanamni ? days; contingent
spen enrallinent
Wilkams, Sarah | Regents Proctoning S65.00 | Miest 2 days; coalingent
DEA3R0 | faridnid pon eqroliment
Wilkams, Bargh | Grading Regents 510.00 | Mest PR | Dariannie Erﬂg;eﬁper
:Eﬂi@e. Secratary $1282 | M seannse | oamuopse | %% perimeshest
';{\;ngldrgﬂc Gecretary £330 | A ormontd | pacanon as per fmezheat
Wirkstudy Student £ 100 | Woekabudy Studend s | A Mi2otd | DeRa0d | s per fimeshest
Sludenf # 101 | Woekshudy Shudant 5235 | (VET | DEEGT0H | s per tmesheet
Stident # 107 | Wirkshudy Studand 3175 | Mr a0t | CERET0I | a5 par imeshcal
Substitutes
Caraor & Tachnical Education
Berinett, Alsisha $8.94/Hr; $70.30/day
Berlin, Aran 38.940 I, $70.36/day
Instructional Technology
Peet, James 58,86/Hr; 10 ba adassted
VWhnalay, David $8.58Hr, o he adusted
It wias:
Moverd by Gregory Muench, seconded by Casey Brouss, that the Cswego County Hoard of
Cooperative Educational Services approves 8.1 through 8.2 of the Personnel Saction on the Board
Aoenda, effective as indicated.
Vote on the motion: Ayes 7, Mays 0, motion carried.
9, INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT

10.

11.

Ms. Roseann Bayne announced that Regional Scaring has had all nine districts patticipating and a
Director of Instrictional Support has been hired,

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

Ms, Gisgle Benigno provided an update to the Board of Educabion regarding the progress of the
rebranding of the Oswego County BOCES including copies of the surveys, etc. that had been given.

Picnic

Mr. Todd announced that an end-of-year plomc would be held on the campus for all students, facuity,
staff, constrection warkers and Boand Members (o celebrale the cooperation that has taken place on
CAMPILG durln%lhe capitad project this year, C&S Companies will halp sponsor the event, The avant will
be on June 11 and will be beldin an am and gm session,

PRESIDENT'S REPORT
i ildings an ilding Wings/Hallways

President Shelmiding asked the Board of Education their thoughts on the renaming of buildings and
wings of buildings after the capital construction project is complete, Spacifically the Dr. Stern building
was named after Dr. David Stern, but it would no longer be & building for the Exceptional Education
program so would it make sense to pame a wing of the new area after him and change the
administrative building to the Louis Pettinelli administrative center? The Board decided to have the
District Clerk forward ta them copies of policies regarding the naming of facilities etc.

H

President Shelmidine announced that he had attended the Vacational Technical Honor Society Induction
Ceremony held at the Mexico High Schoaol this year due to the capital project. He stated that students
had to of maintzined an average of 80% or better at BOCES and 85% or higher at their home school.
He stated it was a very nice ceremany and thanked Mexlco for hosting tho ovent.

Dental Assisting Graduation




May 14, 2014 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutas

Mr. Shelmidine remindad the Board that the Dental Assisting Graduation would be taking place on May
28" beginning at & p.m.

Retirees Reception
Mr. Shelmidine remind the Board that the reception for retiress will be held on June 3 beginning at 3
pry, At the Fultbon office site at 806 W. Broadway, Fulton, NY 13069,

BoARD FORUM/DISCUSSION

MNone.

MEETING ADJOUBNED
Ik was:

Moved by Casoy Urause, seconded by Gragory Musnch, that the BOCES Board Meeting be adjourned.
Vote on the motion; Ayes 7, Mays 0, motion carried.
Tiwr BOCES Board adjourned at 8:02 p.m,

Respoctiully Submitted,

Mallssa A, Allard
istrict Clerk



ﬂauwgo ﬁwrdy

BOcES

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Christopher J. Todd
District Superintendent
FROM: Michael J. Sheperd/

Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services

SUBJECT:  Administrative Services Report for the Board of Education
DATE: 06/06/14

Enclosed are the following items for the Finance/Administrative Services section of the June 18, 2014
Board of Education meeting:

Enclosed for the information of the Board is a list of bills approved and ordered paid by the Internal
Claims Auditor,

Treasurer’s Report for the period ending April 30, 2014, as prepared and submitted by Kelly Wood,
Treasurer,

General Fund Budget Status Report as of May 31, 2014, as prepared and submitted by Giséle
Benigno, Coardinator of Business Administration, Printing, Public Relations and Spedial Projects.

Cooperative Bid Award #B14-1201- Ice Cream, as prepared and submitted by Alyson Inman, School
Purchasing Officer.

Cooperative Bid Award #B14-0601 — Milk and Dairy Products, as prepared and submitted by Alyson
Inman, School Purchasing Officer.

Cooperative Bid Award #B14-0901 — Bread Praoducts, as prepared and submitted by Alyson Inman,
School Purchasing Officer.

Cooperative Bid Award #B14-2000 — Transportation Fuels, as prepared and submitted by Alyson
Inman, School Purchasing Officer.

Bid Award #B14-8005 — USDA Food and Meat Purchases NOI Bid, as prepared and submitted by

Alyson Inman, School Purchasing Officer.
Cooperative Bid Award #B14-0515 — Repalr and Re-paving of District Parking Lots for Hannibal CSD,
as prepared and submitted by Alyson Inman, School Purchasing Officer.

Approval of Surplus Equipment — June 18, 2014, as prepared and submitted by Giséle Benigno,

Coordinator of Business Administration, PR & Special Projects.

Resplution to Accept Continuing Education Sponsorship

Resolution to Authorize Funding of Reserves
Resolution to Accept Donation from County of Oswego Industrial Development Agency
2013-14 Audit Committee Summary and Update

Please contact me if you have any questions or require any additional information.

MIS:mak
Enclosures



A
==

PEITE BT LS 1N
(55°6EE aaks)] [E30L PIEA
SITEVE'ARL LS [EIaL PUEIS Bugzayn pung (ended - ¥ouD [eRdeD qUNossy YUBE 404 (OYgNS
PIELOD  O0000ES ap oy GLOO poamaid g BulbBo Bur ucy o #IOZ0RSD0 PLELOD
EIELOD  EEERLPES ap N BLO0 WPINEUEERI S FD O FLOZDESD ELELon
ZLELOD  Oocec s ap e LoD Q=AY 0 FLOZOESD ZLELOD
LIELOD 00005 AEZS ap ey BLOD ol 'aumalg ESued 0 PLOSEZGSD LLELon
OLELOD  GLELELS ap oy GLO0 DU FLMEAZ JoUMU | ISERULeY D FIOZEZSD CLELOD
SIELO0  O0STE LS ap = GLOO TONEHNA Hd3B0" 0 FL0ZEEED BOELOD
SOELO0  00'CoA O5E ap ) BLO0 Ut AB0 0 FLOEEESO SOELOD
LOELOD  OSEERES ap e BLO0 TH| BMEROSEY NS D wLODEES0 LOELDD
g
SOZLO0  GLLEERLE ap e GLOD B nsucs (BUSMULOIALE § SEEaIsY O pLOZEES0 SO LG
SOELO0  SEUESE9SFS a o BLOD UGN ABO O FLOEIEES0 GOTLOD
FIELO0  GL9ENES ap o) L0 TU| RUASAS JOUSU ISRBYHEN D ¥LOZALS0 FOZLCD
OELO0 000D OsE ap o3 BLOD abajjon Aunuwen eBnées O wLozAELSD E0ZLO0
ZOZLO0  OOOLLE LS = o 6100 OHZEAY D PLOEEKGE a0EL00
LOELOD  GY'SEELLE ap i 5LOD S| CAUEEE URURASR, D FLOBRROMSE LeZLoe
OOELOD  LEERELEES ap an) LD ‘U ‘sicgaenuon BUIRING SRR D pLOZE0SE 0oz 100
EaLLOD Fi=Rew=n =l =11} an SLCD =u| .m:.._n_nn_ 7 mcu.mwm UWBLLMET D PLOZEOGC BEL LOC
SELLOD  O0'CEEES ap apd EL60 02 NYHITE He380r D ploZgose BEL10G
p=nEs| GDELOO
TELLOD (S5 EER'SERE greyDueweceday USED  FLOZETE S84 an LLoo wnEWeIny ARl D PLOZOEKD 6L 100
IR JERMOLLY UOEET by = 1[=T.% BEORoDaM Pund FLURLEAA O] JIesa] .m.n..:. B JdagLLmpy
LECT L I T fivg F2EUD I

b anCg

Suppay] pund |BRcED < HaUD [ENDED JUNcoDy HUEE

RIS

53008 ALNNOD OD3IMSO

H SN D any

o -

S8 NEn



BLUE.

ST ETUT = (IO, AU BT=T |JBWAEL TEPLICIN' Y= w0 A [ g T
LEELED  EEOSEE ap oy f.00 Sonpcid U3 epsEIN O FIOZS LED LZELED
OZELEC  OFOLLE ap ] 6100 iRl AEDSES PUBSBHED SANEY. O K0TS LED 0ZELEn
GLELEC  SHEAC'LE ap &N L0 arTrEeEier O3 PLDESLSD BLELED
BLELED  AE sk ap = 6LO0 BRUITWUCEAZEN O fL0ZAE LE0 BLELED
LLEMED  SE'¥EL.E an Y GL00 fEuay uawdinba ey 0 pL0ESLS0 AbEIED
SLELED  BvEdd ap | GLO0 Adeng Bujpleny UReH 9 wi0@sLs0 aLgLED
GLELED  OKDSas ap =] fLO0 QEHNG LU WEEWER O FLOESELSD eLgren
FLELED  OO'0SLE ap ) BLO0 fappebus O $LOESLSD FlLeiEn
ELELED  BSPOLZS ap =] BLO0 JEuan e g Uossd pUBds pidES D SLOEISLSD TLELED
TITLED  STRALS ap ) BLa0 o PLOTELSED ZLELED
LIELED  DZEZIE ap o L0 9 pLOEELEo LIELED
CLELED  OO'SEL'SS ap, oH 6L SIEY SURLAAS O RAWWEdS0 O SLOZSLSD OLELED
BOELED  O0'Z88'1LS an =] fLa0 dBunEen 10 D wLOEISLE0 EIELED
SOELED  BL'vEEd ap = fLO0 Y MARUBT SHND D ELOBELIGO SOCLED
LIELVED L9'GEES an oN L0 SREMIRGIND D FLOZMELED AELEn
QIELED  O0'SZES ap h BLO0 B80T T RLOZGLGD SO LED
SOELED  O8'H07% an = GO0 BIONEDMOET O FLOESWE0 SOTLED
FOELED  CoERIS ay =] HLo0 Busls jpuucsad Amcdwainel o $LOZSLED POELED
ROELED  CHZLLE ap b BLOO BURSLUYTIRAOUED T bLOZASLOE0 SOELED
ZOELED  FOELLE apy ] 6LO0 feuzsodEing o blOzGLS0 ZOELED
LOSLED  BELLLE ap =] fiLa0 oo EuBgecuag 2 FLOZS LSO LeELED
QOELED  FEOREE A PRIDALCS  FLOEMELS SR = GLOO BGON P SBUER D FLOZGLE0 00z Leo
BETLED  0O0'G.S an oh BLA0 HONINUSPURENY O ELOES S0 GHZ LED
BEZIED  COPESE an oh fLo0 qowe AR 0 ELOZGLS0 BEZLED
LBZIED  GRELg ap =] fiLO0 aN2ald [BUSHEINET PRIUBADY 0 FLOZGLSD LBELE0
gEZIEN oRFLeE ap ] GLO0 BURDLIOIUT D FLDEECSD FEELE0
SREZLED  OFODOEE ap, e BLO0 mARESCOH . D wIDEGOGD SEILED
PRZLED  OTOLEE ap o) fLOD afiy J@omiies o uonec) Saxe ebul 0 pIOLEGGD FECLED
EEZLED  COEIEEE ap o) GLOD BUBMUELINL O SLOZECSD ERELED
EERIED  OSAL9EE ap o 6100 BUBHESSELGN] 0 FLOSECSO ZEELED
LEZLED OO L0ES ap o Bl BIUBLELRLS D FLOBR0MSO LEELED
JBZLED OO ABS'EE ay e BLOD UBBILEESERION D FLOEEOEO CETLED
BRELED  0EEL0LE ap o BLCD WISERZIESEHI D sLOERISE0 BETLED
BEZIED  0OSREES ap ch 5L0D RELZSOUSY S pLORROGE A22LE0
LBELED  OFO0LER Eraoum Juncue yoau FLOZES 534 an &L MRIpUEEHUIGH O pLORS0ED LEELED
AMELEND 0T O¢hE ap an) 5160 ER|CUBINICRING O ¢LOZEONST GETLED
FAELE0  ODREVER anp an &LCa Apoapnamed 0 RLOZAE0GE GHTLED
FEZIE0D  OO'ZO0'EE ap an skoa BLEMARIER T PLOTANNEC ST IE0
FENSE  PEELEQ
ZELLED [Eg+LES) B HDau D iussce il UseD FLOZDEIS BEA an £L00 HIORALER] 12EUET) UCIBICCasY o PSS RO ZaLLEC
JOQUINY  Junouny UOSE8H aeq PIOA  pRpOSEM  pUnd  JUELEA 0] Jey - Bdh] BIEQ FEITT
yoauD  yIED frg LECTh Yoeyo

JmsiBay woay;

53208 ALNNOD 0D3IMSO

[sape - HUBS Ay - ABjEISpE JUROEY yUBs




OEELE0 ALOPS an =) BLOD TayEnhoerisaed 9 FLOS0SGH Q9ELED
GEELED  OFE8IT ay o BLOD nezvaling O FLOE0EG SCELED
BEELED  0DOOEE any =t BLOD I 00YaS RIS U0 D wR0E08S0 SLELED
LSELED  O509% ap =) BLOD BULSMONSAS] 0 FLOEMES0 AZELED
BEELED  I9RET an Ch [ Xk} ApuBppUARES O ¥LOZI0ZS0 SEELED
SEELEC  EELEFS ang = GO AlEgEsaucss 0 wLOEDES0 SEELED
FEELEC  EZvEEES any = BLOT USEHWYEIC D pLOZIIES0 FEELED
ESTIEC  O5LEP'ES an ©hl 6LOD SlEYy sUENEap JojueWeda] 0 SLOZMSS0 capLen
ZSEIEC  9EPEES an = GO T BunspEw 80 o LOTOESC E5ELED
LSELEC  ZEEFLS a = BLOD UAIEMIICNG O PLOEADESD LEELED
OSELEC  O0°00FS an = BLOD sfududz 0 pLOZAOEED 05ELED
BIELED  J0ESE an bl BLED 1UIEIC [ooUTE A0 PUETHOD D bILDEOESD BYELED
rclED  Do0oEs ap eh BLGD SWESAS walfed sieodios S plLoRoRso BFELED
IELED D0ESE any = BLGD DU (CDURS [BRoAD SMBUULS D PLOEOEE0 ApELED
GrELED  05'L¥E apd eh BLOO UBBEGENSWECT D pLOZ0SE0 aELED
aunos
SKELED  00°0Z% ap = B0 sEUnosay RN HI0A MER RIUSD D FHOZOEMSD FYELED
FrELED  O000FS an = BLOO Bl USUWEASD A0D D PLOZCESD prELED
SFELED  BERLLES ap oh BLOD s=o0d efepuouo efnfiel o FLOZOEMED erElEn
ZPELED  TESGLE an o BLOD AEUSEOMENNG T FIOE0TSED ZEELEO
LPELED  LLVEDS o = BLOD BoN g sawey o FL0Z08SD LEELED
OFELED SIS ap =0 Bl [2OYS EAUAD My D FLOSOESD OrELED
GEELED  OO'ELER an = BLED qoWER AUECY O FLOEDSSD AEELED
SEELED  EETIEE ap = BLCD HHIGEHN JERED GOLEE0SEY O PIDE0/50 SEELED
LEELED  0Z'vRLE apd = BLCD augs Brac sudeny, 0 FLOEELSD LTELED
SEELED  HO'ERIE an o ELCD appelpugeal O YLOTELE0 SEELED
SEELED  OOLOSE ap) =1 BLCD SIBDEST] [BARIL O wLOTIELSO GEELED
FEELED  OOOD0DLE any o ELCD wecg eBemo eyl O FLODELSD FEELED
EEELED  GESELE an = GO0 BfEUBEARY SBICELS 0 rLOTELGO EEELE0
ZEELED  SE0ES apy Gh ELCD sl WaLneE . D vLOSEHED ZEELE0
LEELED  ELSEg ap) oh S0 a7 sesudiuE SR 0 sLOTMELEE LEELED
OEELED  BRETLE any =) 5100 EYUATAESIE D LORSLED 0EELED
GLELED  EL'ES anl oH 5100 ‘ou| 'Addng (EDipEy UDSIENEZ: O ELOESLED BEELED
2EELED  EZB'CZE an =] =10 BLEPREIRAMD D PLOZSHE0 BTELEC
LEELED  nOCoRg any o3 100 die BuBling LASAN O vhOZSLED LEELED
STELED  DODOEE ap, o4 &100 WIAM O FHOESLED AEELED
SEELED  S9R0LE ap o) &100 WEPUTEISUSING D PLEZS LSO ezELEn
FIELED  95°tES ap, e &1oc BROURANETMSN D FLOZSLS0 FEELEn
ELELED  SYLLES ap o) &100 ASRILJAUSOR . D FLOZS LS0 LEELEO0
ZIELED  SEELEE an any a1oc D77 EMpRR euac . T BHOES LED ZTELED
Jeguuny  Junowny [FLfTin T | #3180 [=T[=T' R T=R ] pITTE:T T 0] muay adAj [53T% ] J@gLunpy
¥aayo L=l ] feg U Naayo

|Esapa - ¥uUBg Ay - AEW(|EISpEd JUMODDY HUED

R

J)siBe

£3208 ALNNOD 0D3MS0O

& e

et DA -




HoRUT) JEr ST

e

1| 2 3I002=2 Jeailind Falelisifes

Bl OSSN

(-5 -TH s 1 1N
(1655525 1Bl prop,
2LLLGZES 158 pueis [Erapi - Jueg Aoy - Sayesapad unoooy JUe Jog [engng
OBELED  S0'ES = ap; SLCD ElpuccnAauiun, D PLOZAORISE DEELEC
BEELED  2O'SES = any BLCD UInghzanDses D pLOSOESD BICIED
BIEIED  25E6G oN an 100 aapalipguoll o pLCESOERSE0 BIEIED
ABEIEC  O0PL'LE = A B0 SIOPEET] WARIL D PLOZEEED LBELED
BEELED AT LEE'EE = A SLCD S2D0E YOOILYDINISSNMINOL T FLOZCESD ABELED
SEELEC  ODODSE = ap, &L60 ISdwmBaan Jaysd UWer 18 O FLOZEESD SRELED
#52IEC  00ODT'EE = Ay EL00 U'EOS D FLOE0ESD FRELED
EGELEC  ODODZE o ap AL0o sSWeEls ABICT ROYIE. D FLOE0SSD £BELED
ZESIEC ORERLS e amn aloo SUMEYOCY PUD SM8ME D FLOE0ESED Zeelen
LgSIEC  SLTeE oh ap aL00 SRDE D FLIEDESO LEtlen
DSELED  PEGGES o N 100 AunsEal] 53008 Aunag obamss O wL0E08S0 OSELES
BLELEC  00'68% o apf &loo 134510 jpoues Bliue] BSRPUOUS. O wLOZIISSE BLELEC
BIELEL  ELBEFLS o an alne SAD0I WA D TFLODORGD BiZIEC
LITLEC  ODODE'EE = an &hoc el Bujea @ uegesnpl LASAN D pLOZMSIST LLTVEC
9ELEC  00°002'L = ap &log Bununcooy IMSAN 0 FlLOGOESE asELED
L 8o = =l 3 5 o N ELoe o EDUITEICUIING 3 LOSAORED £L81E0
FIELED  O0S0HS o o &0 SAUGESIULIGT SEIS H0A MBN D PLOTOES0 fLELED
ELELEC  SrDBER eh apl 2100 'S ASRIGAUSCH D PLOZOEIE0 £LELED
TIELEC  ZLZEE o an £100 dESMSAURICH D PLOEOESE0 ZLELED
LIZLEC  BEAFES [t op Gi00 sonpoid ABud olgei D pLOECESD LAELED
DLSFEC  ZEEYES G N 6100 S00L0T [BRURD oAMAl O pLOZOESD DLERED
BEELEC  000rE o3 o 6100 BupneiBul susidn 0 FLDZ0ESED E9ELED
BSZLEC  ZE'ZRE =] =1 6100 EUGTE FEA === S W ¥ o e S9ELE0
l8EIEC  9EL¥2E an = BLO0 uaMEDURIMET D FLDE0SIS0 9ELE0
BEELEC  O0iE% ap oN ELOD TO0HDIS TEHINED 3LLFAYEYT D wLOE08SE0 99eie0
BSELEC  OEEDLE ap) oh GLO0 SjESL | AHEIDACE DUE SANRD SAGEY D pLOTDES0 SOELED
PSELED  SKEELS ap) eh ELOD AOUBRPJALIES D FLOZMENSC FEELED
ESCIED  CO'PE ap) ey BLOD BELTUCSHOBEN O ¢LOZIE/SC 8SELEC
ZEElED  CO'ERS I 3 ELOD 1HASI0) [90USS [BIURD JBU0H D SLOZIDE/SC ZSELED
LSELED  GTEon a =) GLGD fddrm Buipfns uneH O pLOZOEISO LBgLED
JBCuny  junowy Uosedy oyrg PIOA  POpO3SW  PUnY  JURUEM o) pluesiy oA g JBQUUInpy
¥aaUDp  H9SYD feg NIEYS yaiys

aheo

e ol
s T = Pl

[Bsap@] - ¥URE Ady - AadRsapad UNoIsy vueg

JmsiBeyg woat

53008 ALNNOD 0D3IMSO




] i B L e e

SELECL  2VLERE on ap 100 225 9 7LORELS AELETL
GELGCL  DE'OZES ap) = GL00 Addng uied einy sumng 0 pLOZSLS0 SELSOL
PELECL  HFSLE =i =] GLo2 1Eual Ao sang O FLOZS LSS FELSOL
CEIGOL  DoCOo'SES o o 100 Woasaraong o PLOESLSE E54501
ZRLEDL  O0'E9rS an ohl a100 sEsanfapREg O PLOZSLGE ZELG01
LELGDL  BERLLE o =1 g100 Augrlingpell D pLOZSLSE G0
GELGOL OGCODE ) = £100 SU BALY BWID SH008 O RLOZSLED NELG01
BRIGOL  0D'2ES = =l £10G BURPLUIEEY O L0 LE0 BEL500
SELG0L  BO'SOCE o4 =1 aLon sEsicoubived o FLOZSLE0 BELE0L
LBISOL  O5UFEE =) on £hoc JMUED EMERN BYETJEAERE D FLOZSLED AELEOL
QELGAL PSOEEL ) = gloo ‘WuuEssCHaLARE . O FLOZS LSO ag420l
SHISIL  PE'SES JOBLOOUNUNGE YO8YS PLOSILEG 9L ap ELOC Fop FEAWEE O FIDEGLSD 29501
PRISDL  SAOEETE oh ap ELOg wEddngHueg O PIDEGLSD FaL50L
£9£50F  OFRE0'LE o ap G100 doys pods USH O PLOEGLAED 28501
294501 LESRES oh = a1ne QB0 SOUd HEE D FLOENGLASD ZuL501L
LgisoL 0ooLE GH = £100 HINpald NUBAY 0 $LOEELSD (Y =Firja] 8
DEE50L ODOFL'EE op ap 21oc [BOUIS BEUED pMdY D FLOEGLSD OBLSDE
BLFOL  GEORLE = ap &0 Ul ncwon sddy 00 FLO0RGLGH WA=l
BLF0L O0EGES oh ahl &100 Mannog Supan, UBIUSLY 0 FLOEGLISO 2501
LELEOL LLALSS &h an ELac wEY 0 PLOEELSO LG50
SLi50L  O0°0A0'LE o ap 2100 efaug sz eydyy 20 FLOBSLS0 BliG0L
SLAG0L PR MPLS =11 anl ahon EESlaERlY O FLOBELS0 SLL501L
FLAE0E ORESE of ap &1oe ApedeeEny o pLOBELGO PLA501
£44500 O0GAES = ap (e80! SOLCUSSE ODpEY O pLOBSLGD £44801
ELLEOL LEHLELE = ap £1oc O] BN SRR SRRy D pLORMLGSE ZLLE01
LAAEDL  DEE0LE =1 ap 2100 e laeon 0¥ D pLOZSLGSE LLEEDL
044500 000068 oN anl ZLo0 [JHaNY O PLOTSLGE 044501
BOAG0T  00'00%tiS op an £100 FAWTTINEYIHY D FLOTSLED BELED
AELC0L  O0EETS N an £10C sugod-fueqy seung KBuids o0 pLcEmE0 BEL50L
L9450 09°DG5S = apl A100 UENESEY UL 5 bLOZENE0 =T 8
594500 PEEGLS oh an 600 SUUATUESEING D PLOZSAE0 agis0L
B5A60L  (00'6ss) PSR SaEjlas FLOZIGS AL ap Aion SULNITT UESE WO D RLOZCEED 254501
[l PR v DEDNER) AEYE 0 SRIED FLOEMES  Sah o Li00 suded-luegy sang oHiwds o wOETEED LEL50L
SEEE0L (5 ThOGE) FSUEYDIUNGILE ¥28UD  RLOZMES AL o £.00 BIUSOL BIEUBY 3 PLOZOERD FE50L
GEGEOL  (SEE|LE BOICALI UD PEDNDUN SEXE; PLOTMS  SaM o L3200 ‘oup 'R O D FLOEOED FEESIL
panss|  gess0)
gessol  (kEEald) &0EUD WEWETEISEY USED  pLOZENS B on 4130 SUUATGEEIA, D PLOLG LD 2RG50L
SEES0L (0TS DEwMAl WAl PLOSEES  sEA =1 5100 U W AdEng Janas 0 FLOZEEED GEESAL
DEnsE|  ZEE501
LEZEOL  (E0llEgh HOEORUD WALAIECE YSBD . PLODMEES s op £Can YuRlEMESMIr D EL0ZNDEED LEEEO)
dBqUUNN UL [ BIE] PiOf,  PAPOTEY  PUNY  JUELIER, o ey adAl T JBGLINN
g AFRUD feg LRI LEC ]

puUrd USD - JUBY Aay - A8 BIGUBE) UNCITY HUEY

T R
Jnsifiey HooyD g

40Brg $3209 ALNNOD 09D3IMSO B




FERE0L  BELERS =) ap arng SENPAG VEWS 18T O rLOTEL/E0 FERGOL
SERE0T DOELLE =] an alno BULACHBUARS O pLOZELG0 £ERE0I
EEEE0L  BLTSE'SS eh = 2100 IEan WaD g oy pUelds polfes o pLOZIS LS TEREO |
LEREOL  DODES = an £100 18I0 eOYRE RIS uend D PLOEE LG LERED|
CERSCL  GL'STLE e an a1oc COF PUSHID) PUOLLESEY o Spuaicd 0 pLOES LD DEgE0 L
BERGLL  EOLEES oh N £10C FIOZ OUARY PRId O FLOZAS LSO BE2E0
STRE0L  DOOOES = ap 2100 BUEREEUNLSY 3 PLCEEWED BEZSE0L
LZRGOL BOCA50% &h an a10c mujasneyleg o pLCZSLED LEGS0L
SERSCL  AWEERT oh an 2100 SiEsnUayY D sae kUl S pLozS LD oEE50L
SEBSCL  EEPRIEE L] ap £100 EZUalon] BIRUS] O pLOZS LSO FEESDE
FERGOL oo'oeEnt L o 5L00 wnasnp) |eues aug O vlLOESLS0 FEasalk
EERGOL LS ALTES oh oN BL00 STO09LEE D bLOEG LD £EL5DL
ZERGOL  S¥oOOf = an g1o0 Addng samei4 andusg 9 #LDTE.ED EEEgal
LEBSOL DOUSE LS =) ap 8100 U EERS 0 RIDEELS LEESOL
OZESOL  OS'ERET oh onl 100 A0S solUEUsUEW WASES O $L0EMELSD CZESOL
E1BSOL  0EEES o ap .00 sodern g diaug nenc. 0 yLOEELSO ELEGOL
LESOL  0O'SOLE =) ap 6500 ‘DU UTBUOr LOC. O rLOTELSD F185¢1
LIBSOL DO0ZE =T op .00 EpapEad O pLOZMELSEC Limsol
ARG SL0TS =) ap G.00 nEprEUESEd O rLOESL/S0 SiRE0!
FIB50L  OVLLEE ] ap BLOD Ugarie siuesad D pLOEFLG0 GLEE0L
FIBSOL  #LS0LE ey = GLO0 FIORG WG A aded D B0 IEE #LE50L
TLESOL A5LE B3 =11 BL00 AU sIUURT o PLOESLED ELZZ0L
ZIRSDL  00'EkRE [t o BLOD <7 BusaiEn B0 O PLOZSLED ZLE50L
LIBSOL  SELEBT oy oh ELOD SHET WEUED O FLCES L0 L LE50L
OLERGL  LL'gRELE anl = B0 U 'EER0adD JMNGLaD WAshY 5 pLOZG LD aLgsaL
[l ]=1=1u ] gg'els ap) =] BLZD Cf AIagxUoIl 2 wOZsLED (= |=1=1a ] 8
jrda =118 cLeus an bl BLCO Nuuun.ﬁm._.m_ﬂ._ﬂ_ O FLOZSLSa 298501
LOBSOL  95ehd apy ) BLCD BUMSAZ Webed Seieclnn 0 PLOZGLSD LOBSDL
QoESOlL  oo'chog ap =] BLCD BOMCQWRET . 0 FLOZGLSD OGO
SOBSOL  Le'vRcd ap Gy SLCO JEMCES R IUEY PUBRARID D RIDEIELSO SOBSC )
ORGSO DO'CORS ap, G GO0 ONIASELLOE SEdYSEAS O pLOZGLISD ORGE )
TOBSCE  oo'noOvd ap =] 5L [SAIBID  D FLOBELSE 208501
Zopsol  OO'DEES ap o &hoc wrissnpy Jeog [EdeD Oupues olueuagys 0 sLOSSLSE A =l=li M
LOBEOL  BTeEl' g ap o 100 Buwea afebuan 5 pLOZSLSE [Ral=2=T
L
CORGOL  BEEFIS AN ap E100 wEa ] A edey iendiued goauold 125 O pICESLE0 05501
BEAGCL  BECLET'ES o apy &100 T PSSR TS D PICEELED SELSOL
G54501 vE'RERS ap ap G100 AoeBa|p-SnSnEEIED D PLOZAS LSO 26L501
sapenbopey
LBLEOL  DO'OSTS oM kel BZ00 pHepy sBojouyaal unoyles 9 FLDEG LD L5501
Jaguiny  JUnouly WOEERY ET pioA  pEpODOY  PuUnd  JUELEA o) Wiy adAL aeg Jaguiny
LT T fed EELTE] HHoUD

pund UsE - yuEg Ay - ABMIEISUES JuncaTy HUEE

-

S3D08 ALNNOD 093IMS0

i ¥oaLn




L5 O

24250L FETLESE Y = &100 Rl fEMPaads S 1BYTE N O wLOESELED S50
242505 LERIER ap =] &L00 Slenpoig AaEus opgRIy o wLOTIELSE CLEEEL
L&gE0 L Pr s ap o &L00 AgiEsnasEgIn o rLOEMSLEG LABEGL
0igs0: d50LLE ap =] =3 08]w] DU “EoRsCI o wLOEALED D220
BERED L a0'0+Fs A =] =1 %0x] EO0UDS BLUET CIINE o PLOZASLEd BEEE0L
a9Ec0l Q¢ BER ap =] elod ExucIosI WNON 2 FECEMSLEQ BEEE0L
LRG0 ao'nsLe ap o &Log LiBUUEUE Do S kLCESLED 485501
SoREC1 00 'CoE'ZS an oW &L00 IHULELIUE s | S5 S wLGENS LD 853501
GOBEOL  bLLESS am o 2h0c SodUR P AMULEEGT 3 PLOES LSO 7950k
FABS0L 0C'Co0'5s an oM gLng [BILELNG DO UETET O FloZsisn Fags01
LIRS0l D'E0S'ES am ohl alog g EpeE FUeE O pLOEG IS0 8853k
ZHRSOL OC'S9ES op =] =141 sieal L AEDeds DU saNE] 5L 2 FHOES S0 23850k
LARSOL ELELLS ap =] =340 (] Ul \WEQETY 2 FIOEGLAED LARSGL
0BEsnl  96°S5TEE o oM aLoe o771 EgESar 9 PLOESLISD IRG0L
58501 CFEORT on oM &0 ONEAL=EFYHIS ARSI O FLOEELSD GEBE0L
BERSOL reoirg oM oM Eknc SHEL MMy W B 2 FLOZMELASO GFRECL
A88501 SRR | oN Ehoc RARES Y] bo B = ] LEEEGL
25850k CO'LBEE PRsEmDU| RNowe FLOEMES B =11 &i00 KNS K ON] SIoNToHE 20 FLOEIELSO SOEECL
et e CO'S01LE N o shoo JEHUE IO, [ERNELLEL| b - T T ] S9EED:
FEESIL C2'Z58% =h| =l 100 auajor Buss L wispy| 2 FLORELEC o=l
ESS50L L ESEE oM O 2L0c EDIUCIET pue iEnduics edw) 2 FLOEELEC ESES0L
54501 ra'eris an =1 EL0o SUEW U AzsAZ|| o wLOEMELIBG 201
LEE50L =g it oy =10 100 BELRMAORH O wLOEASLIEQ LSEF0L
05550k QX LL¥E oM =] 100 T CELWBAED BWOH o ELOESLED 055501
EB¥a50L 000ses | on E100 Punog Loy O PLOZAGLED SvE50L
BHE5E0L Q9 RREGES Lh| On 5100 a0 ELRIRIUD 2pIE|H 2 PLCES LED B¥E5IL
A¥aE0L 00985 L E cr oM 100 SEEA 2 IH o pLCESLE0 A7AS0E
garEs0L OIELE'HEES am =] 8100 PIEYES L] o0 wCEAS S0 =Lzt 8
SFEE0L S.8ES an =l GL00 pog sy o FE0ZS S0 SFRSOL
PEES0L ODPLELE ap oh G100 Addng Bupisss bnEH S PLOSSLSD RSO
Epas0LE EEEALE an ] 600 [COUDE (B D R UES 3 PLOZGLED THRSOL
WU S ) AUBD Ty
erEs0L O LFEE ap = 6L00 EIYNE PUR LU Uy I FIOESLS0 ZrEsll
(8] 00 LES apy =] G100 '3 BALUETEUGLLIUEH T FHOZISLASO LFEgll
OF550L GLEEES oy =] BLod SNIUOD AHINIHIYW A35TvH D FIOEELASD GRG0
GERS0L OO0ETE an =h BLOO IieBrogoe BT eya D 2D FIDEELSD BERGCL
BESS0L OonLE ap Gh BLa0 SHUBLLLIGT [0 JaguieysD oonal] Sqeals D FIDEELSD AeeEll
LEEE0L QOO0EE ap) =] BLO0 faupEries 2 FLIEELSD AERE0.
asEs0L QUOEHE Ay =] BLOD UCSETCEERIS 2 PLDEIE ST AEE50L
GESEDL  QDOC'EE Ak =& BLOD AEPAEIS O 2LOZELEC CES20L
ANy jundy [r=r weg PO A0 pund  JUBLEM o] Juby  SHA] ajeg JaguEnpg
¥38yD  HIeyD feg L] LEL

]

DU U5 = HUEE AS% - AEn|ESaUSs) JUNOToY YUBT

...,.:..,_,.II. i k] L U o 1l

oy
%

Sy $3009 ALNNOD 0DIAMSO —-



BLEFOL  O0OFLS ap, ) G100 BOL MENYSAEINE D PLOZS S0 TLasn,
LLES0L 0005 ap o 6500 WeBBRN JaiE O PLOZG LSO L LEEDL
OLES0L  ZEEZLS apy =2 600 FPAMNANGE D FLOZELAED 0LES0L
BOES0L  O0'022% an =3 6100 SPUEE Joiuesbed BWNGIBUE O FLOESLAED BOES0L
0850 LAELPS ap) oh 600 [BEYIpRISdENS D WIDEELSED BOBSOL
L0BE0L GRYES apy ohl G400 uesng AU -ALBES 0 LOZGLG) ADBSDL
S0SG0L  OO'GHES ap) oh 600 SRNE0NE SN FEL EEUSE O FLOZGLSD anE5ak
GOsEnL  OSEZES ap oH 6400 Alyainues 90 FLomslEa S0BS0L
POSSOL  BASORLS apy = 5400 SIBRINGD |eusg 0 wLOgELEd FOESIL
LOSS0L  000SS an = 6100 ARLRYSULESS O FLORELE0 EORSAL
ZOSS0L  OOGEES anl &hl 100 WY UBAEOREURUES O SLOZME LSO ZOESOL
LOGSOL  OOVSEE'LS an eh f100 JEpRD SUY BAL BN WWES D FLOTSLS0 LOBSOL
COBSOL  OOCSES G = 6,00 aREWESNY O FLOTELED COSS0|
BEESOL  O0EZLE ofy = fi.o0 COF PEOUIS DUCLWESOY O $LOZSLISE BEEGOL
SEESOL  OO'COLE apy oh 6.0 JuyemgeBoy o pLOESLSE gERE0L
LEESOL  SEOuRE FORNEG) SRR pLOZNES SR oH .00 EBIES IACMRYD ACLARY O FLOES LISG AEE0L
SEESOL  CTGEEES apy =) 6,00 BalnNosRd CEYSH O pLOTS LSO GEEe0L
SEASOL  EELOLE o = .00 I EEGQIEQWILILAC-CILTSSY D PLCZS LS GEEEL
FEESOL  CO0ILE an] aH L0 U ssbajeuyas) sy D PLOEGLED YEEE0L
TEESOL  FLFES ap oh GLO0 ueEadion T 3 FLOZS LS EES50L
ZEESOL  oTaRiE an = BLO0 SINPEi I00USE PBA] T FLOZG IS0 TEEE0L
LERSOL  COMEFLE apy [ BLO0 S200F IMsEI-UENNd O #LDSG LS50 LESF0L
OREEOL  SEZELE ahy =) GLO0 AW INYADEE 0 FLOZGLASD J6IF0L
BRESOL  OLAES ap =) LO0 ‘ol o edo eddeys saud a0 pLoZELED BRESOL
PRESOL 0O LRZE on = GLO0 JEODTTACEYM B HTILE0d 0 FLDZSLASD E=1: 1L
LBESOL C0OD0ER ap =5 LoD glnechuBanse O wLOLELASD LBESTL
288501 COO0PER an =] ELOD SICOUDS NjEaeed 3 FLOEGLSD SBESOL
58350l S&'5ESE apy o) BLOD SelDd 00 FLOEELSE0 SEESTL
FEISIL  COORES ap oy BLOD ONHUSENLL WNQETTYE D PLOZELSED FRESOL
TRASAL  pELOSE apy ) GLOD SUNETAHISPNG O FLOBSLISO SREGOL
ZEESIL  OOEDLE afy o ELOD sipEan, Auneg elaess O pLOBE LG PRS0
lBEGOL  CO0DLE ap ] §L0D uoheaney 9 sied funed cbemss 0 pLOZSHSE LERED
OBESOL  9E'SELE ap an 10D Adeng Buopng uase #an 00 pLOES LGS lif==1=l g
8501 000N ap an 5100 usEHRNESEN D FLOZSLISE BLEG0 L
RBSAL  COGLEE ap ap sLea VOREZUEDG W44 BUCIEN O RLOTSLISO BLES0L
LLBSOL BLEY0DLE ap aw ELED ‘af Addng Easnou 25w O PICES S0 LL3500
248501 CcEEat ap ap) &100 aueldeiguser O pLOZGSLED 945501
48501 BEZLS apy R SHO0 O (EpRn SN D FLORG LSO BLEE0L
FIESOL  GOSRGE ap an &loo SIT09 LeeUCN 2 FLOES LSO LEG0L
JROUINY  JuUnoLy UoEEaM T ] DIaA pep0ooRY  pund  JUBLIEAL ol s @dh) amg JEGUINp
YU Hoauy feg H3RUD yaEyD

= aBoy

PUNS USRS - HUBE A - ASWIBIBUSD) IUNGISY HURE

53008 ALNNOD OD3IMSO




AT BRL R A

FFES0 0cose 1S oH ap ELOD AN PHIUUTE iU (el b B - ¥ ol S| LEES0L
0FESDL  E9OSLE o an SLED SENpGI o EsaU e O FLOEEEES OBESTE
SRRSO 0o'sels =] an L0 IUEINE SR S1UIUEL O FROEELED &7ASIL
2RFESOL [sujf==1c%: =] an BLCD BIAYICY MBN [BOH UiEsiney O FRDE0EE0 erEsak
ARBSOL [Hulw=1t = an BLCD yuawdinbz s 2 FLOEELED ARESOL
AFRSOL COEELE =l; | an BLCD peiiodicou) Béeg O wROEELISO SRE50L
SrESOL CE'S9ErE o o =1 EUONEDIUNWWICT WBSISELR, 2 FLOEIELSD SFESOL
FrESOL a5'alls o apy SLCD BULATI LS A, o wLOES SR FES0L
THESaL CELLLE ap apy SLED ELEIRN UBUBLIE ] IS @egn, 2 PLOTFLGC EPEG01
EFESIL S0 ZEE ap an ELCD HUEE Xan, 2 LoEsh0se EPEsol
L0k 0F0LE =L an ELCD DU SiEe ] poos SueBa, O w0 LEE [B ==l
DeE50kE Q0'Fass PapR[EU| saKes PLOZILES EEA an BLGD BEMDEIAS JO UONBT-DUAERA, o PLOEASLIEC OFsEs0 L
52650k LBEBES'SE =] an) BLED S300H saye Jebuld auless, o PECEASLED BEES0.
BEESOL BOB06S ] ap BLCD SEMARIAS 0 (UBUSERURLY SEE 2 rlogslisn BEEEOL
AEES0L ZEIRZ'ES ap ap) SLCD FEEEIAM UCZE s, o Fiozsisn LAEESDE
asE20L o0°0FL'ZS ON on SLCO AN JC SELBIICESY @ POAMUBUEN S vlOESLS0 QEE50E
EEes0L 11 ap ah SLCD wihiag [sieg palun o rioZsish FEESDL
rEEE0L B0 LLEE ap o SLCD NOILYHOdHOD LSHIZIND J  rLOESLSD FEESDL
£ERS0L P ELLE ap o HLCO |UlT N J  PIOESLSD ZEBSOL
EEAE0L LaLEE ay ] BLED BLUINEDILTILLILID D [ERa) ] 2 PIDEELSD ZeBEs0E
LERED L 20° 725 o an SLCO FRLINDE FaUsng eqiysc ) 2 PLOEELED BRSO
0E&s0 - ELBEEE ] | BLLCD Ak ucEcioal | 00 FLOEELIS0 CEEs0H
BZGE0L Z6 G55 ap oM SLGO L UGl | O FLOELS0 BE5501
225501 O0°B05" 15 ap an SLCG WENSoME e | o FLOEELSD AZE501
LEEEOL BE'95S =l on SL00 SERIH URLWSIO0G aly ) O wOEELSD LEEE0L
eZaEnl 00'6CLS ap apy SL0G Eel 3030 BYL 2 FLOEIFRED SZER0L
GIGE0L 00'seas ay an S0 Prawsac] suy ) D PO HED SEEE0 L
FEEECL BALEL LS oy ap Se0c usdinka | o FlOZS LB FEES0L
25501 oo'0sts =L an &Hnc AANIIEI] S JauTea ] o FRGEASLED EEESOL
ZTHE0L 0 'ooas Op o 0o abeg asnagiig o FECEASLED ZEES0L
LS50 00548 ap an &hoc drley Eipagy Ssnaisg o FHOEAS R0 LEBSOL
LG50 Oe+ZLs =l an &100 BEH ylim U3y do) sseceng Buicedng o PHOZS S0 QEESOL
ELE50 1 LE'EZLS ON ap 100 Ul Anyg sJeddnig o FHOZASLAS0 SLES0L
§L5501 0c'sZzs oN ap &h0c [BIUBLILICT P RRUCT sadelg S wOZS S0 2LESIL
LiaBil E5'GTE' LS el | el &L0G abejuensy sadeg o FIDES S0 LHESDL
= 1=y oc'acts =] ap, eLog wred episbuds o O FIDESLED SLESDL
SLE501 £4'588 on ap, 100 BEJeousdg a2 FEDESLSD SLESOL
Lt=1e1v E5'5425 =] apy &100 ESEAYLEMS . 3 PIDZELSD FIEGD
giEent FERTLS oM ap G100 uiseam A spiag 2 wLOEISLE0 248501
JEJULINRY ILNoLLY UDEESH w«eg RIS RaRaIN pEng JREREAR 0] BEay Dn_.a._.u L4 g ApgLunpy
WIBYD  HBAUD fed HoEYD HIBUYD

uh

FUMH USE) - ¥uBg ABH - ASMBISUSS JUNCSOY HUES

b

S3208 ALNNOD OD3MS0

JarsiBey




i

OGEF0L OELE an =1 100 Qo aLUn T o wLOEDES0 CE5501
GAEs0L ZLOETE ap =] &Log fouenadaos o wLOEIDEIS0 BREECL
BEEZ0L O0°DEES am o =21 MOISNALYS 3AIEId 00D D FLOSMEISD fal==t=l vl
AEEE0 00885 ap G EL00 OU| SEUMGSOT ANT D wLOEEST ==l
GEEE0. BEEZEFS ap) =11 Lo 53003 YSEM-BA,-XBSET-UDUIND o FLOZMEEC SaEszis
SEEE0 . 20°04L% ap) =l =181 [x} Ly jo WraEniy) pUEasAs ) o PLOZM0EIED SHEE0.
TEEE FLES ap on E106 a7 wazea A o PLCZME'ZD =3E50L
£8550:  DO'#EL'LE an b EL0C wrasnp jeag Euen Busuet oBususpyD 3 wL0ZOSS0 EZESDL
TEEEC ) DoOCo'es apy =] E100 SECHAYD Jo ity 9 PLOZTESD ZEESDL
LESEC L EBES ap =] EL00 Y BRUEBL\CEE0 2 PLOEGESD FRESOL
CREE01 SO'EFOES Ak =l g100 ST ‘SN s 2 FLOEMENSD CRESD
ELEEG 9z Lek'es am =] g100 DU JuRWILISAAE) AT 2 FLOEMESD BLES0
FLESCL OC'5L L5 ap =] gL0c Aeigr| 2ignd BInouszeS D3 PLDEDSSD FLES0
LLEGC SE°LPES ap =] g1o0 BAILES A UETHEED 9 PLOEDEED LLBG0
BLEROL Oo'53LE ar pl ELDg AauEpIED o, PLOEIDESO 24580}
SLEEDLE GO'SZES ar =] E100 [Raifioang suijoes 2 FLOZOESD S4E50 1
rLESOL 99'ErES an = 8100 3008 ueay Eideg D FLOSIEISG TS0
TLAESOL SL'0FES A =] .00 e e o wLONDESD EL850L
SiEUENDoEEH
L2650k CoElLE ar = 8100 Plio, s2 Soouyas] Unoues 2 PLOZRESE CLES0L
LABSOE b =18 apg = g6:00 BIURYCSEYIIpang o FLOZMEED LABSD
QL6501 COOZEES ap) =] 6200 Glauled U Ug o PLCZROR'S0 DLBSDL
SHE50 L CO'gas ap) =] G230 U] By BLWDY S400g 2 PLCZAOE'F0 ERESDL
BRESDL COCEas ap =] 6200 ' BULBINSIWICO|T b Reradl et =] 2RESDL
LAEFIL FFgres ap) =] 600 sEsieeuhiuag o wLOZoESD LBESOL
FEESIL COsIEE I o G.00 JHURS BIMEN S¥ET Janewg 3 pLoZeesn BAES0L
FRE5DL COOpS s am hl GLa0 BlE||ials 1seag ay) pue Ainesg ad  FLOZ0EsD SEEG0L
FEESDL S8 LES ap) oh GLo0 FHOoH 7 saEg 2 FIOENESD FRGEE01
THESDE COO0E LS ap b GLon RIABCREUTNED 2 FLOEmESD ERER0
ZHESDL COOEES apy =H] GLO0 dZUED BITIEN Spoan) SUCWER O FLOEMESD TOEG0
189E50k e ZElE ap Gh GLOD QAR A0 HEE o I PR FA 11 ] [R=-=T el
Q96501 COLSES ap, on BLOD HIOAEN SRIED UCEEoEEy 2 LOENDESD [al="c1=l o)
SRRSO CcoeaLE I =) BLOD Elgliein jo wnignby 2 FLOZIDESSD BEEE0 .
BEES0L LEREE v ap =51 BLOD 12025 [ERUBT AfdY O FLOZNIE!SD 85EE0L
LEESIL COeaLs am | BLCD | “dEnowes sddy 2 FLOEIDE!EC L5EF0L
BEESDL COERTS ary Gh GLCD 277 HWE usng BNERY 2 REOZORISG A5E50L
FHESDL L2538 an op BLCO |0y o RLOZRESSS CeE50L
FEESDE CooRE LS I an GECD 1adan-s 2 rlLOZOLe0 rEESOL
TEESDL CE'SEE 1T an apy SO NG o FLCEAOEED CEESDL
ZEESDL ZoiLeg aN ap SLED T LB BaUor o PICESETS0 ZRESDL
ToquIny _ Junoury Uoseay WEQ  Plon POpoded  pURd  JUELEM, Bl ywan  adA] G Jaquny
¥2aUg  NoeuD) feg HHYg Rl

U WSS - WURE AR - ASMIBIAUSD) LN HURE

amsiBey 3By g

53008 ALNNOD OD3IMSO




LEOSOL ODLLLE an o0 6100 Al Ul ABpEdaH 0 FL0ZMESD 2E0ank
AEOS0L  OUORS ap apd 5100 3208 SISLCWYH-LIN-HININETE 0 w0208 azoanL
E080L  EEOvE =1 ap 100 BDUTIHASAE O wLOZ0S5D SE080L
FZoanl  EZELE an an 5L0D qJeuEnkemAsepes 00 FLOZ0SS0 20901
EoEnL  E0ELLE ap opy 5Loa OoUDS [ELUST EQULEH O wLOZMOSE0 fatui=alt
ARG R
ZE0R0L OO AYES ap ap) &LOD SDNG PUR UL| Uegdwiey 5 wLOSIDSS0 ZTOS0L
LgoanL  do'ong'is ap ap BLOD Aedwen B pegdey 0 BLOZOSIGE LEDS0L
OZCAnL  DERELS ap apy sLo0 DKITOD AEINIHIYN ASETRH D RLORMESESD CZOE0L
BLOAN.  O0E0LS ap ap ELGA ucEEY S WRSZ YD O FLOZHESD £LO501
aLoan.  00'6LZLS ap an ELOO SHOGE S|, WEAN0S JSEaIs D PLOZA0EED 810801
ALOBO:  00'0CO'EZS ap an LD QUL JBFE BRSO FLOZAESC £w08cl
SLOBOL BE°2Las apy of SL0D =) hn_u_.__u_.._ﬂ o PLCZOREC SLOAct
GLOBGL  OG0LLS ap 3 EL0D LEIENEs0S O ¢LOZA0EE0 GLOA0 L
FLogcL  0G'00Es ap an L0 BIgEeEE A uend o ploZoasn FLOA0:
£i000L  2UELE ap ) 5LED 1|0 seeEE A usnd 3 pLoZcEsn ELCA0.
Zioant  LE'MEDs ap an 5100 Med 2 PLOZREsED ZLoan
LLomoL  EEELSES ap an) EL00 BT BIEUSS 0 FLOZGESD LLoant
CLOSCE  00'0SES an an ELOD -ErbnEINEYS-Z 88 O FLOZGESD aLoant
BOOGCL  OFFDLS am o BLOO Joned] aneul O ELOZOESD SO0DAL
S0080L 56555 Ay an HL0D Addng sawo|d gl O BLOZIOESD 200801
LODSGL OS50S ap on sloo sdeig g ndng O FL0E0ESD 200831
SO0SCL 08 LEES ap apy &L0O EIeH WopH Ag Bsilagnag O vLOS0ES0 00801
SODCE  DOCAL LS ap an ELED e sHEg wied fBLAOC D FLOZDESED SO050L
PIECL O0CHS ap op &Loo siRE SLaC 0 FLOZOLSO 0501
HALL HEIHLOCSE
200801 OC0SES ap an) &Loo AHL A0 HEINED AEIADSS] O pLOENSS0 S008C 1
£00801 £5°4a0 L8 apy ap SL00 EACR Du| Eesig 195010 o pLOEESC 2009c b
LOASGL  O0'SEOES an apy EL00 OENE [USEHEAASE. D FLOEOESD LooEa
COOSGL BECEZEES = an &LOo o7 BunaiE e 0 pLOZOCSE ooaan
BEGECL  0000LEZS ap ap &L0G BLATENELST O FLOZAOES0 BRESH
SEEGEGL  O0CLEES ap apy BLoc SANCEOWI] O FLOZOEED BEEZ0 L
f8BS0L GLETR o am EhOg ABasisane] D FLOZEEED LBEE0L
SEES0L  EZTIOOLE an a, gloo U sEs|Esads amndlon WagsnT 0 R LOZOESD 96EE0L
pneiSduien
SEESOL  O0WEES ap an £100 WAL PRI BABIE EISAT O PLOZOESD FEESIL
PSEG0L  GBE'SLEES O aN G100 BED AU AJUNGD D FLOZOESD FEESDL
256501 OOCOYS =11 ap Gio0 DASEY SISUTRIL RO MUNGT BURILED O FLOZOESD TEESOL
ZSEE0L  BE'vHES o o 6100 SWasAS uaLieL alelcdlon 4 #L020850 ZEESOL
LEBEGL  OosLE ap ap BLo0 AgsIEAUN IBU2D D FLOEDESED LBBEAL
AN LUROLWY UOEEAM SyEr] ST popo3oy  pund  JUELIERR 0] Wway sdi) ajer ADGLUrpy
HIBYD  YDBUD A R LRI

FUSid LA - URg fay - ASuiRISUas Juncooy HUES

sasiBay ¥oeya 409

53008 ALNNMOD 023IMS0




SED 2%

53208 ALNNOD 0D3IMSO

AU YuRY

05090k ODELEE oh 6100 e abepsap BIMEN T #LOE0ESE0 BECA0 L
CECA0L  SYERLE = 100 AUSH|BUBERN O pLOZOES0 ==
=o0O0L BOELSE o gion Addre gued wdwN o FLOZCESD FhGE0L
£S0A0L L201EDS oh G100 ‘o Modng BENEY SN T FLOSOES0 Tacank
2o030L 05'80%'IE =10 g100 LBON O PLOZCESD Za0anl
Loae0:  DBELE ap £100 SADOE SUBRID E AoILD 3 rLOEOESD Laaank
09080 BS'ELSLS o &100 ssdid Aewpeads siesuN O FLOZAESD Pal: Taf o]
B50OCL  BL'9SRS o £100 serodld Meud clgely 0 FLOSODSD SE080L
SEOAGL  BPESLES ap 2100 S|0OUDg ERUET 0ANA O FLOZOLSD £e090l
AE0801L 55UBLES ap &100 S00USS BOUA] aaXA 0 FLOZOWSD Lengdl
ampEol  00'CLS ap G100 WENIW D FLOEOTSD o8k
SEOS0L  OO'GSETLE ap &L00 BRUSIG@INSIN D FIOZOSSED SC0S0L
PEOGOL  GROSIE an &L0C URIESWEGCIZIN O PLOTOESED FEOSTE
EE020L  EE9ES A =141 1w} dapuexardaiqWesa 0 LOZMESD CE0S0L
ZE0%3L SEERLE aapy &hoc EsalE ] \BEILUEBEY P I ANl n st Fd=lul=a]H
ls0sal  Do'sDGSE ap, &100 By Ay e DRy D FLOZ0SSD =it
oSoe0lL  ELSELE any &100 BILBYSESEAIIE O FLOZMOESD CEnEaL
BYOE0L  O0O0E% an &L00 N SEUSH IRIMBNMZURIOT D FLDZOSSD Bl
gHanL  0008% ap &100 SN UE0HE ASISNST D FHOZ08SD SrO%0L
AVDE0L  FETO0FS a1y 100 oyl Adeg Apeaoiny Tpihbr O pLOE0ES0 frngal
BHCA0L SLEER'SS apd &L00 SO MBUUEEETT O PLDR0SS0 SaS0L
GEE0L 0009828 i &L00 B adniey el L 0 PLOZI0ES0 SEOS0L
FIOE0:  BE'E55TE an) SLE0 HMOREINPE OSET 0 FLHOEDES0 FFISCL
SPOB0L Bl ESE an) SLOD lmuuarsayasgneE] 0 vLOZI0ES0 SEG01
Zv0o0:  DODSE ) &L0a COSDURI UETPEULENET 0 FLOZ0E50 ZE0G0|
Lr0anl  BL0ES 4 SL00 LRPRUBIUNGIET D FIOE0E50 Lrago |
CIIECL  BLGLES = ELGD daan EdipE BMEET 0 FLOZNES0 oraa|
BE0ECL  EELES Gy SLED BRUMRSNAMY. D FL02M08/50 HE0A01
ge0gcl  00'vLE 3 SLED UALERHUERSY O FLOEDESD AE0EC|
fgoOct  nE'EgLs oy 5LOO EIECIEGUSEONDM. O ¥LOZIDES0 L2081
SUOACL  0EESE o3y 51O fouenplEUIEN D HLOZOEGC 9g0a0|
SENECE  BECRELYE 4y &160 SADCE ST UoslEkar O rLOEIOE!SE GEOEC
rENSDL  BEAES 4 &L00 AAmES D TLOEMESD PEOA0L
£E08GL  O0sLOLS L &LCO WPESHA NYIONE SICNDOE: D FLOZ0SSE EE0E0
EE0E0L  TLLPS o ELEO BOLOUSE|T puB sindwol wedw| O pLOTESC ZE0A0L
LEDSGL  00°OFS S aL0o SEWEMIEGNE 3 wLOEDESD LE0R0.
DEOSOL  O0APRS =t B0 U SWERED BT D #LOGOEGD OE0A0
EZOS0L  ESELE ey ] UBEUERLOE O SLOENEED BECA0L
STOS0L 00095 oy &L00O pmsageuBULGE 0 wLOEOLG0 BECa0L
JOOUIAN  uENOLy [E R IUBLBEAL o] ey aieg FETITITTY
¥R ey yayg p Lt el
FURS LA = JUEE Aah] = AaRsuEs



EOLSAL RS =L ] 6100 SOWNQ WSS O PLOEMOES0 Sooa0t
FOLGIL  OD0ERE ap e LG T SOYDS [ERuas yeRIS APUES D pLOZMORS0 *0La0L
coLa0L  O0OGES an ] B LOG 1HUET SHY BUI JBAY USWIES O $LOZAEE0 EnLant
ZOLA0L 99025 ap G £ 100 diog usapy-AREE O FLOZOESD Z0La0k
LCLBOL 0% orss apy = £ L0 COF RGNS PUCWESSY 0 PLOZCESED LOLB0L
noLian.  O0°05LE apy o &Loc BUEd 0 leH o8 B YeE O PLOSCESD a0L2ak
GEOA0L  O0OSEELS apy o Goc IEUan BEs AN 0 FLOZOESD A0S
96080 ©545E an =] &loc VU WSO UE0E O FLOZCESD 2EOSIL
£6080  00°0SE ap G ELoc IESIRPRE0 D FLOZOENSD LEOSAL
G000 ES'GYES ap e GLoo SAES JHOABY S BOWASH D FLDEZMESD SE0SIL
SEIGCL  BEYIFS apy) oh GLOG sl UUBRSAY 0 pLOZO0ED SEOSL
¥E09C1 99°STE'ES ap =l A SEAINOEAH ABVEE O FLOZMESD FEOSOL
£503CL  BFSEIS ary op GG UgREISERD N O FLOZ08ED TEOGOL
ZE0S0L  9LMZS apy =11 g0 NEYLSaND 0 #0080 ZEOE0L
VEOSOL  DEERDES oy =T¥] &0 SOVLINYACHS D FLOZDESD LE0901
OEDFOL  D9LES L] ap Glon ) Ven dedo seddayn anis 0 LOZOLGSD c5aac|
SROSOL  OXETLES an o (AT dH00 TASIRT B HANLSCE D sLOZ0LSD EEI4E
BEOS0L  GO'BSES an o &HOC IZNOHNIFHS S.0LNGE D rLOZIDESO g20ac|
LBOSOL  BEERLE L] N G0 FeeSHLTYEH 1834 9 FLOZOSSS Lghact
SR0S0L  ZO'TES 3| o Gl USEEEEd D FLOZOESS S20801
5R0S0L  Z1ALS 5] =17 &0 8904 0 FLOTMESD §2080
pEOSOL  fEivlt 2] o Lo BZZid SOMUENESd O wLOZSSC FEOA0
EAOSOL  PEELS ey ap &Loo SNUSEWLL NNIDYTTYd D pLOSISISE 25080
TEOSDL  OOEevE =] op gLoc fuediuon Suidid § RRIS ISELRRd D PLOZMEST ZaCAL
bE0e0l  OUAELE e =l &H0C [Endsop ofamss D pLOZOSGE LECAOL
paneaL  FEEES en = G100 salyEany AunoD oBBMEG O bLOZIO0ESD DECanL
Bio@al  Ooooed 4] =10 &L00 anEsy) puequsds o fLOTAOEED BLCE0L
BI090L  ODEGLE 63 o &L00 TELOH 30V d iEvING D FLCTAOEED BLCHOL
LI0S0L OD2ETE oy =T g Loc Lopppossy ey Las 010 S FHCEOES0 L4090
QiCE0L ST LMO'GLRE ey apl &L0C SISO WSO 3 PLORAGESD 220904
gi080L  ZEEvEd 3y ap gLoe DUSERPEIE BRI YED O #LOZ0ES0 540501
wi080L 0000SE an oH L00 DULCGLHSAN O PLOZOESD sl
£i0B0L OFRLC'EZS e ah 100 SAWSAN D PIOZCESD 220501
ZiCE0L  O0DEC'EE ] T g L00 OUEMRIL R ENGL BAGY D FIDSTESED Z40201
LACEDL  TELEE ] oh G400 AU L SEIS WOA MEN 0 PLOZDESD L4090
0ACH0L  OFEIEE an o 6500 Addng BuipiinE UssiH #ax 9 FLOZ0SS C4O80L
GECA0L  09E0LE ap o 200 BULBIPGSEN O #L0E0850 £A0901
genanl EF LBt ] Gl ALan UASWESEN 0 FLOZ0ES0 SA04801
rECA0L  O00BL'S1S ap G 600 oujuDEERd BON 0 YLOZ08E0 L2080
JBGLUNN  JUNOWY [T BEQ DI, PAPODRY  PUnd  JUELIEARN 0] yiuey Bt Er T Jaguiny
¥IPYD  AFYD fed Waays NIy

PUR USS) - JUBE S - ASRIGLAC JLNCITy HUBE

s

S WAEUT o e
S HRAUD dY

S3008 ALNNCD OD3IMS0




AEAI=A ETUE

SLBESE| SIUCGD8 T2

Frieal  o0ovE ap 3 GLO0 UBCSWRING O FLOZMOESD FLE01L
E¥L8aL 00005 ap e 6.0 esmoEIAg O USE0-SUARA, O FLOZAORE0 ErlacL
ZvLail 0L WEEE an a3 fLa0 SErOELAS o ewabELEN BMSENL D v LOZIOEE0 ZrLact
brLaol  LiELE an oy GLo0 AunwuoD VeR-EN D FLOZCEED Lm0t
oPLS0L  ODDSES an e 6L00 PEILIUCT AUNSEE F a4 AaUas O FLOSOESE0 k=i
GELR0L  ZRES am = filon sgallsng Uszuas, 0 FLOSREE0 BELAN.
BELAOL  O0°00SE an o) Lo CUELBARCREBNZURIEN O FLOZOESD BELA0L
AELE0L E5EEGLS apy =T BLa0 AN F0 BIED0ESY F poossaYsSn D FLOZMESED AEL90L
9zio0; Feels an = 6.0 BOMIES [AEL PAILT O L0080 QELS0L
GiE0.  BODCLS ap o GLa0 MO HOEE0T LSRAING D PI030EsSD FELSOL
FElA0L  05'sEES an oh ALO0 [BOS BEWNC D FL0S08SD FELSTL
SELA0L  BEESLE ap) oh GL00 PEINTALL D wLOEOESD £ELDIL
ZTIACL  OCOEAS anl = .00 ydasamausmuoul 0 yLOE0EsD ZELBAL
LEHEOL  AE'SLE'ES ang = 6100 RUCInkS pECY ASRI] D TLOZIDENS0 LELEOL
CTIECL O L4S G GH 630 STISENEN 560l O LOZN0EG0 CELE0L
BELS0L  00CEet en oh 500 susinpold WEL wal O pLOEN8s0 BELEGL
STIEOL  SeErEs a3y oh £200 TaRgdRsIYDERSL D FLOZIOEMSO SZLEGL
LTLEOL CEESES o3y oh 600 LEBREBULL D FLOZMESE AELGE0L
STLBOL  LWLES = = 600 ACED AUEA S D RLOBMENSE SZ1a0L
SELBOL sEensd oy op 6200 pAg B O PLOEORSD STLACL
FELEOL  CORiSE oy ap 600 Wi [BUEUY BN Bl D BLOZMESE PELACI
TELEOL  O0EECLE o op f500 ucHH BBogeieg 8l o FLOZOESE £Z1901
TELSOL  009.ER =] =111 £.00 Bl @l 3 FLOEOESEE zziant
IELSIL  OOOSwE = = GLo0 ouolsa] BLL D bLOZARG) LELEnL
JELR0L LEESES L= oH 6100 drous Epal asmRIAS 2 FLOTAORSO 0z an.
GLLS0L  O0O0Z'ES =] an 6500 euoydwAs o pLOZAOEE0 BLLA0L
BLL2O0L QW OSE L= = 600 Aqunbugeans o WLOZORS0 BLLAOL
FANE-: TR 4 ) b ALa0 [BELSIROURS T PLOZCESD FANE=Ti1E
aLLagl  LEoLEs e = ALa0 [EEELIWET B oeguos sedls 9 FLOZCES0 aklank
SLLE0L  ZhAPLE =] = GLO0 afiguenpy sEdms O PLOZCES0 Lok
FLLA0L  O0TO0SS =Y =1 fLan PUSY LU Q0GRS ARAOS 0 FLOZMNSD FLLDOL
ELLE0L  5O6GE = = GLo0 weeardysEBaLE O FLOZOSSD ELLBAL
ELL80L 00 00E'ES & oh f1.00 Bl wawdinkg soanndde 3 FLOZ0ESD TLLSDL
LLLEOL  O0SLE'TLS oh oh BLO0 o4 MENYSTEIME D FLOE0ESD NE=4TE
oLLane  geLed ey o BLO0 BIRWELINCLASS O ¥L0Z0250 IRE-LaTE
BOLA0L  O0ZEES oH oh GLO0 wnasny FEn0H plEMES O FLO0LS0 BOLS0L
gO.a0L  ALAs0'Zs o oh GLOD SICINGUSI] BB PRAUES. O FLOLNOLS0 HOLE0L
AnLanL  Q0SLLE o bl GLOD slUBaUESE O sLOBNNGG J0L80L
a0LA0L  A00SLS i = GLO0 US| AUeE D FLOZSSE SOLE0L

Jaguunpy  jumodyg [T1=3 ] Heg PIOA PO PUNd  JUBLIEAR oL nuey edh] 8}e0] FETTITLTN]

Naayy HIRU T _._“m& Waeyod Ha2UD

pun 4 UEE - yUBY day «  Ay[EIBLSE) LNCD0Y ¥UBY
e Wi L g g

$3008 ALNNOD 023IMS0




ADEL S FEAUE R S Rl

S CSFERE" LS N

(a0 e as) [EICL pos,

Z5°LOKB55"LE (B} PUEID PUNA U35 - YuEG A3y - Aoy|eiauan JURGIaY YUEE IO HoGng
arkanl  0DORLLE an G BLOD DHEg EMAWER D FLOBIDEISO Sp10O01
= B=H]8 CI'SELS ap O BLOD YOI o wLOEIRED Gians

Jaguung  lunodngy UOSEsy ayeq RIOA BOPOGNE pUNG  JUTLICAN o] juey odA] aieq Jaqunpy
HRRHD WS Ay HOBYD Waayg

abns

PUNZ URS - HUBE Sad - SSyaiauas quneasy jueg

ATERILON WoOUD &1

$3008 ALNNCD 0D3IMSO




NOTISHIZEYL  JDBEL'ES Ok eh cEos BlEiEAE UBWAINEY EIC G BAN 3 PLOZEDSD  NOTISHISEVL
EHYIHISEE. oSt A & GEo BLWEEAD JUBLAINEY BI0T § SAN 3 FLOBMESD  HUWSHIOEt!
OSHASEYE  LLTEMS Ay b cEoe SlEEAG UBwAINEY B0 R SAN 3 PLOZEES0 A84INTF:
GSWIBEFL SELELS am oh czac ELUMEAT USLEINEY BI0T T SAN T bLOZEDSC FEHIAGEYL
FEUINEFL  LLDESS e L= GZOC SLELEAG USRS BODT R SAN I PIOEETED FEHIAST L
LIND39gkl  LLUSE8'ZS ap =] cZoo ssEy] UBSIoW d T 3 pLOZERIE0 Lino3asZsL
WEHJNESEr  DO'SLE'LS ak =] cEoe asEy] UESICl ‘4" 3 PLOZESE0 NAAdWESEEL
YrOdYosErl 00005 O N cZoc sseUD UBSICW &7 F  PI0ZEWE0  wNDdvIsIEL
JUPOYOETEE  D000TS am e cEoc sERUS UBIC E T F FIOSEES0  SHYOYISTRL
MNSEYOEEFL  OCCEELS apy i CZoC eFEYD UBEISH = T F PLOZEDED  WNYEWISERL
FOWSWYOErL  00'0SE ap o Czoc BERUD UBMOW = T 3 FLOZEES0  SDUENWEIvE
YHLIYAERE  vOeSras ap =171 czoc eseyD uetuall 2T 3 FLOZEEE0 WHLIYEIr L
VOSHNYASZEL  00'SLALLS ap =101 cZoc eEEYD UBEIOW 4 T 3 FIDEGOSD YRS NYASERL
WALIMNNSERL  00°05E am =Y CEOC ssEyDuBRtuaOp 4 T 3 RIDEEOED  NALINMSERL
ANISdSERE 00548 oy o CZ0GC samyD uEBaW d T 3 FLOEEXSD ANISHeEsERL
ENZdd082rl  LEZ'880°ES ap o czoc aseyD uefaw o T 3 YLOSERSD HNIddDEErL
H30SANSEFL  LEUEVLE oM oh CZOC oA MEn o EUBE 9 FLOSBOSD  SA0SANSErL
ANSERL  LE'SiTATE oM oh czog AN ERUSD o queg AW 2 LOZBLISD AMSEYL
OWHONSERE  GOS2LE o o CZ00 asEyDURRAl d T F rLOZBOSO  DWWHONSERL
lanserl  LPoeit op =l cZon sERYD VBRI d T FLOEEOSO LIWSErs:
IJANSEFL ER2'00°LLE an =l cZon AW BRURD S URE fay 2 pLOZE0NS0 [[REl A
TCINMEERL G LEE ap =l CZon aseys ueiow d T = pLOESOSO  TOOMNSERL
ANsa1sZel  co'szst N CH czoo ssEYs UEBiop T 3 kLOZSSOSC 4Ng0IsZrL
LIee|dE2kL  COeES op =14 ozon asEqZ uBBlow 4T 3 bLOTME0EC L2452 7L
M2C1ds2rl  cooars | =1 oEa0 sseug uRlol d'T 3 bLOZAEWEC N8z
YOIASZFL wLABLGES ap =00 nzao AN [BRUBDJONUBE &8 T pLOZEIED TOHSEEL
WELOFASZEL  L8'9LLLLS am o 0Ea0 AN BRUBD JONUER A T PLOZEOS0  XWLOIASTEL
NQTISEISERFL  COSR0EE ap oH 0240 SUSSAS JuaamEY FI0T R BAN 3 FIOZENS0  NOTSEISIRL
duvsEasErl  Le'5Rs I & 0za0 SWHSAE ey B907 F SAN 3 PLOZEOSD  WEYSYIsErL
eSEAGEFL  28/SvE M G 0Eo0 SwWHsAg JeBlUAINGY B0T g SAM F PLOZEGS0 SEHACErL
SSEAGEFL £2'ROZE an o 0200 SWHSAT JoolLaneY (B0 SAM 3 FLOZEOSD SEHACEYL
FSEIEERL 52526 ak 5 ikali] SWaSAS EWRINE BICT R SAM 3 FIOEE0SD PEU=EEYL
LND3aszel COSRLTE y o pEan aseyp uelcly =T 3 FLDEZECED LINOE5EkL
NIFWISEEL  COOFLLE ay oy 0Z00 SR UEBICW W T 3 PIDEERSD  NIBANEFERL
YNodyasEel  co'odzd ap o D200 eERyo UeBal g T 3 rLOZBESD  WNDdYOSEr:
FuwidwasErl  CO00ZE Ay e DEQD asED URBN d T 3 rLOTBOISO  DWOVOSERL
ANYEYISERL G005 LS an oM DECD eEED URBaW d T = FLOBSOMEO MNYEWOSERL
FoHIWYSErL  CO0ES o ap D200 sREUD URBAOM g T 2 pLOESOGE  IDuINWEErL
YHIZSYSIFL  ra'9sY et an am DECD sy uetion 4T = plLOEMSONEE whlEW5ErL
JoquunyN  Junory Uosess ea [=1=F PRROEE  pund JUTLIEAN o) yuway adh) aeq JDTLLEIp
[T B EEUTL fed Hoeun ¥oryD

PUnd WgL - HUER A - AEMyRL JUNCTOy yUED
1% Bay yosus diy

L oficg §32048 ALNNOD O93IMSO FLOT Eg aunp



wABLT E L A=l ()

=0 TUENNT WG tUE STz

FAR-CA L v ] iy M o (i sali] MeEsyedad ¥EL SAN O FIOS0ESE0 CLTELS
LIBZLE 05 MBE'EES ap =] pEan AUBdWoD) EUBINEY ST 7 O FLOZTESO0 [Wisr AR
OLEZLE  ODEESS g o [iuli] OMUNCDD T HIATHS HONAYH D FL0Z0ES0 04EZ1E
SREZLE  DEBIL'ES am oM OEon UBTENE 3 rLOE08S0 BEEZLE
BEEZME  EELLG'ES 9N | DE0D DOSEY RAUSER 23008 0 PLOEDESD BALTLE
LEEZLE AZwpl1S apy =] 0200 ussy eadOdEcdng SA00E 0 0 FLOZ0ESD LBEEVE
gas2LE SALL1E ap [ BLOO W UEDWOSIME: 0 FLAZBZED ARETLE
BEEZLE  BFESLE ap oM OECD Buplug usaizguopnd O FLOZEEGO SEEZLE
FEEZLE  OUEFE oy Y DECD adogymen, D FLOBMELGO FAEZLE
ESEELE 05 LvE ap S D203 JaiEEim o ABMG FERUN D FLOEMELIGO SOEELE
BEEELE  LE'00E'LS am oM Q20D wesissy Bulyoea) pepun 00 PLOZSLGE ZORELS
LEEELE  SOEESE oM o JECD SANYYSHL D FLOZsLED LEEELS
OSEELE  ZE'DZLE o oM DECD N HERRBEET ] UERLLINE . O FLOZELIEE OSEELE
BSEEZLE  BO'HEQ'ES an on OECD | 'ueg dnoug palseld o bLCES LS BSEELE
BSEELE  BELIS'SLE oM am DECD CoWOd o vlOZsLED BoEZLe
LGEZLE  LETBBLE a oM DECD Aueus funog oSaMED 3 FLOZELE0 LSEZLE
95EZL8  9Z'BLE'LS M an DECD Bununaody LNSAN 0 FLOZS LS HEEZLE
GEEELE  DD'DZLS an am QEQD DBIHSAN D FIDESELSD SEEZLE
YSEZMG  DO'EEE'PS M ap [ariae{s} WALBINF BIBUSES) SAN O FLDZELASD VPEEELE
ESEEle  ALlELs O ap [urdsle] wesyedag ¥ELSAN 0 PLOZCLASD CEEZLE
ESEZLE  ESEPE'ZZE an ay GEOD AuBdiog SIURITEL B O0H D FLOEGLE0 ZCEZLE
LSEELE  OS'ESE'Es M an CZ00 uBlpENS O wLOTELISO LFETLE
0sEEle  ZE'Lis'Es N At CE0c aoasly flagses ] S9008 D rLOTELS0 CHEE.E
BFEELE  BZ'vRLLS oM apy CE0c ussg epfodWEadng 9008 0 rLOESLGO BEELE
YNONYASEFL  DOSLLLS op ap [Fediln esEyD uBkal 4T 2 pLOBNRES0  WNHNYASEEL
WALIMISEF: oo oss oM ap czoc sERyD URBAN d T F PLOZRLGE  WALINFISERL
ANISA4EEr.  ODGLE oM M czon FERYD UREOW T 2 PLOZELEC  ANISHLETR
MasMeCaZe.  D0'Bts oM aM CZoo JEquas SUISERIRID GIEIS WEA MEN 3 RLOZEDS0 NOSMSCITr
HNI2dOoEr.  pE'ER'IS oM M nzon sseys LeBiop T 3 FI0ZESS0 HN3ddosTrl
ANSEPL  LESLEAEE o an 0zan AR IBNUSD O HURE Ay 3 pLOZEZS0 ANEE®L
DNECNSEP.  J0'BLIE il =1l 0zo0 ey URbloN d T 3 wlDZTESOD SWYHOMSTRL
LAWeErL LY02Ls oh oN 00 aseuguefiew o7 3 FLoZgEs LAgEe
IAFNEEFL DRLEEELS e oN ozo0 AN ERUSD O jUBEASY 5 PLOZEISD ICIWEEY L
ACTHNSEYL 05 LLES o o ifeli] ssEU uefCy 27 3 FLOZEEED  T0OMNTEERL
dNS0ISErL 00555 o o DE0D asEyd uElIC & T 3 $LOTEESD =l f=ta g o
iledldeerl oo'cEd o oh DECD FSEYD UESIC g T T FLOZESG0 ILSH =921
N=ZdidsZzL a000:is =] on JECD SEEYD UBSIOW 4 T 3 7LOLEES0 [REL=|EE=R
¥old8gkL eRrIR'GLS oM o DECD AN EAUAD o wUEg ABy T pLOEEE/SC WalHaErL
HeLO3deerl  ZEEOF'RLS ap o3 DECD AN EAVRD e wued A 2 pLODNEEISC  HYLOS49Tv.
JAQUInN  JuRony [ ayeg PIOA  POPOISM pUNG  JUTLIEAL of Muway  adAl #eQ Jaguiny
yoouD  Waayg Aeg N3y LEL T

Fadng ) = el Sy -

JmeiBog ¥aoun

S3308 ALNNOD OD3AMSO

d'%

RS L IUNOCOY HUEE




CHOINSE 373515 49 oL
BB YOBUSEAGUIN HOAY T 4G HOT
FLOZILEGD DUE pLOZALOMSD USSws 51 980 Yaaus
e uncecy yueg

ELEgLD USlioaag
LLTEeLavDs N
(L8 06 LEPS) 193 Plan,
95'nES'eEe"Cs [E90), puess
2O LLEEYSE EL]
0008 1e0L plag,
ZFLLTEYSE 152 pueg pund weL - jueg fay - AeyyRl IUnoooy UBD Jof (ElCgng
EERELE JE 5% = ap, cZoc Erleatli-RY o PLQEAOESED ZHEELE
LSEELE 25 L¥E & ap, cZoc AEAI 1 AR, PRIV o PLCEOESD FAEZLE
0gEfle BOLLS'LE [=17) apw cZoc EEissy Builmea | pEin o FLoZeessa QREELY
BLETLE 2B ZEES =] O CZ00 SATH Y YE Bl o RLOZAGENSD GLEELE
BiEdle  ZEBILE =] ap oZo0 A B SEET ] UERILUING R A N El i BLETIE
LIEELE  BEBLO'ES =] =) azaa SU| 'UB|d CNOIE DENGEIH o FlOZmEssa LLEELE
GLELLE SEOYED Lo ap 0zan Hayg Lunos cfamsn - ¥l ot QLELLE
CLEELE AUELE'LE CH ah 0230 Bugunsamy | NSAN 2 FloZiogssa GLELLE
TiEELE  ODOZLE &N O o200 DE3HSAN 2 FLOZ0EnsD TLEELE
ELEELE  QLELPFS L= onN 0Za0 ey slasea ] SAN 2 FLOEN0ESD SLEELE
IR pUnoLy UGEEaY BLEQ PIDA  PEPOSSY  pund  JUELIEAL o) WuEy Al e 1B
yoaND  HIRUYD Aeg HosD HaBYD

PUNZWE) - vueg Aoy - SN ] usosy yues

janstfiEn woaka 0
4NFIDOH HOAND gy

S3008 ALNMCD 0D3IMSO




KELLY R. WOOD, Treaswer Phone 315-963-4203
Fax 315-063-8477

wood@oswegohoces.org

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: MICHAEL SHEPERD

FROM: KELLY R. WOOQD, TREASURER

SUBJECT: FINANCIAL REPORTS FOR THE BOARD OF EDUCATION
DATE: 6/13/2014

CcC: GISELE BENIGNG

¥ Included In this packet please find, Aprl 30, 2014 the following accounts:
« General Checking — The main checking account for Oswago County BOCES.

» General Monay Markets — Money Markets where all ACH deposits are made to and transfer out
to other accounts. Money Is transferred Into the account te earn interest.

+ Geperal Money Market Reserve Account - Money Market for Relirement Contribution, Employee
Benefit, and Liability Reserve,

s General Unemployment — Checking account to pay all unemployment taxes,

» Federal Checking — Checking account for Adult Education, Grants, Preschool, Special Ed-
Summer School,

s Trust & Agency Checking — Checking account for employee’s payroll deductions.
»  Trust & Agency Health Benefits — Checking account For employee’s health benefits,

s Trust & Agency Health Money Market — The health insurance reserve for active and retired
employees, Money is transferred into the account to carn Interest,

»  Trust & Agency Payroll — Checking account for the payment of the net payroll.

s Capital — Checking account for all our capital projects,

« Capital Money Market — Money s transferred Into the account to earn interest,

+ OCTC Excess Fund — Oswego County Teacher Center excess savings account,

» The Accounts Receivable Balance reflects all account balances as of May 31, 2014,

s Please contact me if you have any questions.

O3WEGO COUNTY BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
178 County Route 64, Mexico, New York 13114
Christopher J, Todd, Disfrict Superinfendent/Executive Officer




OO0, " ATENH
"y e Agn g adg
LHELD T
mwﬁmm =
[ o | S
B e e V]
550505 F RN UIRERR SN
0506 50TE
LFED § PEOpEpAE ALl SELFIL SlALGE Y e (LR
E==FE [F=] EEE aTE !
[Eseg
“REPhLELE 8
e e 1
= H
- H SO TS5
§ B L L
§ BEORDETEY ISR peguen LELED
- t RERSE RS mRwled enuog SpusEo
P A [ RERESEE L Ay ndaws TR IS § L [ARRS
] PaEA E] [ SO AL ) DO PR T S, O EE iR Sy
T (k) 0o [ o0 3T T [} o6 o' £ o'
AT L 5 TG P T T R B (BRI iR L T e g ol 1T T T Ty P 3
Pt ol ot ] SIWT'ES GTECDT- LOGIERE-  SSTH- SERISE- [t o EUpLIZERG Span
B L] LR URRG Sl
SERELNRT oo EFSETNT FR, U e
FESTESEE LOTWE SETEEET CCTRENCHLT  ERERCS GTOET TS LEUEN'HE  SERIMEIT S SORRRE TRIM IEREIAE TERTNEE  TEATET  peusams o s e

] FaU | Uj sy
a0 bl LK, IR
f e o STRATERET-  SERTEIE- WERTSE RUELTOEN- WUhEE- moEkE- b R AT Y5
EOEENE T T wEET EVETE ET SETRSEES CHPO0'RET  SESGE'I T TE 0ETs b= T S Y Fa T SHELSESES sy g
WORERTEE BT AT STESEETET 0D TR SRS ERET ST ot 1 fai s Tid TISKEEET  SURTDT  SERESEE s S bag
i e (e (5662 «AES0) (Emnd, (gt 8= hi [FisikH legan) Ea g o (mo EI)
[l | 52 0000 Whael-kl e e meey [eued T R Y [T T g F A=y e AN AR RO s BT
e P T AH gt L 0L R LR T ) o LC R o e
TIIE 0E tachy
L0 SHTNSYERL



GISELE BENIGNQ, Coordinalor of Business Administration, PR & Special Projects Phone 315-963-4241
Fax 315-863-8477

ghenlgho@oswegoboces.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: Michael Sheperd
Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services

FROM: (istle Benigno
Coordinator of Business Administration, PR & Special Projects

RE: Budget Status Report & Budget Transfers Greater than 550K

DATE: June 3, 2014

Encloscd is the Budgel Status Report as of May 31, 2014,

The Oswego BOCES 2013-2014 initial budget is $42,437,375. The report indicates
adjustments lolaling $2,095,345resulling in a current budget for 2013-2014 of
$44,532,720,

There were no budget transfers greater than $5ﬂ,l{}ﬂ[} between May 1, 2014 and May 31,
2014,




AV OESTEL A dedu

a0 00 s oG 00 0aL's Q00nk s oo Q0o MO LY INTE T INSNNOHIAND 611
AL EEa Ly AL °6E0EY LTEELO0L S4'5E0'S02 ALREESE 94 GEE'EE J0'E8¥ (28 PINREY SN Id 7 LNSWHSIENT AYOLYHO T3 8ir
ZFIFLELL EXFERLLL LERO0'ELL [E=H WA=}t JI6'FLEEEE"L oE'eaL Akl Q0BFS'ELE" NOLLY2NA3 DUFHLEEY - 5107 SNINGEOIH3d Sy
LGB LB E EFELLEL SE0LE'S5 PEGRDESE FEERELEL 00E5e'LLE NOLLYDNOE TeHIANID - TOOHIE HANNNS #1%
LEELEY LERLEY EFE0E'EY QECER'ELE BLERLEEE TLERL'RSE 0oa SPEMISSID 0Ly
05’851 5L 05'B2L'5L nora 05'0L2'G 00'Qe0° L2 oo'n 00006 E SIMET BB DX ~UBRLEDDAS-RT LY 08
Lerage's LG'8RAZ LELBED 2LLAERE 0GS558 O0a L= N0'EEL"SE SNYEHDOED CIANT WL ONY O3 LD 90F
oo'o ik} 0o OC'o8 0o o 00'0E 004 SE308 LW pusH Ul Uad S0
ZLLEE'YE ESOZE0E IEERLREL G2 188 0re 34°09% 300" 1 2LAGE B 0o E0L' 258 MEPUOIRG-UORESTIED BANBLUETY 204
oo 0o ekl Q5'ELES SEELE'S OSBLES 000 |, BdLIDfy S0 SAA0EEI] GEE
ETR0F'SS EE780¥'5S FIFEELS BEOLELLL S8 LAL'06E SEEPEEE 05 LE LSE RUaY O} - LOQEINRES SJanl] S5E
EFESL'STL EREEL'SEL SUESD'S6L 85 OL0°LES P o o Bt BEPES L L' FEs LNYHEN| L HEH LS :03ddYDI0NYH 58
0g'zeg DirEgz iR (14l oo 0o oG NOLLYN ITEO0D NOLLOMELSNE % NOINS0EEND 258
FLFE WYE on'o LL¥2- oo 00+ EE 5 OEESS 18dYeIH L N2O0 = 20 0219713 03449 210MNYH LEE
Lg'3L8- 1 ELE oo LE'5L6 on'n 007 000"s- LOoo0's YHIHL Te2ISAHS - OAS 02197134 O3d4W0anyH ose
FIRELLE FEETL LS [0 i ks LS"G5E'e82 AL OEY LET SLE6L'EEE DOFEZ'R9E SHOLLY = 2174nd - LNYHAMIL] 1EE
00'000°GL QUoo00'ss awo 0 QF000'EL Ei] Crean'sL HOCr (B0 STRUISNE 00U PRBUS 60T
LLS20" - Llagae- aF' 20 LEELEEL OFLSE' LL DO LEF LL oo saglurpcdde g U Lo
CLEES L ELZETL GOrE0E"L PELRE'DE SL'EER'EE SLEZH'ED oo NQILLYON03 192SAHd 908
£8'S86° L1 BE'905° L) LGS0 SEFIE'EL EBBLFTL L0 L 59E- 00" 1EE"LES LSidveaH L HO3345 - INYEINILI 502
SLOLL'FF BLUOLEFt SEFLE ST ZLSLLOZLL QL L0 LEY'L SLGR'ES O0Ee0'ess't AZuld SN SMIEYER - INYHINIL 202
52T LOE'SE S2'LOE'SE EL'GRLRS oK E6E'S5E BE'BLLBSE L BOSF0L- O Eae'+ar RN ATIEISIN - LNWHINIL 208
ERERLL ERERLL 0oa EFBLLS 00'00s"L 00'o Qane'L SE00E WoD padedw) sty 002
CS'6E5F'Er Loy ey BLALL LBS b= PEOELESEE G20 ROL FEPELTLL S QEsZ’Lev's LSISSY YIHDWAL bl bonsanas puogdeng g22
L2'EZE' 1y LZere'sy SO LEL'ELL a0'gBz'sLE'L BELLEIED'Z 287009 00'0L9°8E0'2 juaugeal) AeQ uopEsnpd eeogdecg 112
Liies'El- LEABEEL- 0oa LE LR 0L (I ] (=g e an'o Woo - Buueal jeag) Z1LE
COoon'sL CO000's 00 aco 00ran0°s L oo O0°onaTs L B0 - A uog pe eueondsong L L2
D EEZ'SE CH'ECEGE 000 09'89L 62 0oae0'ss oo O0o0dsa W3O e 40012
FEERg'e LEERe'E [ Re =] L¥'ESE'SLE ELTLEDEE CLTOEY Qa0 ese SIMES HHSL AINDISNIANOOY J0ENCEas 602
WSIEE'RS VE'OEE'2S BLAGE"TRE'E L0 DLE'E LS EQD'GEL'S WELLELLOE AN EELFLL'E LiLig uopesnpd reuopdacys Lo
oo oo (i EFERSLE EPERS'LE EFEEELL 0000 s LgiL Bues 50z
L6928 FETLED'E G3EL'ES FLLGLAZL ELEDE L LEFEL DS A S0t E L0 UoEsngg (Buopdass S0
GE'GER'ES BISE5'EE FE GRS LrE CEEE'EEE BL'SEELES Gl E59F05 Q0 EEE"E6E . L LUGNESNES |BU0NcEiag E0E
25" LEK 5L FEAEFEL FEOrS'SEL BEFESELE (0BEE LS 00185l AU ELD'G Ly Aprug soan SBQ 2L LT S0E
0L'LGZES 0L B0k BEFELLES CLELLSES ZL0E0'F0S L TLUSEL iy O0'S5E 558 L L2 UOREINPE  [BUONCEING LOT
OO LE07Es O0°LZ0'EE on'n NOELF0eE CO005'Z6E axa Q0 onE" sk SID0E WSS ©Ek | Bumels 002
EFPOEELS LEFERPYE ISERE'seas FELOL BE'E Zi'vFELeL'a 2e L0 BR L AraLE0seE'a KNSILYINI3 TMEDEL % a0 LOL
[aluu o 0L 2E a0ty 00 050" 6L 00066 G5 ago A0 06 GF L SLoAroHd T LISyD 200
£ LB 06T £ 162 08E'E LELLLOGE 64 0R56H2'E BZ'BELLLO'S L4008 TE- Q062 EFD'S MOLLYELSMNINTY LO0
SIVEER ajueeg m:_.unﬂﬂnn. samytpuadxg 1abpng saunsnipy wbpng uopduasag Junoady 1abpng
BOBIIEAY palaguunsusL SADUBIWNIUS BTty SR RIS [T
ONME TVHEENID ¥ pung
FLOZ Bl ), |easld
FLOZFLES0 0O 5y Hoday smes 18Epng
e Q) L B0
1 afieg £3008 ALNNCJI OD3AMSO

FLOE "£Q AuUn



LOLOESD L as HEDUNY

BEOLR'E BSDA9E on'o Zra2n'es OIS 2L ulijs} 00008 2L AMNINGCIZNTT STeTHILYIN ToNOLLOMTELSNI £65
LOELY' L HIELF L L[ iyn] S5LAZ o0ons’ | oo aCa0s'L | SRUs (SRALES-Y Busaaldil] (0ouag seg
QoooL OO o0L" | ano oo anons' | an'o D000L"E SID0E A28, PEFEUED HHND S5 £S5
SOTaSEEd SOESF'ES ag'a SE° LPG'aL 00°0a0ack aoo aCoed 0oL SED0E WO ~WnRJWNG 25| 55
oo oo aca ZLEEL'L ZLEEL ZEREL L oo SUADT) Jar LWRINSLING S5 875
ann oo oo COOFG oo’ a0 00005 Gay [EpdED-UaEMdL] WONSWND S5 946
00'ooo's 0o'o0a's an'n ooo owrono's an's aooon's ERIBUC PEP-USLEAMCIL] WRNZUNT S| £4ES
aeo oo oo G BGE LT L6592 20659' 0000 L £ BOUUOY USLEADICL] WINSWINTD S5 b6
98r'ags 9%'ags oo PEEES On'oss on'n anoss 29702 BENARD-URLaACICIL] WNNALUND S8 (Fs
6L LLEWE GLLLEFE AN A I FA LEELLE0E LU0 AR LULE0 Q0'EE8"00E SWGCTEAIA NOLLIZTICD ALY EZS 000 AVHEN LES
O0'SEp s O'SeErs oo B GLS'EL Qnoo0'ss [alis} Q'ona'sE SZ00E Woo-uonBwony AR GBS
SE'SOE'EL SE'F02EE SE'POE"LE ¥ EEEE BEEF'ES BE AL L O ¥ES LY NOLLYWOLAY A8 FE5
CEORE'ELL FEOEE' L2 £8'525"908 S IFD GRS A0 LEE LZE IETRIEE O0'gER°0LS INAREADEL W HEENSII0DROS 885
E9'LeLS 28'LaL8 o0oa LE'REEY an'oELoL a0'oeElas ag'a JERRD SuadCiEI0 JEIS ERG
E¥ kL T L 0oa 25 HEY SLLSE SL°L5T acea WSO ~USIfEe] JWapedy 825
oo 200 0o7a oooaL's QCQCs QoL 0000+ SAS0E 15D OoYIS SL0H 75
AL LELLFL GLLOT L OEES LL LSO ¥ 2 LE- a0E0t el ROILYNIJH00D T00HDS N0H 925
EC'ECE ET'EEE 0oa oo LEEEE LEEEE Qi £3008 SnENEIERED - SI00YST 9PN 518
00005 q0'O0E°E 0oa oo A0Ons's [uliyw} O5'ons"g BIES APERUBOS-SUS|0UDS AUBGNY - 028D R1LE
LLZEELL LLLGELE GE'PEE"EL 00 FLE'SLE 24988598 ELyLAL 00264 LSE SI0CHIS 12A0WN LIS
+2E0D'S YEEDD'E BEFORRRD 02 LeL LT OFEra'6L6'E Q¥ EI6'ELL L 0 s 808"t (CN2) ASCIONHIEL TWNOILDMELEN] 518
ESLLLEL BEOEF YL BOS0LLL LEBET'E0E BEERL'L¥E BEERELE ]l ) s dIvd3 J3LNdMOO0HEDIIN ¥ LS
0L7LEA 0L'L86 0aa OE'sLE'Y ao'oGs's oo onnoss SED0A WD Elpalt Ay 21
L2080 L LE080°FL L1OLESE W LFEFE QU8 LEEL OO0'0Es'EE- 00891 S WIOZW AEVEEN LS
=t e BELEE S BEEELLE a0'E0g'se ZEEER09 26708105 O0E0L0LE SADCIONHIIL SHINEYIT LIS
0005 0005 0oa O0nEg' L oS 00°G0B oo WD - SI00UDS BPo 0LS
A0 LOCEER A0 LD0TEEY [} FE LG En'E W ERE I EEEEEE OOCOR'53LE SO0 WID-ATnjouysyRE | [BUSTRUSI 505
SLEEXL SLEE¥'L Fod RTR=- i OFEEL kI LELLLAE) SEESE'EL- n.n,whn__m_.qm LH04dNE TNOLLINELEN] - DNINNYId L05
IEgrl e 06 EFL e 0o'a 0L L'9E OF 59202 0 89z'sL COCan's AHIANDOTHE DNIOYIE F S2S0H-AOTEAS0 4715 P0G
0o a0 po'a DL¥RL OL'¥BL DL+E COCaL SIAET LB OGS 19 JEINsuniedxs 260G
EFLOATLL B LOELL ELSETGEY BLEREEL L OESGYE SLELE v 0 LLF LOZ O IPEYE T JOMNYLSI0 L
EOSLL S eSS o0oa SEEEE'RL ET0EL'ED EZOZLES 0ac Woo peuses BUEe-3 2.4
noa ao'a ao'a ] A SV ERL SLAGE 0oo TR ARSI NS (ERI0Sal Lt
0oa a0a oo GLLBE GRS [P 3] 000 % s2oqeT Jebuly auken - SUILIESN SOUBSI SR
oo'a ao'o oo EFPEL EEPEL E9P5E 00005 1 o - BuweaT abuaeyD 52
I0ELe s A0ZLes oo'g DO gRE's (i {a] oA 8 000 00°Q0s'Z L S3008 WOOrLORangEg| punog EpdsoH Sgy
SL1bE- SL'LFE- aea GLLFL'E O'as'2 000 00°008'2 uBtigpius Aeopds 52y
00'an0'E A0an"E oo (g’ oo an's 20 00-000's SRT0A SLSFUOANGEY] FUNOE EYdSoH 1
D00t Qoo poa oo [WliReH xR 00'0c 23708 18 1-U0Ensy) punog endsey g2y
asuejeEg ajug|es BupuesIng SN pUIdxs jabpng suaunsnipy 1efipng uoRduIsag unosay ﬂma
BIGRlEAY POSSQUINIUDLL FOIUBIILLNILS oLty b EN o p RINS 1eiur
ONMd TYYINID ¥ pung
FLOT Ea), [easid
vLOZLE/S0 B0 Y Wodey smyes 1abpng
WE 0O LE30
z afieg $3004d ALNNOD 023IMSO

¥LOZ ‘go sunp



OL0EG0 YL as, dRDUY
yanbay mpsurl) 396png Buipusd e sapnpy| ,

G025 GLLEE D9 ELH'gEE- BEESEBLE SOENT L anany e OE0E s MIMETY SOAS 1E80d-NS TYNOWLIMALSNI 0L
BOSELDL BO'SELGL A0 ZSH EEL AOTEALE SRS 14 EFFESEE O0EEE'EL 1HOd4NS ADOTONHIEL ToNA3 LN LEL
L Bl FLE060L - LLBSERLL FELGH'E YGRS on'o pauizdi) Yosacs ol
ZEGEE TEGLE 008 FLESE R 0" L0s's 09 Los's aca SEIAIRS (JCIL B DLANY £0.4
BOZET BOEZE e BLESEFL Y RRL'E BFSFL'E aEo SBIWIIT LS Z0L
- ] LZ'BEL'BEE LR AL LEEEFOES"L POOFL'ZE A5 BEE'EL- O GER 58 ADYNALNIE B SNOLLYHZH0 0L
ooEoL e arEL e 00D 00%L5'92 DOELY'EE 0'ELE'S On'oos'el (B SpI0cey) REssy 0R9
OE Bl 65 O L 65~ oo MBS FEL CEOSL'LL 02058 L Q005 6L SEDOE W0 Loneu|puoes Jalues aaiodws 5o
BELEEL SELEEL oo fargsg'sy 0a°00s'ns a0 On'ons 0% Sa00a Woo wawebeuep ABBUT L9
FEEA0TL FIEADEL GLBLE RO SLRES'EEL [ha=og=id 1254 On' L ng SNISYHZHEND ANLYHIL000 048
O0'E0L'6- 00°s0L's- og'o [ - B 0T FEF'ZL I¥PEs's Q0'00a°Es Buisssin ] SR SInGuUIsy pres|aeg 5a5
oo oo’ [al i} [Eli oo'oLE 0oroLe ana Aa sranl Sng usadoBea JRIS Er5
E0'6EF BOEER [} LE' DS 0o ooo' L 0o ooe' L ag'a TAWDETNS - LNEWNLOTE3A3T A4VLS LD
00000 - QCTooo’ |- oo 0o0eo0's oonoo'e 00r0on'e aca o0 - Bussaaald D1 S 589
000085 L a0'pos'aL aeo oo 00 Os'aL 0970 Ono0ssEL Buissanils WalLSSIRqUEsy DIEDIPAEY L850
058507+ 058502 Laliliv} DS EFt' Ly O'E05'85 B80S O0'o0s L5 WedDoHd FONYLISISSY 3340 Td0E 0eg
00a an' [ulwiy} OZ2a0's OZ'280'e (gt alEys] SIWMET gar-usua Seusp HSdAeS 529
BLELE P BLUBLE YL a6 LEnes0s 000a0'sL 0o Qo00‘ss sznng ebepucun eBnfen-ucnenctay fza
00°05S LT O0T0SE AT oo o00Sk LE 00°000'ss 0o 00'ono'ss (1] Jzysanm-hLy esiEs BURILE|L +25
GEEES 6L 95°BES"6) o0a PIOOR' O0°oan'E 0ao 00'o0a'yE SE008 X0ssT WLD-fuiueld St 35S 229
BLSEAHL arseatsl 00 Q- ForLE'RE 00 00as 007 009'E 00 o0 St S005 Lobay (enden- oF 95V 229
006 - aoE Ly L= Liwii ] O0'GHr'aL Q0ean'sL 0an Qoo0'sL SED0E WoO- suonenelay 0ge
000G anaLe's Lilnjs} OUgeEn'ss O0°RO0' LS 0o onono'Ls OAES SNIHMDYHL TYIONYNIL - 020D 818
LELEY LLLITY a0a ETTEL'ZE 00 a0’ LE 0oq Oroog'Ls OO USHBLIRGAD G035 L18
(A} a0 000 [alig= 5 [aliR=1500 0eet ag'o SID0A WIG HSyARES 9LE
00700 T A0 Q00" o i} an'n 00°Da0'0r i} O0'ooo"ar MIRCY W00 SEEAE0M LS
LLEES'S LLUTES'S 000 EELOFE 00°0a0'EL 0o 00°DOoEr N1 JEEENT SEESYD FLG
L575FE' L LESHIL azace e 2LUVES'REL SEALF LG 55ELE'E 00 E9'E5 L ANFREDYNYI ASIE ALSHYENI00HDS 218
5296'E I5'B9E'2 LOBE alFrs'sl 00 L LE'0E [KIEE L= oorees' g NOILYNIQE000 2LNLULSIns LS
bt i BOE6E R 00 a0e"s aG'o 20°E6E" L 20°EGE'L ooe LHOddNS ININEDWREN DMINNY T d 0LE
0a'0sE’L- Qo5 - 0o ange LL 00EsL'oL 0REL's 00000 Bugineay 5049
BT LSE L1 GO LEE L L ooa PUGESLSEE S8 AT GOt T 00 00G'00a°E S3208 W00 LNOD-X WNAY 'FJAHAS H3ALNSN0D 909
oo o0 00 SEELY'FE SERLY'FE S ELF'S ooooc'aL 53003 | 9y3- solueg Buiueld 519
SEA5LLEL aA5'asLLEL ELOPE L0 AL RS ag] 00 o5 EL 00005 gL oo OH SED0NE S3008 - NOIN1HOSNYHL Tldng 229
FEOIE'EL FEaLeaL 0ora a1'6RL L5F O0oon'0ss 0o OO 00 &S LOANNOOEI LM ANOHIITEL 209
DR RIS 08 BLE G 0o 02 B46'F6L OO0 D00 a5L 00a CO'DOD'054 ENOLLYZINORWCIEZEL 108
SEELL- SFELL- 00a BLE EETEY o ot CO00E S3008 W0 Uoqeyodsue: | dnd 009
OE8FE'S OB BPEE LEELO el AFOO0ELS GFRIE'aRE O ELLES poaEs e SMLLMIHG S65
0ao a0'a 0o 95°¥S 95°%5 95PS [RaH] 5008 eppud-ucspep bunuld ges
sauEieg asuRjes EupuESIng SHNYPPLILEE Jabpng sisawnsnipy jabpng unndussag wnoay eEpng
a|gEjEAY pataqunauatn SUOUBIQUINDUS DIRO-0PIED UL L= THTY

QNS TYHINS2 ¥ sPund
PLOE JEeay [eosd
FLOE/LE/SN 0 s Woday smg 3abpng
WE O gl

¢ abeg S3008 ALNNOD ODIMSO FLOZ ‘o aunp



LBLTETS0 L dan, deguy

FG9B'L3E"S FEYIT06rS EEUFLLYIE 6 B0E"LO¥'SE OF'OZL'TES T Ot 'STE'SE0'E DO'SLE LEV SR ONNE TVEIANID [F301
GOtk T BEOLLEEL SEAFE'ES 2986 L6 EEEE" LAY~ (RN STINISS [FFUNCD ZEL
0L EE OLEE ana OLEE ann oo oon Adeisy) |euonednoog e
RI=gN s Fi-0- a0 LETLEE ) oo 00ERL" - ODaE0L L MOLLIMELSN "DMMNY T d 284
SCALTET BE'ALT'BE LOESE R L ZE'SLB'FYE 18- F=T0N - (=B Ya-=1g Kreen's ML LSIMINTY S30AEES LINIANLIE LEL
LEEL0YE LEEL0ME Q0 LL L BEL- ZLH0L'EE 00 E6E'aE- OO 1L B OO09ZL' 0L LIORERSILIRY BOREanps jeuondecas 02
BOOLE'E BOOLEE 5 PES HE- ERrEr' LT [elinle g oo aoeE- 0oa ABRS [BUEIU] SLL
GZ'aaE Gk GTEAE'S L EE'ZIF ST CHLENLOL SLG0'E- BLSW]E ooa Aunsag [ewsiu) g1

BIUE[ER SIUEET bBurpueysing SaTpUadEs 1ebpng suaunsnipy 1abipng uopdussag jEnosay jepng
aqEpEAy POQUWRILBLN  SS0UBILINIUS aegroreay WL 1eqiuy

ONMd TUINID ¥ pung
FLOZ 1B [B2S]o
YLOTLE/S0 SO Sy Woday smeys 1sbpng -
WE 00: LZIR0

¥ alied £3204d ALNNO3 023IMSO +LOZ ‘op aunp



Oswego County BOCES
MEMORANDUM

TO: BOCES Board of Education
Mr. Christopher Todd

FROM: Liza Spencer
Claims Auditor

DATE: June 10, 2014

RE: May Claims Auditor’s Report

Attached i3 a claims auditor's summary veport for the month of May. Tiis
information details specific issues found in the warrants as well as the corrective
action thal was taken,




Oswego County BOCES
Internal Clalms Auditor's

Summary Report
May, 2014

Claiins Error Analysis

May 15th check
it

May 30th checlk
run

Original invoice needed

Taxes not deducted from invoice

2

Incorrect math caleulation

Conforence approval documentation not submitted with
reimbursement roquest

Approval signature necded on invoice

Checlt amount does not match invoice

Recciving signature needed on purchase order

Charged to incorrect budget code

Question regarding approprialencss of expensc

Employee submiiled mileage on day absent

Conferenee approval documentation not approved

Discounl available but not talcen

Cheolkk made pavable to does not match invaoice

Subtotals

Total claims processed in check run

253

278

Percentage exror ratio per check run totals

0.79%

0.00%

Numbor of demand checks

20

10

Items of concern:




e

gt \J

==sfl7, = PICA XB] s9|es pred

BSNOBIAS JO UOHEQ-SUABA

OFeS0oL

— ._

)

YIS ) - PTaA Xe] §a|es pled

Sajeg J9joiney ) alowhay

L6850L

s[ERi|

Usye] UoROY 2ARO3LICH UCHIpUCD PaI2A0DSI]

uonduassp way|

# Y9849

Hoday sJolpny SWie|D [eulalu]
83209 Munog obamsQ

(fereusB) pL/cL/s (838a




Oawc:ga C'awn!’g»

BOCES

ALYSON INMAN, Schoo! Purchasing Offcer Phane 3T5-063-4253
Fax 375963 8477
AT WegoboCes.ong

MEMORANDUM

TO: Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent
FROM: Alyson Imman, School Purchasing Ollicer
SUBJECT: Bid Award #B14-1201 - Tee Cream

DATE; 05/27/2014

cC Michaecl Sheperd, Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services
Gisele Benigno, Coordinator of Business Admin., P.R., and Special Projects

Bids were opened [or the Cooperative Bid #814-1201 — lee Cream on May 6, 2014, In addition to advertising
the bid in the Palladium 'limes, solicitations were e-mailed directly to four (4} vendors of which two (2)
responded. OF the thirty-six {36) itoms, three (3) items reecived ‘No Bid" and cleven (11) *No Award” as the
awarded vendor either does not have the produet requested or the awarded vendor's product does not meet the
required specifications, This bid will be awarded in an aggregate manmer.

The following schools parlicipated in the bid: Alunar Parish Williamstown C513, Central Square CS1D,
Harnihal C8T2, Mexico Academy and CST3, Oswege City 512, Thoenix CST2, and Pulaski Academy and

5D,
i MNuriber of
Vendor Mame Nu[': ::sz of Mumher of ﬁ'ﬁ?:qlgtijt Items ;:::'I‘:IET:T
; Hgjceted ; Aovrarded

Hershey's Tee Cream 22 of 30 ] 1% 22 LR,002.72
Perry’'s lee Cream 2ol 1 05% 0 ‘ﬁ'l'._!!]'ll_
Mo Award i
Mo Bid K’

Total ltems 12 5¥,692.72

Oswego County BOCES Participation: Qswego Counly BOCLS did nol participate in this bid.

Analysis: The products and specifications of this bid were developed to meet the distary guidelines of Healthy,
Hunger-Free Kids Act of 2010, 1iershey’s lee Cream has commilled to this program and does provide Healthy,
Lunger-Uree Kids Act of 2010 compliant products. Tlershey's Tee Cream will also supply ice cream freszers and
point of salc materials at no cost to the districts.

Recommendation: The Iee Cream Cooperative Bid with a contract date of July 1, 2014 1o June 30, 20135 is
awarded on a monthly basis as ndicated above to [ershey’s lee Cream, Ing

Total ems Awarded: Twenty-two (22) itoms with 2 monthly award of $8,692.72.

Osweco COUNTY BOARD oF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
178 County Route 64, Mexico, New York 13114

Christopher J. Tedd, District Superintendent/Exccutive Officer



chweg{# C ouni’.i:

BOCES

ALYSOM INMAN, Scfioed Purchasing Oficor FPhone 315-963-4253
Fax 315-063-8447
Aian s wegoinces.ong
MEMORANDUM
s Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent

FROM: Alyson Inman, School Purchasing Officer
1id Award #1314-0601

05/27/2014

SUBIECT; Milk & Dairy Products Cooperative Bid
DATE:

CC Michael Sheperd, Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services
Ciisele Benigno, Coordinator of Business Admin., TWR., and Specizl Projects

Bids were opened for the Cooperative Bid #1314-0601 — Milk & Dairy Products on April 29, 2014, Tn
addition to advertising the bid in the Palladium Times, solicitations were e-mailed direetly to eight (8)
vendors ol which onc (1) responded. Even though this bid provides monthly estimated quantities for juices
and other dairy products, the award for this milk bid will he based on the low aggregate bidder for the milk
regquircments, OF the thirty-Tive (35) items, twelve (12) items received "No Bid' and two (2) received “No
Award” as the bid reecived did nol meetl the required specilication,

The [ollowing participated in the bid; Altmar Parish Williamstown CSD, Central Squarce TS5D, Hannibal
(C8D, Mexico Academy and C8D, Oswego City S, Phoenix CSD, Pulaski Academy and CSIJ, and
Oswego County Opportunities.

& Mumber ol
Vendor Mame N“;:LT:: of Mumber of TJ::;S:?: Items ;ﬁ::ﬁ
Rejected Awarded
Hudson Dairy, Ine. 23o0fis 2 03 7% 21 H71,174.07
Mo Rid 12
Total Hems i1 $71,174.07

Oswego County BOCES Participation: Oswego County BOCLES did not participate in this bid.

Anmnalysis: The bid for the inilk requircments was examined and compared and based on the results, it was
dietermined that Hudson Dairy, Inc. is the lowest responsive bidder.

Recommendation: The Milk & Dairy "roducts Cooperative Bid with a contract date of July 1, 2014 1o
June 30, 2015 15 awarded on a monihly basis as indicated above to Hudson Dairy, Inc.

Total Items Awarded: Twenty-one (21) items with a monthly award of $71,174.07.

OSWEGO COUNTY BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, New York 13114

Christopher J. Todd, District Stperintendent/Execulive Officer



deegﬂ ﬁmmf’e

BOCES

ALYSON INMAN, School Purchasing Officer Fhane 315-963-4253

Fax 31590538477
aimmanepsveqoiaces. ang

MEMORANDUM
TO: Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent
FROM: Alyson Tnman, School Purchasing Officer
STURJECT: Bid Award #1314-0901 Bread Produets Cooperative Bid
DATE: O527/2014
CC: Michac] Sheperd, Assistant Superimtendent for Administrative Services

Gisele Benigno, Coordinator of Business Admin:, PR, and Speeizl Projects

Bids were opencd for the Cooperative Bid #814-0901 - 1iread Products on May 12, 2014, In addition o
advertising the bid in the Palladium Times, solicitations were c-mailed directly to cight {8) vendors of which
two (2) responded. Of the seventesn {17) llems solicited, one (1) item received *NMo Bid® and one (1) ilem
received “No Award” as the item did not meet the bid specifications, The quantities listed reflect the total
maonthly requirement lor the parlicipants. This bid award 15 in an aggregate manner.

The fallowing participaled in the bid: Allmar Parish Williamstown CSD, Central Square CSD, Hannibal
CED, Mexico Academy and CSD, Oswego Clty 30, Phoenix C5D, Pulaski Academy and CSD, and
Oswepo Counly Opportunitics.

o Mumber of
vendrtame | BT | erer | 260 | | At
Rejected Avarded

Nimbo Feods, Ine,
(Freihafer) 15017 0 B8.2% 15 £16,019.00
Midstale Makery
Distribiutars, fic. Gof17 | 88.2% 0 0,00
Mo Bi 1

Total ltems | 15 %16,019.00

Oswego County BOCES Particlpation: Oswego County BOCES did not participate in this hid,

Recommendation: The Bread Products Cooperative 3id with a contract date ol July 1, 2014 to Junc 30, 2015 is
awarded in an agpregate manner to Bimbo Foods, Ine.

Total Mems Awarded: Fiftcen (15) ftfems with a monthly award of $16,019.00.

OsweEGO CoOUNTY BOARD OoF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, New York 13114

Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/ xecutive Officer



(}'.-ngm Cayuﬁ;

ALYSON

TO:
FROM:

INMAN, School Purchasing Officer Phigrie 375-863-4253
Fax 315-963-8477
ainmanegswegohaces.org
MEMORANDUM
Christopher J, Todd, District Superintendent
Alyson Inman, School Purchasing Olficer

SUBJECT: Bid Award #1314-2000 — Transportation Fuels

DATE:

CC:

(5/28/2014

Michael Sheperd, Assistant Superintendent for Administralive Services
Gisele Benigno, Coordinator of Business Admin., PR, and Speeial Projects

The Oswego County BOCES Cooperative Bid #B14-2000 — Transportation Fucls was
opened on May 6, 2014, The bid was advertised in the Palladium Times and the bid was
posted on the Oswego County BOCES Cooperalive Purchasing web site. In addition,
solicitations were c-mailed diveetly to ten (10) vendors of which three (3) responded.
Bids were received for all nine (9) line items. This bid s (o be awarded in a line by line
manner to the lowest responsive bidders.

The following schools participated in the bid: Allmar Parish Williamstown CSD,
Central Square CSI, Hannibal CS1), Mexico Academy and CSD, Oswego County
BOCES, Phoenix CSD and the Village of Parish.

Analysis: Fixed Net I'ricing is allowed for Propane only. 'The contract price will be firm
for the contract duration of one (1) year, boginning July I, 2014 and ending Junc 30,
2015. All other fuels were bid with an escalator which will remain firm for the contract
duration as indicated in the table below. The Qil Price Information Service (OPIS) Oil
Pricc Daily report {previously the New York Jownal ol Commerce) weekly posting of
the market prices will fluctuate. The pricing will change the I'riday morning of each week
and will hold firm for the week lollowing, Updated pricing will be provided on each
following Monday for the contract duration.

Oswego County BOCES Participation: Oswego County BOCES participates in this
bid.

Award Recommendation: Please find the award analysis on the following page.

OsweEGco COUNTY BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

179 County Route 64, Mexico, New York 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/l xecutive Officer



ﬁf-mfce&car .C.’mm:@

BOCES

ALYSON INMAN, Schoal Purchasing Officer Phone 315-963-4253
Fitx 375-063-8447

ainmane@oswegahoces.ang

o MT Delivery Escalator Rate/gal
XY Dby Fsmlntnr liFﬂtmfgal. Plus the er Gallon OIS Post on
Plus the Per Gallon OFLS IPost on
March 21, 2014, (< 5,000 Gallons) Wiaveh 31, 2014
Fuel Type Crallons ' ! (Min. Delivery 5,300 Gallouns)
Low y Low :
Bid Supplicr Bid Supplicr
\ Superior Plus d.ba, Superior Plus dba
.50 . . ; . e p
UT.SD #2 Diesel 243,080 | £3.2735 Griffith Energy £3.1635 Griffith Enerey
ULSK Kerosene - #1 F Superior Plus d.b.a. T Superior Plus d.b.a
Dicsel 9720 $3.7841 Ciriffith Energy S30928 Giriffith Fnergy
ULSD PREMIUM Mirabito Energy Mirabite Energy
#2D Prem. Diesel PR || Sl Products 121 Products
ULSD PREMIUM = P i .
WINTER BLEND 61,160 | $3.4755 }:'_'T"m Frorgy $3.2579 E"'t_mlmr," oo
#2D Prem. Diesel Products ‘arporation
ULSK PREMIUM T e irahita Frer
WINTER BLEND 32,040 | $3.9291 ",’"r‘?h‘m Buergy $3.733 T‘fgh”“ Fnergy
#1D Prent. Dicsel Products Products
87 UNLEADED Superior Plus d.b.a, - Superior Plus d.b.a.
Fthanol Gasoline 23000 ¥9653 Griftith Encray 429664 Griftith Encrgy
80 UNLEADED Superior Plus d.b.a. Superior Plus d.b.a.
Ethanol Gasoling 7,600 31473 Griffith Encrzy $3.0480 Grriffith Encrgy
Superior I'lus d.b.a. Superior Plus d.b.a.
#2 FUEL O1L ; : bR L% b
12,678 33.2710 Grillith Energy $.5430 Giriffith Encruy
Mirabito Encrgy
Pr : = - =
ropane 1,575 $1.9905 Products

Osweco CouNTY BoARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
1789 Counly Route 64, Mexico, New York 13114

Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



O&W@& 5@:#315;

BOCES

ALYSON INMAN, Schaol Purchasiig Glficor Fhione 315-963-4253
Fax 315-863-8477
ATANESWOgoRICes.Ong
MEMORANDUM

TO: Christepher 1. Toedd, District Suporintendent

FROM: Alysen Inman, School Purchasing Ollicer

SUBJECT: Bid Award #B14-8005  UISDA Food and Meatl Purchases Net-Ofl-lnvoice Program - Cooperative Bid

DATE: 0G/05/2014

CC: Michael Sheperd, Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services

Giisele Benigno, Coordinator-of Bosiness Admin., PR, and Special Projects

Bids were opened for the Cooperative Bid #314-8005 — USDA Tood and Meat Purchases NOT (Met-Oft-

Invoice) Program on April 23, 2014, Tn addition to advertising the bid in the Palladium Times, solicitations
were e-mailed directly to three (3) vendors of which two (2) responded. Vendors (hat are registered with the
USDA and authorized to participate in the MO {Net-Off-Invoice) Program qualify to submit bid responses,

The following school districts participated in the bid: Altmar Parish Williamstown CSD, Central Square CSD,
Hanmibal T80, Mexico Academy and CS51, Oswego City 803, Phoenix CS1 and Pulaski Academy and (28D,

Group Commipdity Total # of Drcli Boy Lowest Bid TRened Lowest Bid
USHA Code Line Hems por Giroup per Gironp

Malvance Perre Fools 100397 2 - S17.086.95
High Liner Foods 00833 2 - &1,506:.20
el CF T akes 110242 & - 536,083.57
MeCain Foods | Os0s 2 - 54, 805.04
T\'I!i_:[fuiu Fosarls 1O09ERN I - 5196290
Michacl Foods [T 3 - §$1,273.08

_ Pilerim’s Pric 10100 2 £1,674.00 -
Pilgrim’s Pride Lon103 12 £131,464.00 -

ConAgra Foods Lamb Weston, Tne. 100506 I - 51,623.00
ConAgra Foods Lemb Weston, lnc. 130980 2 - 5305940

| ConAgra Foods Tamb Weston, Tne. 110244 & = _$1,362.20
Idahoan Foods Loy I - S1.024.32
Reett Gold, 11.C 100332 5 - | sL0846
Cains Foods, L.I% [ona 4 - £5.960.23

_!*'u:_]_v_n.'aln'.*: Food Servive, Tne, 110244 | - SA0. 240,50
Cargill Kitchen Solutions | 00T 2 Mo Bid Mo Bid
Jé] 511.:!.'1_.1 Fouds Corpordion TB0420 3 - . _SI,R;H__'FF: B
Boseo's Pizza Company 110244 1 - SROTG.S0
Tukal # of Groups Tow Hid 2 15
Total # of Cases per Vendo® 3354 4934
Vemdor Totals STAN38.00 S163,049.13
Groups — Fee for Scrviee §

OsWEGO COUNTY

BoaRD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
178 County Route 64, Mexico, Mew York 13114

Christopher J. Todd, District Stiperintendent/txectitive Officer



f?mmgw Gm:.rdg}

BOCES

ALYSOM INMAN, Scfioal Pirchasing Officer Plione 315-963-4253
Fax 315-963-8477
AiMANEI0SWOgohOCes. org

Oswego County BOCES Participation: Oswepgo County BOCES did not participate in this bid.

Anulysis: The Net-Ofif-Invoice (NOI) Program allows school districts an ‘Indirect Sales Discount’ in the
purchase of processed foods. School Districts reguest that USIDA donated commaodities be senl lo processors
(manufacturers) annually approved by state guidelines. The school district informs the processor of the certified
distributor they wish o use. NOT allows the distribulor {vendo) o pass on federally funded discounis onlo the
schoaol districts, as many of the items a distributor may carry qualify for the federally funded commaodity
proglai,

Recommendation: Thal the Oswego County BOCES Cooperative Bid fB14-8005 USIDA Food and Meat
Morchases NOI, (Net-Off-Invoice) Program with a contract date of July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 is awarded as
indicated per the ahove tables,

Total Hems Awarded: Total Award aiforded (2) Vendors, (17) groups of ttems for o totsl of $296,187.03,
n Deli-Boy (2) groups of items with an annual award of $133,138.00;
u Renzi Foodservice (15) proups of ifems with an annual award of $163,049.13.

OsWEGO COUNTY BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVIGES
178 County Route 64, Mexico, New York 13114

Christopher J. Todd, Disirict Superintendent/L xecutive Officer



Gmfaga Ccutm!f.

BOCES

ALY ZON INMAN, School Purchasing Officer Phone 315-963-4253
Fax 315-863-3477

ainman{foswenoboces.org

MEMORANDUM
TO: Christopher 1. Todd, District Superintendent
FROM: Alyson Inman, School Purchasing Officer

SUBJECT: Bid Award #fB14-0515  Repair and Bepaving ol Distriet Parking Lods
DATE: 06/13/2014

CC: Michael Sheperd, Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services
Clisele Benigno, Coordinator ol Rusiness Admin,, P.R,, and Special Projects

The Gswego County BOCES Bid for the repair, repaving, stripping snd painting of distriel packing lots for the
Hannibal Central School District has heen sought, This bid provides the TTanmibal Ceniral School District with the cost of
repair, restriping, repainting, and recoating of school disteict parking lots. ‘Thers are a total of four parking lot Incations.

1i addition 1o advertising i the Palladium Times end posting the bid clectronically on the Oswego County
BOCES website, the bid was sent directly to eight vendors, Five bids were received in response to the invitation for hid.
This bid is 2 ore-time bid that will be in ellect until Cetober 31, 2014, Bid B14-0515 can be awarded ina line by line
manner or an aggregale manner to the lowest responsible bidder that meets all of the bid specifications and conditions.

The fallewing table is a compilation of the bid submissions.

Yendor 1 | Magic Seal Vendor 3 Vendor 4
Magie with 5% Vendor 2 Mlanel Tarvia Seal Vendor 5
Parking Lot Location Seal Miseount | B-Z Paving Scalers Cotp, TI3 Sealing
Fairley Elementary
School FIZ578.37 | $11,949.45 | $17400.00 | $13,.947.00 | $22.018.00 | $15,650.00

Benny Middle School $10,521.53 | $9.99545 | $15200.00 | $12.950.00 | $19.779.00 | $14.450.00

High School &
Trenspurtation Facility | $22.407.72 | 32128733 [ $30.235.00 | $24.892.00 | $41,008.00 | $24,590.00

Stadium Parking Lot $3,169.77 £3,011.28 245000001 £1,935.00) $6,692.00 $4,150.00
Totals | $48,677.39 | $46,243.51 | $67,335.00 | $55,725.00 | $89,497.00 | $58,840.00

Analysis: The bid was separated inlo four parking lot lovations. Lach vendor bid aw all-inclusive price for each of
the parking lot locations. One vendor has offered a 5% discount off of the tofal cost if the award is made in an aggregate
manner: Vendor 1, Magic Seal is the lowest bidder of all four locations. In awarding Magic Seal all four locations, an
additional 5 percent saving is realized.

Recommendatlon: Thal the Oswego County BOCES Bid B14-0515 for repair, repaving, stripping and painting
services for Hannibal Central Schoo! District parking lots be awarded to Magic Scal as the lowest responsive responsible
bidder with & contract date of June 18, 2014 to October 31, 2014,

Total Items Awnrded: Total cost of all four locations s $48,677.39, If work is completed at all four locations,
there will be a savings of $2,433.88 for a wotal award amount of $46, 243,51,

OswEGO COUNTY BoaARD oF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
172 County Route 64, Mexico, New York 13114

Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



decga C’mm‘.’fy

BOCES

Gistle Benigno, Coordinator of Husiness Adwiiniseration, PR & Special Projects Phone 315-961-4241
TFax 315-963-8477
gherignoioswepnboces ong

MEMORANDUM

TO: Christopher I. Todd, District Superintendent

FROM: (risele Benigno, Coordinator of Business Administration

SUBJECT: Approval of Surplus for June 14, 2114 Board Mesting

DATE: June 3, 2014

CC: Michael Sheperd, Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services

Alyson Inman, School Purchasing Ollicer
Tammy Bigelow, Receiving Clerk

[ am recommending that the equipment listed on the enclosed documentation be deemed
surplus and prepared for auction and/or disposal as per Oswego County BOCES Board Policy, as it
has been determined the equipment is either obsolete, past repair, and/or of little practical value to the
BOCES.

Enclosures

OSWEGO COUNTY BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONATL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, New York 13114
Chiristopher ). 'Vodd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer




{}fﬂffﬁ‘d{&i BITH !1

B 0% Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

Directions: Enter all information wnd check approprinte hoxes. Sign at hattam and forward to Admin, Sarvices for proceysing.

Description of Equipmcm*— Cosmetology double bay hair washing unil

Assct Tag # A /14, B Scrial Number
Originally purchased with Grant Funds: O yes [ no O ldon’t knuw

* Please use reverse to add additional items if necessary

= Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Action:
Auction O Obsolete
O Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) 0 Unrepairable :
O Discarded/Scrap No longer of practical use to the BOCES
0O Other (or Additional Details) 0 Other (or Additional Details)

Due to rcnovation and capital construction

item no longer suited for BOCES usc.

Q Transfer of Equipment

Transfer from: Transfer to:

Department: Department: o
Roomé: Room#:

Building: Building:

Employee: o o Fmp]nyee'

Loa.qu. Lx)mu,mm

Ve " /;L?/an;ujl

chucstm Dale Direclor Date
=Y.

Assistant Superintendent "Date

lFor Admin. Services PLEASE ATTACII TAG HERE

BO-09-02-10




&:&’Mirg o Cownty

BOC% Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

Directians: Futer afl lnfarmation aad cliech appropriate foxes, Sign at hottom and forward to Admin. Services for processing,

Description of Equipment* CABINETS - 9 TOTAL Lowers ff ﬂqﬂpm -

Assct Tag # A/H Serial Number -
f
Originally purchased with Grant Funds: O yes [ no O Idon’t know

* Please use reverse to add additional items if necessary

O Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Action:
X Auclion O Obsolete
O Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) 0O Unrepairable
O Discarded/Scrap No longer of practical use to the BOCIIS
Q Other (or Additional Details) O Other (or Additional Details)

Due to renovation and capital construction

Item no longer suited for BOCES use.

0 Transfer of Equipment

Transfer from: Transfer to:
Department: _ Department:
Room#: ) Roomit:
Building: L Building:
Employee: Employee:
\Wayre Widemayn

Sosfont
Requestor Date Director ' Date

Y ,r;‘é/a;/

Assistant Superintendent ¢ Datc
For Admin, Services PLEASE ATTACH TAG HERHE

BO-08-02-10




© Lhasan Cooobigilyy

v ¢
BOCES
Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

1. 2 basc (2 drawer)

2. 3 wall (1 door)

3. 2 basc (3 drawers)

4. 2 wall (2 door)

BO-09-02-10




:.,f;:zmgc:- ' Mf:&g

BO% Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

Directions: Enter all information and check uppropriote boxes. Sign at battom and forward to Admin, Services for processing,

Description of Equipment™® Iec Machine o
Asset Tag ff ,\,]./.._:. Serial Number govet # ~f YU45 4 A L
Originally purchased with Grant Funds: U yes no U Idon’t know

* Plcasc use reverse to add additional items if necessary

O Surplus of KEquipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: son for Action:
X Auction O Obsolete
O Disposal Scrvice (Tech Usc Only) 0O Unrepairable
O Discarded/Scrap [ No longer of practical usc to the BOCES
O Other (or Additional Dctails) 0 Other (or Additional Details)

Due to renovation and capital construction

Item no longer suited for BOCES use,

Q Transfer of Equipment

Transter from: Transfer to:

Department: o Department: i B
Room#: Roomif:

Building; Building: i

Employee: Employee:

W Widemo.
M)K " 8t frons

'I{equestur' - Date Dircctor ~ Date

AL /s

Assistant Superintendent ¢ Dat
For Admin. Scrvices PLEASE ATTACH TAG HERHE

EOQ-09-02-10




f)&waga tilmrmg

30% Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

Divections: Enter all information and check appropriate baxes, Nign af hottanr and forward to Admin. Services for processing.

Description of F"qul]]}ﬂt}]]t"‘ 74x28” 5 bay serving station P
Assel Tag # Serial Number

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: 3 ves  [El no 0O Idon’ know

* Pleasc use reverse to add additional items if necessary

O Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Action:
Auction O Obsolete
O Disposal Scrvice (Tech Use Only) O Unrepairable
O Discarded/Scrap X No longer of practical usc to the BOCES
0O Other (or Additional Details) 0 Other (or Additional Details)

Due to renovation and capital construction

Item no longer suited for BOCES use.

@ Transfer of Equipment

Transfer from: Transier to:

Depattment: o Department:

Room#: _ Roomif: -
Building; B Building: N
Employee: Employee:

UUM np Odide. man
5 &'ﬁ'/amd/

Requestor Date director A Datc

/ﬁ é [ty

Assistant Superintendent  Date
For Admin. Services PLEASE ATTACH TAG HERE

BOQ-09-02-10




fJ&u@g@ {,wuj«;,r

50% Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

Divections: Enter alf information anid check appropriate boxes, Sign at bottom and forward to Admin, Services for processing,

Description of Equipment® 12 x 107 stainless steel exhaust hood (2 scclions) dne (Gl 7'—’;9—&-5&”&
Serial Numbcr

Asset Tagff -I'U/H

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: U yes

E no 0O Idon't know

* Plcasc use reverse to add additional items if necessary

S

0 Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action:
X Auction

O Disposal Service (Tech Use Only)

O Discarded/Scrap
Q Other (or Additional Dctails)

Reason for Action:
O Obsolete

0O Unrepairable

® No longer of practical use to the BOCES
0O Other (or Additional Details)

Due to renovation and capital construction

Item no longer suited for BOCES use.

O Transfer of Equipment

Transfer from:
Depariment.:

Roomil:

Building;

Employee:

Transter to:

Department:

Roomif:

Building:

Employee:

\mmmm Lclama.ﬁ

) o _/\ /38/ &ML’L

Requestor Date

A &Le s

L ——

Assistant Superintendent ¢ (pfte
For Admin. Services

BO-09-02-10

Direclor

PLEASE ATTACH TAG HERE

Date




f}gwugne ¢ rzmi‘r?a

BO% Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

Divectivas: Huter all information and eheck apprepriate boxes, Sign at botiom and forwvard te Admin, Services for processing,

Description of Equipment® 73x73x91” Walk-in cooler

Assel Tag ff 00672 - Serial Number
Originally purchased with Grant Funds: U yes ¥ no U [don’t know

* Pleasc use reverse (o add additional items il necessary

U Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Action:
X Auction O Obsolete
O Disposal Scrvice (Tech Use Only) O Unrepairable
O Discarded/Scrap X No longer of practical use to the BOCES
U Other {or Additional Details) O Other (or Additional Details)

Due to renovation and capital construction

Item no longer suited for BOCES use.

O Transfer of Equipment

Transfer from: Transfer to:

Department: Depariment:

Room#: S Room#: -
Building: Building: -
Employee: Employee: -

W Widemom
P 58] 2014

Requestor Date Director " Date

-

AL & /5/0/

Assistant Superintendent ¢ afc
For Admin. Scrvices PLEASE ATTACH TAG HERE

BO-08-02-10




L{f—ff&..ﬁﬂ Eotisi feie

B 0% Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

Enter all information and check appropriate boxes, Sign at hottont and forward to Admin, Services for processing.

Description ol Equipment™® Large tire hydraulic wheel dolly

Asset Tag # AN _ Serial Number
Originally purchased with Grant Funds: O yes  [E no O Idon’t know

* Please use reverse to add additional items if necessary

O Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Action:
Auction O Obsolete
O Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) 0O Unrepairable
O Discarded/Scrap ® No longer of practical use Lo the BOCES
O Other (or Additional Details) O Other (or Additional Dctails)

Due to renovation and capital constiuction

Item no longer suited for BOCLES usc.

O Transfer of Equipment

Transfer from;: Transfer to:
Department: Department:
Roomi#: Room#:
Building: Building:
Employee: Employee:

T Er—"

Ay
NG

chuéslnr Date Direcior Date
=Y, 773

Assistant Superintendent /Ddte

For Admin, Services PLEASE ATTACH TAG HERE

BO-09-02-10




"fw‘f.’*{ e Loaagd .!\/?

50% Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

Directions; Enter all information and check appropriate boxes, Sign af bottom and forward to Admin, Sevvices for processing.

Description of Equipment™® 2005 Chrysler Town & Country
Serial Number

Asscl Tag #

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: U yes

Bl no O Idon’tknow

* Please use reverse to add additional items if necessary

O Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action:
Auction

U Disposal Service (Tech Use Only)

O Discarded/Scrap

U Other (or Additional Details)

Hdeag,ﬂ- /3 'ﬁ{, £3/

Reason for Actlion:
O (hsoletc

O Unrepairable

No longer of practical use to the BOCES
O Other (or Additional Details)

Due o renovation and capital construction

Itcm no longer suited for BOCES use.

U Transfer of _Equipln ent

Transfer from:
Department:

Raomif:

Building:

Employee:

P m—

/\_& 553 fserct
_chncstm' Date irector : Date
=L & o1/

Assistant Supcrintendent ¢ (Date

For Admin, Services

BO-08-02-10

Transfer to:
Department:

Roomit:

Building:

mployee:

PLEASE ATTACH TAG HERE




(g J‘{g& b@{.ﬁ?ﬁt

Bowg Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

Directions: Enter all information and eheek appropriate boxes. Sign at bottom and forward to Admin. Services for processing.

Descripl:iml of -Equipmcnt* Refrigerator / stove / sink combo

Assct Tag # w/a Serial Number 189894
/s
Originally purchased with Grant Funds: O yes [¥ no [ Tdon’t know

* Please use reverse to add additional items if necessary

0O Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: ca or Action:
B Auction O Obsolete
O Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) O Unrepairable
O Discarded/Scrap & No longer of practical use to the BOCES
O Other (or Additional Details) Q Other (or Additional Details)

Due to renovation and capital construction

Ttem no longer suited for BOCES usc.

0 Transfer of Equipment

Transfer from: Transfer to:

Department: Department: -
Roomif: Room#: )

Building: Building: -
Employee: Employce:

W ou e Widewman

/\ B 5/&?)3.41:;:_(

Requeslor Date Dircctor Date

AL o/l

Assistant Superintendent ¢ [Date
For Admin, Services PLEASE ATTACH TAG 11ERE

BO-09-02-10




i ¢

divege ﬁwnfg}

30%_ Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

IHrectians; Huter all information and checl appropriate boxes. Sign at bottom and forward to Admin, Services for processing

L

Description of Equipment™ Tive changer _ [ { ?ag;r_;g‘ ) Mo YO - bsSA
Asset Tag # Serial Number )

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: O yes [E no O Tdon’t know

# Please use reverse to add additional items i neccssary

0 Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Action:
® Auction O Obsolete
O Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) O Unrepairable
Q Discarded/Scrap E No longer of praciical use to the BOCES
O Other (or Additional Details) Q Oiher (or Additional Details)

Due to renovation and capital construction

Item no longer suited for BOCES use.

O Transfer of Equipment

Transter from;: Transfer to:

Department: Department: o

Room#: Room#: -
Building: Building: B

Employee: Lmployce: o

Woaie US Wepnan 5

=
o Bl e
Requestor Date Dircetor Date

AL flly

Assistant Superintendent ate
For Admin. Services PLEASE ATTACH TAG HERE

EO-08-02-10




ﬂfgas.wggm C?n-um"lf

50% Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

Divections: Knter afl information and check appropriate boxes, Sign af bottom and forward to Admin, Servives for processing,

Description of Equipment® Hydraulic large engine stand = InsTERMEAY Cle. -
Asset Tag # A ~_ Serial Number 82-7012

Originally purchased with Grant Funda: [ yes no O Idon’t know

* I’lease use reverse to add additional items if nccessary

0 Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Action:
E Auction O Obsolete
0 Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) O Unrepairable
O Discarded/Scrap No longer of practical use to the BOCES
0 Other (or Additional Details) O Other (or Additional Details)

Due to renovation and capital construction

Item no longer suited for BOCES use.

O 'Transfer of Kquipment

Transfer from: Transfer to:

Department: - Depariment:

Room#: Room#: T
Building; Building; | R
Employcee: Fmployee: |

Warre demam

Requestor Date Director Date
A1 chfiy

Assistant Superintendent € Datt

For Admin, Services PLEASE ATTACH TAG HERE

BO-09-02-10




ufai-:wef& .'.’.’fepmﬂ‘g-

30% Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

Divections: Enter all information and check appropriate boxes. Nign af bottom and forward to Admin. Services for processing.

Description of Equipment™® Ilydraulic large engine stand - jusrgument Co.

Asset Tag # INV/Z Serial Number 8§2-7020
ALLA
Originally purchased with Grant Funds: U yes [E no O Idon’t know

* Please use reverse to add additional items il nceessary

O Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Action:
E Auction O Obsolete
O Disposal Scrvice (Tech Use Only) 0O Unrepairable
O Discarded/Scrap No longer of practical use to thc BOCES
O Other (or Additional Details) O Other (or Additional Details)

Due to renovation and capital construction

Itcm no longer suited for BOCES use,

0O Transter of Equipment

Transfer from: Transfer to:

Department: Department; -

Room#: _ Roomif;

Building: - Building: .
Employce: Employee: ;

W“&UJEIQMA’\

Requesinr | Datc Director Datc
/’ﬁ & / S/ Ve

Assistant Superintendent 'Date

For Admin, Services PLEASE ATTACH TAG HERE

BO-09-02-10




U«;{;{Jg’rn (;aemz‘#

30% Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

Divections: Enter all infarmation and check appropriate hoves. Sign at bottont and forward to Admin. Services for processing.

[jESGl'ipli-:}ﬂ ol Equipment*® Hydraulic large engine stand _fﬂjTﬂL;MEMT (o,
Asset Tag # N /A Serial Number §2-7021
7

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: O yes no O Idon’t know

* Please use reverse to add additional items if necessary

O Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Action:
X Auction 0 Obsolcte
O Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) 0O Unrepairable
O Discarded/Scrap & No longer of practical usc to the BOCES
O Other (or Additional Details) U Other (or Additional Details)

Duc to renovation and capital construction

Item no longer suiled for BOCES use.

Q Transfer of El-]uipment_

Transfer from: Transfer to:
Department: Department:
Roomif: Room#:
Building: Building:
Lmployee: LEmployee:

agae Wideman
/\ 5/ a‘é’“/ S !L%

Requestor | Date Director -

AL s Sy

Assistant Superintendent ¢ | Dhte
For Admin. Services PLEASE ATTACII TAG IHERE

Date

BO-09-02-10




@IW—?& ¢ u#hf?

30% Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

Divections: Enter all information and cheel apprapriate hoxes, Sign at bottom and forward fo Adwmin. Services for processing.

Description of Equipment® STACKABLE OVEN - A
Assel Tag # r&ﬁq Secrial Number -

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: U yes no W Tdon’t know

# Please use reverse to add additional items if necessary

0 Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason fo ion:
E Auction O Obsolete
O Disposal Scrvice (Tech Use Only) O Unrepairable
O Discarded/Scrap X No longer of practical use to thec BOCES
O Other (or Additional Details) Q Other (or Additional Details)

Due to renovation and capital construction,

item no longer suited for BOCES use,

0 Transfer of Kquipment -

Transfer from: Transfer {o:

Department: Dcpartment:

Room#: Roomif: e
Ruilding: Building: |

Employee: Employce:

Nm.\u \WOidewman
5
Requestor Date Dircctor Date

i </l

Assistant Superintendent ale
For Admin, Services PLEASE ATTACH TAG HERE

BO-09-02-10




{fdufcgm (ot ;m(g

30% Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

Divections: Enter afl information and check approprivte boxes. Sign at battons and forward to Adwin, Services for processing

Description of Equipment™® STACKABLE OVEN-B
Asset Tag # f-J/A ~ Serial Number . i e
Originally purchased with Grant Funds: U yes no O Idon’t know

* Please use reverse to add additional items if nccessary

0O Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Actjon:
Auctlion O Obsolcte
U Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) U Unrepairable

O Discardcd/Scrap No longer of practical use to the BOCES
1 Other (or Additional Details) O Other (or Additional Details)
Due to renovation and capital construction,

item no longer suited for BOCES use,

O Transfer of Eﬁllipmcllf

Transfer from: Transfer to:

Department: B Department:

Room#: ) Room#: §

Building: B Building:

Employee: Employee: e

T eiWdaan
% 5)5%/ 301

Requestor Date Director r Date

L &/5/0

Assistant Superintendent ” IDate
For Admin, Services PLEASE ATTACH TAG HERE

BO-0%-02-10




ﬁd&fé?e& a,,m:mz

30% Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

Divections: Buter all tnformation and cheek appropriate hoxes. Sign at bottem and forward to Adwin. Services for processing.

Descr lp‘flﬂﬂ of Ii .q ipment® %Tﬁ(,KﬁBLE OVEN-C _ s
Asset Tag # MTA Serial Number _

Originally purchased with Grant Funds; O yes [E no O Idon’t know

# Please use reverse to add additional items if neccssary

U Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Action:
Auction 0 Obsolete
0O Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) O Unrepairable
O Discarded/Scrap ® No longer of practical usc to the BOCES
O Other (or Additional Details) O Other (or Additional Details)

Due to renovation and capital construction,

item no longer suited for BOCES use.

O 'T'ransfer of Equipment

Transfer from: Transfer to:

Dcepartment: Department:

Room#: Room#: o

Building; Building: o

Employee: Employce: o

Wajie Widempn) -
)w/
Requestor Date Dirvector Date
/), Y

Assistant Superintendent Datk
For Admin. Services PLEASE ATTACH TAG HERE

BO-09-02-10




ﬂé{x‘.‘c‘:r'fﬂ (':r_:-ﬁif?fye
‘:n'

50% Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

Divections: Enter all information and check apprapriate boxes, Sign at bottom and forward to Admin. Services for processing.

Description of Equipment® GAS CHAR GRILL

Assetl Tag ff sl /H Scrial Number
b1
Originally purchased with Grant Funds: O yes X no U I don’t know

* Please use reverse (o add additivnal items if necossary

Q Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Action:
Auction 0 Obsolete
L1 Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) O Unrepairable
O Discarded/Scrap No longer of practical use to the BOCES
L Other (or Additional Details) O Other (or Additional Details)

Duc to rcnovation and capital construction,

item no longer suited for BOCES use,

0 Transfer of Equipment

Transfer from: T'ransfer to:
Department: i Department:
Room#: ) Room#:
Building: Building: R
Employee: _ Imployee: o
T P S : |
Coougre Widewon < [/
Requestor Date Dircctor " Date

- 8/

Assistant Superintendent ¢ (Date
For Admin, Serviccs PLEASE ATTACII TAG HERE

BO-08-02-10




{lsiive (}'ﬁ i M.Wdé,r

BO% Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

Wirections: Kuter all information and check appropriate boxes, Sign at bottam and forward to Admin. Services for processing.

Description of Equipmen{* GAS DEEP FRYER
Asset Tag#  NU/A Serial Number
Originally purchased with Grant Funds: O yes no O Idon’t know

* Pleasc use reverse to add additional items if nccessary

U Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Aetion: Reason for Action:
E Auction O Obsolete
W Disposal Service (Tech Usc Only) O Unrepairable
O Discarded/Scrap No longer of practical use to the BOCHES
U Other (or Additional Details) O Other (or Additional Details)

Due to renovation and capital construction,

item no longer suited for BOCES use.

= Transfer of Equipment

Transfer from: Transfer to:

Department: o Department: i

Room#: - - Roomif:

Building: Building:

Employee: Employee: . . _

w@yw‘f (ol man 550 /
AN Q0/L/
Requestor - Date Director ‘Date
AHE &fosl/

Assistant Superintendent “ (Ddtc
For Admin, Scrvices PLLEAST ATTACH TAG HERE

BO-08-02-10




(WAt J&"c s ”.’H«éﬁ

30% Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

Diveotions: Hater afl information and eheck appraprfate hoves, Sign at battont and forvard fo Admin, Services for processing.

Description of Equipment® CONVECTION STEAM COOKER

Assct Tag # i E/_gf_]_ Scrial Number

Originally purchascd with Grant Funds: O yes [ no U [ don’t know

# Please use reverse to add additional items if necessary

Q Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Action:
E Auction 0 Obsolcte
U Disposal Scrvice (Tech Use Only) U Unrepairable
Q Discarded/Scrap X No longer of practical use to the BOCES
U Other (or Additional Details) U Other (or Additional Details)

Duc to renovation and capital construction,

item no longer suiled for BOCLS use.

U Transfer of Equipment

'Transfer from: Transfer to;
Department: Department:
Room#: Room#:
Building: Building:
Fmployce: Employee:

T (A)a;fM.T/UJQLQmML
/\ 5/33

/ &éﬂ/

Requestor Date Dircctor Date

L & 754&'(

Assistant Superintendent
For Admin, Services PLEASE ATTACH TAG IIERE

BO-09-02-10




LAt Ei'a-w:rigr

B—O%_ Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

Directions: Futer all information and check appropriate boxes. Sign at battom and forward fo Admin. Sevviees for processing.

Description of Eqmp cnt®™ 6 BURNER GAS STOVE / GRIDDLE / DOUBLE OVEN W/ BROILER
Asset Tag # Lk - ~ Serial Number

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: O yes no O Tdon’t know

* Please use reverse to add additional items if nccessary

Q Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Action:
X Auction L Obsolete
O Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) 0 Unrcpairable
0O Discarded/Scrap No longer of practical use to the BOCES
0 Other (or Additional Details) O Other (or Additional Dectails)

Due to renovation and capital construction,

item no longer suited for BOCLS usc.

0 Transfer of Equipment

Transfer from: Transfer to:

Department: Department: . =

Room#: Roomit

Building: o Building:

Employce: ) Employee:

wmft%'(/drdfﬂ/!% 5 /&?

_ e T e e
Requestor Date Director " Dale
Assistant superiniendent ; %Datc
FFor Admin. Services PLEASE ATTACH TAG HERE

BO-0%-02-10




fﬁ;mreE;-a:: fi"w;r;fig-

30%’ Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

Divections: Futer all information and cleck appropiiafe hoxes. Sign af botton aind forvard to Admin, Services for processing,

Description of Equipment*® 96x30x60 Butcher Block Prep Table w/ 3 drawers
Assct Tag # 01353 Serial Number

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: O yes [E no 0 Idon’t know

* Please use reverse to add additional items if necessary

= Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Rcason for Action:
E Auction O Obsolete
0 Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) O Unrcpairable
O Discarded/Scrap E No longer of practical use to the BOCES
U Other (or Additional Details) O Other (or Additional Details)

Due to renovation and capital construction

item no longer suited for BOCES use.

'_ O w
O Transfer of Equipment

Transter from: Transfer to:

Department: i Department:

Room#: Roomif: -
Building: Building:

FEmployce: Employee:

LQ@;;&Q mx;}gﬁ}% S (Jp, je dofne 5080
Requsstor Datc Direcm/ / " Date

2 N st

T Wy - rf
Assistant Superiniendent Date
For Admin, Services PLLEASE ATTACH TAG HERE

BQ-08-02-10

Y




-5..2"&:'?4"1‘ e {. Iﬁ;!’ri a{

30% Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

Directions: Enter all infovmation and checl appropriate boxes. Sign at bottons and forweard to Admin Services for processing.

Dﬂ&ﬂl‘lptmﬂ of Equ lpinenl* 72x30" Butcher Block Prep Table w/ side w1]|s S
Assel Tag {f 01351 ~ Serial Number

Originally purchased with Grant Funds; 0 yes 1no U Tdon’t know

* Pleasc use reverse (o add additional items il ncccssary

= Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Action:
Auction O Obsolete
O Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) O Unrepairable
Q Discarded/Scrap No longer of practical use to the BOCES
O Other (or Additional Details) O Other (or Additional Details)

Duc to renovation and capital construction

item no longer suited for BOCES use.

0 Transfer of Equipment

Transfer from: Transfer to:
Department; Department:
Room//; - Room#:
Building: Building: o
Employee: Employce:
Mw% f/\.)fdﬁf‘f@h 5/;&/}9;7/
Requestor D'l[e Director Date
,/_"@*’-—- @’/ /7
Assistant Superintendent " Date
For Admin. Scrvices PLEASE ATTACH TAG HERE

BO-09-02-10




”‘}E:f-’ ﬂ?w (] '.ril:

B 0% Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

Divections: Enter afl information and cleck appropriate hoxes. Sign af bottom and forward to Adwin. Services for processing,

Description of Equipment® 72x30" Butcher Black Prep Table w/ side walls
Assct Tag # 01352 Serial Number

Originally purchascd with Grant Funds: 0O ycs ily 0 Idon’t know

* Please use reverse to add additional items if necessary

 Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Action:
Auction QO Obsolcte
O Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) O Unrepairable
O Discarded/Scrap X No longer of practical use to the BOCES
O Other (or Additional Details) U Other (or Additional Details)

Due to renovation and capital construction

item no longer suited for BOCES use.

O Transfer of Equipment

Transfer from: Transfer to:
Dcpartment: Department: .
Roomd: ) Room#:
Building: : Building:
Employee: Employee:
A Q4_,1 VY l.el.ﬁm GAM
S / K ) o1/,

chuﬂsﬁn} _ Date Director 4 Date

L 4/ f/ |

Assistant Superintendent
For Admin. Services PLEASE ATTACIH TAG LIERE

BO-09-02-10




Liatines ﬂ?ti ‘A*r” H«’J

30% Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

Divections: Enter all infermation and check apprapriate boxes, Sign af bottom and forward to Adin. Services for processing.

DCSGI‘IPT[DH of Equ 1pme:11"‘ 72x30” Butcher Block Prep Table w/ lower shelf and attached can opener
Asset Tag # 01350 Serial Number - § B

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: 3 yes X no O [ don’t know

* Please use reverse to add additional items if necessary

X Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action;: Reason for Action:
Auction O Obsolete
Q Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) U Unrepairable
U Discarded/Scrap No longer of practical use to the BOCES
O Other (or Additional Details) U Other (or Additional Details)

Due to renovation and capital construction

item no longer suited for BOCES use.

0 Transfer of Equii";ment

Transfer from: ' Transfer to:

Department: Department: o

Room#: Roomff: -
Building: Building:

Employee: Employee: B

U)akfm WO ideman < ‘4 %M

Requestor Date Director Date
Assistant Superintendent "Dhate
For Admin, Services PLEASE ATTACH TAG HERE

BO-08.02-1D




Clainain o mu','

30% Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

Divections: Eater afl information and elecl apprapriate boxes. Sign at bottow and forward to Admin. Services for processing,

Description of Equipment* 06x30™ Stainless steel prep S T——
Assel Tag # Serial Number

Originally purchascd with Grant Funds: O ves & no O Idon't know

* Please use reverse to add additional items il necessary

Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Action:
®  Auction 0O Obsolete
O Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) 0 Unrepairablc
0 Discarded/Scrap No longer of practical use to thc BOCES
O Other (or Additional Details) O Other (or Additional Details)

Duc to renovation and capital construction

bo—

item no longer suited for BOCES use,

O Transfer of Equipment

Transfer from: Transfer to:

Department: Department:

Roomff: : Room#: B

Building; y Building: -
Employee: - Employee: L

ke Wid
all. /’mefaﬂjamtﬁ

ﬁi:quaétm‘ Date Dircctor Date

. &/l

Assistant Supcrintendent ” 7 Date
For Admin, Services PLEASE ATTACH TAGITERE

BO-09-02-10




(}3::';;;_;& Comisriily
i

BO% Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

Bivections: Huter afl information and eheck appropriate boxes. Sign at hottosr and forward to Admin. Seivices for processing.

Dcscripti(;ﬁ éf_]F,quiplncﬁt* 48x30” Butcher block prep table
Asset Tag {f 4719 Serial Number

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: O ves E no 0 Idon’t know

* Plcasc use reverse to add additional items if necessary

Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Action:
Auction O Obsolete
O Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) O Unrepairable
0 Discarded/Scrap X No longer of practical usc to the BOCES
Q Other (or Additional Details) 0O Other (or Additional Details)

Due (o renovation and capital construction

item no longer suited for BOCES use. B

U Transfer of Equipmeni_;-

Transfer from: Transfer to:

Department: . Department: —

Roomif: _ Roomif:

Building: - Building: P

Employee: o Employce: -

'UMA? e () Wdemonn

) P 6[&%/]%#
Requestor Date Dircctor Date

A& &/

Assistant Superintendent " D

Daie
For Admin. Services PLEASE ATTACH TAG HERE

BC-09-02-10




{uum

gﬁ% Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

Directions: Enter all information and check appropriate boxes. Sign af hottom and forward ta Admin, Services for provessing,

Dcscuplmu of ];'qulpment"‘ 48:;24“ Butcher block prep table w/ 4 large drawers .

Asset Tag # 3917 L _ Serial Number

Originally purchased with Grant IFunds: U yes & no O Idon’t know

* Please usc reverse to add additional items il necessary

Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Action:
Auction 0O Obsolete
O Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) O Unrepairable
0O Discarded/Scrap No longer of practical use to the BOCES
O Other (or Additional Details) O Other (or Additional Details)

Due to renovation and capital construction

item no longer suited for BOCES use,

O Transfer of Equipment

Transfer from: Transfer to:

Department: Department: -
Room#: Room#:

Building: Building:

Employee: Employee:

m“ﬂ%“a’“
Requestor Date Dircctor ‘ Date

/‘%EZ-# &/l

Assistant Superintendent ¢ Dhte
For Admin. Scrvices PLEASE ATTACH TAG HERE

BO-09-02.10




t-"fj{ A5 L .’"i’l‘f']

Bow Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

Directions: Enter afl information and check appropriate bexes, Sign af hottom and forward te Adwiin, Services for processing,

-_I:J-:.‘,&criptiﬂn of Equipment™® 96x30” Stainless steel prep table w/ upper sil;:lf, 2 drawers, 2 lower shelves
Assel Tag # 7439 Serial Number

Originally purchascd with Grant Punds EI ves E no O 1 don’t know

* Please use reverse to add additional items if necessary

Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Action:
E Auction O Obsolete
O Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) O Unrepairable
U Discarded/Scrap No longer of practical use to the BOCES
O Other (or Additional Details) O Other (or Additional Details)

Due to renovation and capital construction

item no longer suited for BOCES usc.

O Transfer of Equipmeﬁf B _
Transtfer from: Transfer to:
Department; Department:
Roomif: Roomif:
Building: Building:
Employee: Employce:

Loo.u'uymlde:ﬁ\a;_

X 554301/

chucsi;ﬂr Datc Dircetor Date

PELL Ll

Assistant Superintendent /1 Date
FFor Admin. Services PLEASE ATTACH TAG HERE

BO-08-02-10




ST E.A.'S'H.!n

B 0% Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

Directions: Enter all information wd cheek appropriote boxes. Sign at battom and forward to Admin, Services far processing,

Description of Equipmeﬁt* 96x30” Stainless steel prep table w/ drawers and round tool caddie
Assct Tag# A /A Serial Number
¥

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: U yes o 0 Idon’t know

* Please usc reverse to add additional items if necessary

= Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Action:
Auction O Obsolcte
O Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) O Unrepairable
0 Discarded/Scrap E No longer of practical use to the BOCES
0O Other (or Additional Details) O Other (or Additional Details)

Due to renovation and capital construction

itcm no longer suited for BOCES use.

O Transfer of Equipment

Transfer from: Transfer to:

Department: Department:

Room#: Roomif:

Building: Building:

Employce: Fmployee: — snmes

l«_l{&g
/"\ W e & } g,ga[ 30] ,7[

Requestor Date Director Date
ﬁ& o / /b
Assistant Superintendent Dale
For Admin, Services PLEASTE ATTACH TAG HERL

BO-08-02-10




LA E’{} f_-f-'.l-l"'-fu-;a_.'-

BOCES

Directions: Enter all information and check appropriate boxes. Sign at bottom and forward fo Admin. Services for processing,

I.ocation Changc or Disposal of Equipment

Description ol Equipment*® 96x30” Stainless stecl prep table w/ 2 drawers, upper tool caddie

Assct Tag # N /A Serial Number
[

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: [ ves no U I don’t know

* Please use reverse to add additional items if necessary

Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Reason for Action:
O Obsolete

Recommended Action:
Auction

U Disposal Service (Tech Use Only)
O Discarded/Scrap
U Other (or Additional Details)

O Unrepairable
® No longer of practical use to the BOCES
O Other (or Additional Details)

Duc to renovation and capital construclion
item no longer suited for BOCES use.

O Transfer of E‘:quipment

Transfer from:

Transfer to:

Dcpartment: Department:
Room#: Room#: -
Building; Building: L )
FEmployee: Employee:
Requestor Date Director " Date
e S .:;/ o
Assistant Superintendent Date

For Admin. Services

BO-09-02-10

P-LE!'LSE ATTACH TAG ITERE




-f._} T, s '-.
,jf,_ i

Bowg Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

Mivections: Enter all infarmation and checl appropriate boxes. Sign af bottem and forward fo Admin. Services far processing.

Description of Equipment™® 60x30” Bane marie (eleciric)

Assct Tag# = a2 /a _ Serial Number
)

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: [ yes X no U Tdon’t know

# Please use reverse to add additional items 10 necessary

= Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Action:
Auction O Obsolcte
O Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) O Unrepairable
O Discarded/Scrap K No longer of practical use to the BOCES
0 Other (or Additional Details) O Other (or Additional Details)

Due to renovation and capital construclion

item no longer suited for BOCES use.

'O Transfer of Equipment

Transfer from: Transfer to;
Department: Department: o
Roomit: Room#:
Building: o Building: o
Employee: Employee: R
-Lk)m,‘m Widem 0—1’\
Requestor Date Director Date

M _ & Lo/l

Assiﬁi.am Superintendent " Datc
For Admin. Services PLEASE ATTACH TAG HERE

BO-09-02-10




n'.f.r Ny
A £ ”':;f'r

306% Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

Divections: Enter all information and cleck appropriate boxes. Sign ot bottom avd forward to Admin, Services for processing.

Description ol Equipment® 60x30” Stainless steel prep table w/ lower shell -

Assct Tag # Mg ) Serial Number
7
Originally purchascd with Grant Funds: O yes no O Idon’t know

* Please usc reverse to add additional items if ncccssary

& Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Action:
X Auction O Obsolete
O Disposal Service ('l'ech Use Only) O Unrcpairable
0 Discarded/Scrap B1 No longer of practical usc to the BOCES
O Other (or Additional Details) O Other (or Additional Details)

Due to renovation and capital construction

item no longer suited for BOCES use.

O Transfer of Eqmpment

Transfer from: Transfer to:

Department: Department:

Room#: Room#: .
Building: Building:

Employce: Employce:

Wayne towliyman
O - Y

Requestor Datc Director " Date
B _,:‘{ /

Assistant Superintendent Date

For Admin, Scrvices ' PLEASE ATTACH TAG HERE

BO-08.02-10




Uhotinssis 1 e0tained,

30% Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

Divections: Enter all information and check appropriate boxes. Sign af botiom and forward to Admin. Services for provessing,

Description of Equipment™ 156x27" 3 bay sink station |
Assel Tag # Serial Number

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: 0 yes no U Tdon't know

* Pleasc use reverse to add additional items if necessary

Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Action:
Auction O Obsolcte
0O Disposal Scrvice (Tech Use Only) O Unrepairablc
O Discarded/Scrap B No longer of practical use to the BOCES
O Other (or Additional Details) O Other (or Additional Details)

Duc to renovation and capital construction

item no longer suited for BOCES use.

O Transfer of Equipment

Transfer from: Transfer to:
Department: Department:
Roomif: _ Room#:
Building: Building:
Employee: Employee:

- Aeuyke Wideman
B 5! aF ) a..bfl_/
Requestor Date Director " Date

P el s/

z{ssistétﬁupermendem Date
For Admin, Services PLEASE ATTACH TAG HIRTE

BEQ-08-02-10




LH ”_"3"

Bo Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

Directions: Enter all information and eleck appraprinte boxes. Sign at boitom and forward to Admin. Services for [rCERER R

| Description of Bquipment* 156x27" 3 bay sink station w/ lower shelves
Asset Tag ff 01345 Serial Number

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: O yes no U Idon’t know

* Pleasc use reverse to add additional items if necessary

Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Rcason {i ion:
Auction 0 Obsolete
O Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) O Unrepairable
O Discarded/Scrap E No longer ol practical usc to the BOCES
O Other (or Additional Details) O Other (or Additional Details)

Duc to renovation and capital construction

item no longer suited for BOCES use.

O Transfer of Equipment

Transfer from: Transfer to:

Department; Department:

Roomif: Room#: -

Building: o Building; i
Employee: o HEmployee:

‘Udsu,,u; Witderar
/\ 5/9& Y 4

Requestor Date Dircctor Datc

P A </l

Assistant Supcrintendent atc
For Admin. Services PLEASE ATTACH TAG HERE

BO-08-02-10




{oaul vhEd LadMHEli)

30% Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

Directions: Enter all information wnd check apprapriate hoxes. Stgn at bottam amd forverd to Adinin, Services for processing.

E&!SCI‘I[}ﬁGn of Equipment® U shaped dishwashing station w/sink and dishwasher

Asset Tag #f 08477 Serial Number

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: O yes X no U Idon’t know

* Please use reverse to add additional items if necessary

= Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Reason for Actjon:
0O Obsolete
0 Unrepairablc
® No longer of practical use to the BOCES
O Other (or Additional Details)

Dugc to renovation and capital construction

Recommended Action:
Auction
O Disposal Service (Tech Use Only)
O Discarded/Scrap
O Other (or Additional Dctails)

item no longer suited for BOCES use.,

O Transfer of Equipment

Transfer from:

Department: - o Department:
Roomff: R Room#: =
Building: o Building:
Employee: o o Employee:
T 5/95”) ol
Requestor Date Director / ' Date
&
Assistant Superintendent alc

For Admin. Services

BO-09-02-10

PLEASE ATTACH TAG HERL




iE nl'f!

Bﬁ% Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

Pirections: Enter all information aud check appropriate boxes, Sign at bottom and forward to Admin. Sevvices for processing.

Dus:.:-riptiﬂn Dquuipuicnt* 90x28" 2 bay sink station w/ garbage disposal and lower shelf
Assel Tag flas” "7 M /A Serial Numbcr
o

Originally purchased with Grant Funds:  yes X no O Idon’t know

* Plcasc use reverse to add additional items if necessary

Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Action:
Auction O Obsolete
O Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) O Unrcpairable
O Discarded/Scrap No longer of practical use to the BOCES
0 Other (or Additional Details) 0 Other (or Additional Details)

Due to renovation and capital construction

itcm no longer suited for BOCES use.,

U Transfer of Equipment

Transfer from: Transfer to:

Department: Department: )

Room#: Room#: .
Building: Building: B

Employee: Employce:

'\Joaa_iu?_ L de_mmonn

TS Bl

f{cquesmr Date Dircctor Date
,A@ _iﬁéﬂ;

Assistant Superintendent Date

For Admin, Services PLEASE ATTACIH TAG HERE

BO-08-02-10




""" .IL u-..,"‘"ffg

ga% Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

Divections: Enter adl information apd check apprapriate hoves. Sign at bottom and forwaed fo Admin. Services for processing,

Description of Equipment® 120x30" Stainless steel prep table w/ sink and parbage disposal

Assct Tag# At/ Scrial Number
A
Originally purchascd with Grant Funds: O yes [El no a 1don’ tlmow

* Please usc reverse to add additional items if necessary

X Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Action:
X Auction O Obsolcte
U Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) U Unrepairable
O Discarded/Scrap [ No longer of practical use to the BOCES
L Other (or Additional Details) O Other (or Additional Details)

Due (o renovation and capital construction

item no longer suited for BOCES use.

Q Transfer of Equipment

Transfer from: Transfer to:
Deparlment: - Department:
Roomif: - Roomff:
Building; ) Building:
Employee: Employee:

Wog it Wrdewman
- e 5/&3 }wr4

Requcstor Date Dircetor ' Date

Assistant Supcrintendent Dale
FFor Admin, Services PLEASE ATTACH TAG HERE

BO-08-02.10




Edgtiy ;; Lot b, fz

30% Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

Divections: Enter all information and cheel apprapriate hoves, Sign at battom and forward fo Admin. Services for processing,

Descl‘iptinn of Equipment® 48x30” Stainless steel prep table w/ lower shelf

Assct Tag # Serial Number
Originally purchased with Grant Funds: O yes [E no U Idon’t know

* Please use reverse to add additional items if neccssary

& Sarplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Action:
Auclion O Obsolete
O Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) O Unrcpairable
O Discarded/Scrap No longer ol practical use to the BOCLES
Q Other (or Additional Details) O Other (or Additional Details)

Due to renovation and capital construction

item no longer suited for BOCES usc.

O Transfer of Equipment

Transfer from: Transfer to:
Dcpartment: o Department:
Room#: - Room#:
Building: Building:
Employee: ) Employce:
Lo k2 3L ernan
/L\ =) a%} ao) L
Requestor Date Director Datc

/ﬁ .Y/

Assistant Supcrintendent “ 1 Date
For Admin. Services PLEASE ATTACH TAG HERE

BEO-03-02-10




i.'.“.ﬁ.wﬁ?jm- Clmivdencs

BO% I.ocation Change or Disposal of Equipment

Directions: Enter all infoviation and check apprepriafe boxes, Sign at battem and farward to Admin. Services for processing,

Description of Equipn cnt* 36x36” Restaurant style / quaiil}; / wood top / metal basc square table (7 total)
Asset Tag # Al /A __ Serial Number _
i

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: O yes no O Tdon’t know

* Please use reverse to add additional items il nccessary

= Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Action:
B Auction O Obsolete
0 Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) U Unrepairable
O Discarded/Scrap E No longer of practical use to the BOCES
U Other (or Additional Details) U Other (or Additional Details)

Due to renovalion and capital construction

item no longer suited for BOCES use.

O 'Transfer of Equipment

Transfer from: Transfer to:
Department: Department:
Room#: Roomif:
Building; Building:
Employee: Employee:

N Slonf ann

Requestor Datc Director  Dale

i 1 é 13;1‘;1
atc

Assistant Supcrinten_d-em s
l'or Admin. Services PLEASE ATTACH TAG IIERE

BO-09-02-10




Quiroge Councy

Loecation Change or Disposal of Equipment

RECEIVED

IDescription of Equipment® DELL LATITUDE D630

--1 5 --l
LA e ]

Assct I'ag ff 9849
Originally purchased with Grant Funds: [J yes

Scrial Number BJIRCFT Administrafive Services

——tiEweno oy BOCE
O no  E Ldon’t know J >

* Please use reverse to add additional items if necessary

‘M‘ Surplus of Equipm ent (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action:
] Auction
B Discarded/Scrap
[0 Other (or Additional Details)

4

_cLAspRAC

Reason for Disposal:
El Obsolete
O Unrepairable

[0 No longer of practical use to the BOCES

1 Other (or Additional Details)

lfice, of !Pmnsssiﬁﬁéﬁwp!r et

Directiviis: Fater all information amd check apprapriate boxes, Slgn at battam and fo

E Transter of Equipment

Transfer from:

Transfer to!

Department: Department:

Roomd#; Room#:

Building: Building:

Employee: Employee:
DAVID R, WHALEY 4/17/2014 %/c; //4/
Requestor Date armtm Dale

e 2 k("’/éé/

h*::‘; tant Suheriniendent Datd
For Admin. Services

QBIWEGD COUNTY B.OCES,

i\ :Eﬂ[ﬂﬂﬂlﬂ@!\}!\““\\“ﬁ :%ER-E




Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

Description of Equipment  Asset Tag#t Serial#  Aftach Asset Tag Here

0SWEGD COUNTY B.O.CES.
r#
| CELLUTTUOEDSD ok i T

= OSWEGO cuunw B.OCES. |

DELL LATITUDE D630 11245 BEAJINH1
Hmmmmmmw
11245
DELL LATITUDE D630 0319 FYTEOF1 et -
3. OSWEGO COUNTY BO.CES,
sz rims o e Ty e Py |
4, DELLLATITUDE D20 1244 2ZQNNH! e |
' —_— 09319
5 DELLLATITUDE DG30 11243 863JNHT QSWEGO COUNTY 8.0.C.E5. A |
: 3 memmmmm '
DELL LATITUDE D630 11242 BZQNNH1 — o JVeks ﬁ
6. ' 0BWEGO COUNTYB.0.GES. |

7 DELL LATITUDE D&30 2481 GMHHRD1 g mmlmmmmmuﬂuw

2) 11243
SO8WEGD munw B.0.C. E.S

“
i S N . AW

: 11242 !
0 DELL LATITUDE D530 0472 8LHHRD1 et

OSWEGO COUNTY B.O.CES,

10 DELL LATITUDE D&30D 9448 a&o JSHHRD1 ”"N”'"”Imm"mmn "“ r

IDSWEG'IJ CDI.INI‘I’ B 0.CES,

i|mmmmmwm

0 ¢
1 DELL LATITUDE DG30 9458 {:‘WE HTHHRD1 [

DELL LATITUDE D&3Q 93490 C1EGRD1
11. «{}Q

DEWEGGGGUHT'I’BGGE.E

Al
13. DELL LATITUDE D&30 9382 %i “é 14BGRD1 ; m "m"mm" “m“mm

4 DELL LATITUDE DB30 9451 3VHHRD1
5 DELL LATITUDE D&10 6572 COJZCB1 il Dawéémanuﬂﬁ;.o:dﬁg _i
i “
L
e, G :
OSWEGO COUNTYB 0GRS

AT




Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

Asset Tag . Serial#  Astach Asset Tag Mers

(" OSWEGODCOUNTYB.O.CES.

;—:
i SRGEATRECER ki St . IWMWWNMWIJ
|, 09449 |
5 DELL LATITUDE D630 9453 JPHHRD'1 § OSWEGO COUNTY BOCES,
. ?
AR
DELL LATITUDE D830 9447 5THHRD' 09453 _
3‘ P P
OSWEGD COUNTY B.O.CES.
N 2 GV4GRO! ST
o . 00447
4 DELL LATITUDE D630 9455 Nﬁ,\é 7RHHRD1 ‘| OBWEGDCOUNTYB.OCES. )
o TV
. PELLUATITUDE Dean 0321 "ART 5TZBOF1 _ . Oeas1 _ _
-, DELL LATITUDE D630 0429 e k@ 238GRDA
8.
9,
10,
3 B
12.
13,
14.

15.




L

RGeS
Office of the Assisiant Suneriniendeni

Location Change or Disposal,of Equipment

A Administrative bervices
Directions: Enter all information and check appropriate boxes. Slgn af bottom and fﬂm&}ﬁfp‘m@ﬂ Eﬂq{‘yf@ﬁ_@? firocessing.

Description of Equipment® E -~ E)(‘c CT){ f"'}f‘ o JFC.QLG ¥’
Asset Tag# (D247 Serial Number JoolodsY
Originally purchased with Granlt Funds; O ves [ no % don’t know
* Please use reverse fo add addltlonal Ifems if necessary
{'I'!I\Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)
Recommended Action: Reason for Action:

O Auction

% Disposal Service (Tech Use Only)

Discarded/Scrap
O Other (or Additional Details)

0 Transfer of Equipinent

Transfer from:
Departiment:

Room#:

Building:

Employee:

pAObsolcte
O Unrepairable

O No longer of practical usc to the BOCES

O Other (or Additional Details)

Transfer to:
Depatrtment:

Room#:

Building:

Employec:

Date

Y-

Assistant Suﬁm'intendent * Date
For Admin. Services

EQ-00.02-10

Y f*f@ (Z/i—%f/

Difector Dato

OCR TECH ASSET

|
i||||nu|mﬂuJ£|MfHﬂPﬂ”""' " ks

c-sween COUNTY B.O.CES, |

g




F‘,I: E-{"‘E«.J':.@F ﬁ
Oifice of the Assistant Superintenceni

Location Change or Disposal of Equipment
ﬂ’ii]lnﬂ.;i ativa ._;.,,}",_ripiu

Weh
Dlrectlons: Enter alf information and cheek appropriate boxes, Sign af haittam and }"-':-ﬂl"ﬁ'r}‘d p %n}mﬂlﬁp %&xﬁﬂ" processing.

Description of BEquipment* __(Yetl & PlcPley 745

Asset Tag # ¢>49299 B Serial Number UYSE 7 301

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: O yes O no Rl don't know

* Please use reverse to add additlonal items if necessary

(ﬁ Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reagson for Action:
O Auclion O Obsolele
X Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) P Unrepairable
O Discarded/Scrap O No longer of practical use to the BOCES
O Other (or Additional Details) U Other (or Additional Details)

0O Transfer of Equipment

Transfer from: Transfer to:

Department: Departiment:

Room#: Room##:

Building: _ Building:

Employee: Employee: -
Gk LS NI - .7/
Requestar Date Bircctor /S Date
Assistant Superintendent /Dale OSWEGO COUNTY BOCES.” |

ror min. Services .
o Adin " T

BG-09-02-10




Ffd_.-f "ﬁE

: Dfiice of the Assigtant Elth fimendoni

”% Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

eirative Senices
n R h Nign at hart I grd' ¥ processin
Irgcifons: Fnfer all fnformation and check appropriaie boxes, Sign at hattom an %W« :Z %ﬂ?ﬂ, ErﬁErE{p P ingn

Desuriptiﬂn of E uipment* DGII 0Pyp [eX 746

Asset Tag# O Y300 Serial Number 535 2 30D

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: O yves O no E}I\Idnn’tknnw

* Please use reverse to add additlonal ltems il ncccssary

¥ Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Action:
0 Auction O Obsolete
A Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) ;K Unrepairable
0 Discarded/Scrap O No longer of practical use to the BOCES
0O Other (or Additional Details) 0O Other (or Additional Details)

Asd, Yrgd 4,048,

O Transfer of Equipment

Transfer from: Transfer to:
Department: _ Department:
Room#: Room#:
Building: Building;
Employee: B Employee:
%/M Ule-1Y 0= </l
Requestor Date Dircctor / Date

/«%%4/ A

: : 7 pEoe o o b2
Assistant Superintendent Date OSWEGO COUNTY BO.CES, |

Tor Admin. Services PEE T
.., 09300

N

BO-08-02-10




PR
(ifice of tie As: !st&rﬂ siperintondent

Location Change or Dis;igga_ll t/igqmpment

FVGEG
Directions: Enter all information and check appropriate boxes, Sign af bottom and }f? } .#1’&1%%0 L?ﬁq{ﬂr processing,

Description of Equipment* SP1AIRT  Board Sg 5_ 50

Asset Tag# ©O5 734

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: O ves

Serial Number SBLRo - 4L 22

O no m I don’t know

* Please use reverse to add additional items if necessary

P{Sm‘plns of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action:
O Auction

%\Dispnsal Service (Tech Use Only)

Discarded/Scrap
O Other (or Additional Details)

Reason for Action:

%Dbsnlcm

Unrepairable

O No longer of practical use to the BOCES
O Other (or Additional Details)

0 Transfer of Equipment

Transfer from: Transfer to:

Department; Department:

Roonw: Roomi#:

Building; Building:

Employee: Employee:
ey WM D) /oy
Requestor Date Director v Date

/ %2 %{ < / %;Z
Assistant Sdperintendent Date

For Admin. Services

BO-08-02-10

PLEﬁWW




AT gl AT

BO% Location Change mrﬂh‘iﬁpﬁﬁ*ﬁl'%"ﬁfﬁﬂi finent

Birections; Enter all infarmation and check appraprinte boxes. Sign af botton and jﬁﬂm:#fqﬁg’m@t@’qmmfm procossitg,
el Cravann. (AT Balls

Description of Eqmpmt:nt* HP [afelSei oo TM

Asset Tag # @36 3 39 Serial Number _ US(, (30 s b 132 -

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: O yes O no ﬁ I don’t know

* Please use reverse to add additional ltems il neecssary

A Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Action:
U Auction EL Obsolcte
“§~Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) O Unrepairable
O Discarded/Scrap O No longer of practical use to thc BOCES
O Other (or Additional Details) O Other (or Additional Details)

O Transfer of _Fqulpmcnt _
Transfer from: Transfer to:
Depattment: Department:
Roomi: Room#;
Building: Building: a
Employee: Employee:
%/W/ LYY @ t‘_% fr'g/f'g{
Requestor Date Director Date

AT

Assistant Superintendent * Dute
For Admin. Services

=

BO-09-02-10




PR,
Location Change or ﬁ‘i‘éﬁa‘ﬁﬁhf%ﬁ’rﬂf 'iw‘ili’fglr{’t

| J

Directions: Enter all information and check appropriate boxes, Sign wt bottom ﬁ!:dfﬂ!'rmlﬂwmﬁmmﬁﬂmﬂﬁﬁ
fgwego Gounly BOGE

Deseription of Equipment* | el OPL oleX  GRLNO

Asset Tag# (0 2674 Serial Number 33 C £lc|

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: O yes @ no ﬁ: I don’t know

¥ Dease use reverse to add additionsl items if necessary

/ﬁ Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Riason for Action:
0 Auction Obsolete

Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) M‘Unrﬂpalmble

Discarded/Scrap O No longer of practical usc to the BOCES
O Other (or Additional Details) W Other (or Additional Details)

O Transfer of Equipment

Transfer from: Transter to:

Department: Department:

Roomi: L Roomif:

Building; Building:

Employee: Employee:
%f %o/f Udy-1Y for> </
Requestor Date Director f Date
ey R { 2l lllllﬂlllﬂﬂgﬂ!ﬂlllﬂﬂﬂllﬁ'“*F‘E

BO-08-02-10




Oswego Countly

Location Change or Disposalof Equ nt
BO% . mn{t{h;::* 7 Agaistmi BU |."9#"$

Bireetlons: Futer olf information and check apprapriate boxes. Sign af battom and forward i"u JHH!-‘H "l"-egl Ir.h:*&s Jor pracessing.

e -m-.-rrl '.n:l r‘"‘ﬁ inos
e

Description nquulpmﬂnt* E},-:»ﬂ _(?P'F' PleX ?Sgﬁj” e L o BOUES

Asset Tag # !" elg Serial Number _[_

Originally purchased wilh Grant Funds: U yes O no ﬁl don't know
* Please nse reverse to add additional items if necessary

}ﬁ Surplﬁs of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Action:
0 Auction Obsolete

Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) Unrepairable
0O Discarded/Scrap O No longer of practical use to the BOCES
O Other (or Additional Details) O Other (or Additional Details)

O Transfer of Equipment

Transfer from: Transfer to:
Department: Department; .
Roomi#; Room#:
Building: Building:
Employee: Employee:
%/%«j/%m e S5/
Requestor Date ITector 1= Date
72
Assistant Superintendent ’ Paté ' 0SWEGO COUNTY B.O.CES.
TFor Admin. Services PL

|||I1II||II||I|I||IIIﬂlIiI|I|I1|II|

10181 '

BO-09-02-10




Location Change or Disposal: 91 -Equipment
Oifice of tha As: e ._,.Ijr][ itendani

Description of Equipment*
Asset Tag#_ (D574 b
Origimally purchased with Grant Funds; O yes 0O no ﬁl don't know

* Please use reverse to add additional items if necessary

/'Ef\Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Actioy:
O Anuction %Dbsnlatﬂ
E\DispnsaI Sérvice (Tech Use Only) Inrepairable

Discarded/Scrap O No longer of practical usc to thec BOCES
O Other (or Additional Details) O Other (or Additional Details)

O Transfer of Equipment

Transfer from: Transfer to:
Department: Department:
Roomi: B Room#:
Building; Building:
Employee:_ Employce:
W %W 4Ny ¥ <f/y
Requestor Date Ditector / / J Date

(%’ o OSWEGD COUNTY BO.GES.

Assistanl Superintendent /  ‘Date

For Admin. Serviec |||mmrmnumnlmumim
| . 05748 )

BO-09-02.10




Oswego Couldly

BOCES

‘ RECEIVED
Office of the Assistant Superintendant

Location Change or Disposal of iﬂmﬂnﬁyhent

Administrative Services
Oswego County BOCES

Directions: Entei all infornmation and check approprinte boxes. Sign at bottom and farward to Admin. Servives for processing.

Deseription of BEquipment* et/ [otibrde DEo©

Asset Tag 48 7S Serial Number (W73 Sk 6|
Originally purchased with Grant Funds: U yes U no I don’t know

* Measc use reverse to add additional items if necessary

X Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action:
W Auction
M. Disposal Service (1'cch Use Only)
O Discarded/Scrap
0O Other (or Additional Details)

Reason for Agtion:
O Obsolete
i Unrepairable
O No longer of practical use to the BOCES
- Other (or Additional Details)

Red sy shen Board

0 Transter of Fquipment

Transfer from: Transfer to:

Department: Department:

Roomt: . Roomd#:

Building: Building:

Employee: _ Employce:
4?ZéZZ§M¢ffE%M @EEE) “/ﬁk
Requestor Date ate
Assistant Supcrintendent Date __SGNEIGCONIYROCES. ¢
Tor Admin. Services PLEAE“""]\I“""“ ||"H||m||”"| i

BO-08-02-10

02875




Oswego County

RECEIVED
Office of the Assistant Superintandent

W Location Change or Disposal of Biffiibnigitt
Administraive Services

0
Divections: Enter all information and check appropriate boxes. Sign at bottom aredd forwird fo Admi, i@ﬁﬁ%@?ﬂﬂ%ﬁﬂ%s

Dﬁ.‘i{:.l'ii]liri}l'] of Equipment* Dell  Lel fhd< Utoo

Asset Tag#_ (06 G 6 Y

Serial Number & 7 (W& |

Originally purchascd with Grant Fonds: O yes U no ﬁll don’t know

* Please use reverse to add additional items il necessary

A Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action:
O Auction
i Disposal Scrvice (Tech Use Only)
O Discarded/Scrap
O Other (or Additional Details)

£nsS0n ction:
O Obsolete
(#_Unrepairable |
1, No longer of practical use to the BOCLS
ther (or Additional Details)

_8""—:1 Mﬁ/‘dr Of' frE

0 Transfer of Equipment
Transfer from: Transfer to:
Department: Department:
Roomd: . Roomif:
Building; Building: y
Employce: B ~ Employee: o
e @_ SHINY
Requestor GL Date Direclor - Datc

Assistant Snﬁm‘intcﬂdmt ¢ Dale
For Admin. Services

BO-09-02-10

OSWEGO COUNTY BO.CES.




RECEIVED
Office of the Asslstant Stperintendent

Oawgmﬂouniy MAY 1 b E“i*'l

Oswegn Guunry BOCES

Divections: Enter all informailon and check appropriote hoxes. Sign at hattom and for wrd to Adwir, Sevvices for processing

Description of Cquipment* Dein [aFtde DgoC
Asset Tag# 05 774  Serial Number 31/ K € |
Originally purchased with Grant Tunds: O yes O no EK I don’t know

* Please use reverse to add additional items if necessary

M Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Requircd)

Recommended Action: : n for ion:
O Auclion O Obsolete
Kl Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) K, Unrepairable
O Discarded/Scrap O No longer of practical use to the BOCES
O Other (or Additional Details) B Other (or Additional Details)

_ Rad Seskew Boerd.

O Transfer of Equipment
Transfer from: Transfer to:
Deparviment: Department: _
Roomi#: Roomi#:
Building: . Building:
Employce: Employee: _
/%MW S :2 M

Requestor

Assistant b%pﬂrmtand::.nt E g é

For Admin, Services

BO-09-02-10




Oepiege. Cowty

BOCES

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Christopher J. Todd
District Superintendent
FROM: Michael J. Sheperd s

Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services
SUBJECT: Resolution to Accept Continuing Education Sponsorship
DATE: 06/06/14
CC:

Each spring our districts sign an agreement to sponsor our Continuing Education Program
for the following school year. The purpose of this agreement is to describe the
responsibilities of the school districts and Oswego County BOCES In operating instructional
activities for adults.

The agreements for the 2014-2015 school year have been forwarded to our districts for
signature and are in the process of being returned for signature by our Board President
during the June meeting.

We would therefore like to present the following resolution to the Board of Education for
their consideration and approval:

RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services
accepts the sponsorship of participating component districts for the 2014-2015 Continuing
Education Program.

Please let me know If you have any questions regarding this.

MIS:mak




ﬁmmga -'.’fmn:tff;f

BOCES

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Christopher J. Todd
District Superintendent
FROM: Michael 1, Sheperd

Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services
SUBJECT: Resolution to Authorize Funding of Reserves
DATE: 06/11/2014

School districts or BOCES intending to establish or fund existing reserves with surpluses/fund
balances in a particular school year, need to pass resolution(s) no later than June 30th to
acknowledge and define the authorization for such funding. As it is not likely the books would be
closed and the surpluses/fund balances accurately known by the time an organization's June BOE
meeting takes place, it is acceptable to pass a resolution authorizing reserve funding using "NOT TO
EXCEED" language. This will allow the flexibility at such time that available balances have been
determine to fund up to a certain amount, or less, or perhaps not at all, as may be appropriate.

Therefore, please find below five resolutions to make contributions to the existing reserves for
Retirement Contribution, Liability, Unemployment Insurance, Employee Benefit Accrued Liability, and
CTE Equipment. The purpose of these resolutions is simply to have the authorization occur within
the required timeframe, and where appropriate, decisions about whether to contribute and/or actual
amounts would be made upon closing of the books and receiving reasonable assurance that results
of the audit will confirm the availability of funds.

Retirement Contribution Reserve Funding:

WHEREAS the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services has established a
Retirement Contribution Reserve Fund ("RCRF") in accordance with General Municipal Law section 6~
r; and

WHEREAS the RCRF may be funded with amounts designated from budgetary appropriations or
program surpluses remaining at the end of the fiscal year;

BE IT RESOLVED that effective for the 2013-14 fiscal year, the Oswego County Board of Cooperative
Educational Services hereby authorizes the transfer of available unspent balances from other codes
within each program budget to the .802 object codes within those programs, or the increase of the
.802 object codes as necessary to fund an aggregate total contribution to the RCRF in an amount not
to exceed $100,000 with the actual contribution to be established by the Board at a subsequent
Board meeting. The amounts charged to each program will represent the prorated share of this total



based on the percent of qualifying NYSERS salary earned in each program and the proceeds shall be
used as may be determined nacessary for the payment of required employer NYSERS contributions.

(Legal) Liability Reserve Funding:

WHEREAS the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services had previously established
a liability reserve in accordance with Education Law section 1950.4.cc; and

WHEREAS the Liability Reserve Fund may be funded from budgetary appropriations of program
surpluses remaining at the end of the year;

BE IT RESOLVED that effective for the 2013-14 fiscal year, the Oswego County Board of Cooperative
Educational Services hereby authorizes the transfer of available unspent appropriations from other
codes within each program budget to the .400 object codes within whose programs, or the increase
of the .400 object codes as necessary to fund an aggregate total contribution to the liability reserve
fund in an amount not to exceed $£50, 000 with the actual contribution to be established by the
Board at a subsequent Board meeting. The amounts charged to each program will represent the
prorated share of the total program surplus and the proceeds shall be used as may be determined
necessary for the purposes as outlined in Education Law section 1950.4.cc.

Unemployment Insur. ing:

WHEREAS the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services has established an
Unemployment Insurance Reserve Fund in accordance with General Municipal Law section 6-m; and

WHEREAS the Unemployment Insurance Reserve Fund may be funded with amounts designated
from budgetary appropriations or program surpluses remaining at the end of the fiscal year;

BE IT RESOLVED that effective for the 2013-14 fiscal year, the Oswego County Board of Cooperative
Educational Services hereby authorizes the transfer of available unspent balances from other codes
within each program budget to the .801 object codes within those programs, or the increase of the
.801 object codes as necessary to fund an aggregate total contribution to the Unemployment
Insurance Reserve Fund in an amount not to exceed $100,008 with the actual contribution to be
established by the Board at a subsequent Board meeting, The amounts charged to each program
will represent the prorated share of this total based on the percent of overall actual salaries
expended in each program and the proceeds shall be used as may be determined necessary for the
purpose of paying claims for this purpose.

Employee Benefit Accrued Liability Reserve Funding:

WHEREAS the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services has established an
Employee Benefits Accrued Liability Reserve Fund in accordance with General Municipal Law section
6-p; and




WHEREAS the Employee Benefits Accrued Liability Reserve Fund may be funded with amounts
designated from budgetary appropriations or program surpluses remaining at the end of the fiscal
year;

BE IT RESOLVED that effective for the 2013-14 fiscal year, the Oswego County Board of Cooperative
Fducational Services hereby authorizes the transfer of available unspent balances from other codes
within each program budget to the .804 object codes within those programs, or the increase the
.804 object codes as necessary to fund an aggregate total contribution to the Employee Benefits
Accrued Liability Reserve Fund in an amount not to exceed $100,000. The actual contribution shall
be determined and enacted as soon as practical through the established calculation methodology of
multiplying the applicable per diem allowance for each employee by the applicable balance of their
unused sick days for employees ages 40 and older, less the portion of this total, estimated based on
historical trend, to be paid to employees ages 55 and older in the next fiscal year. The amounts
charged to each applicable program will represent the prorated share of this total based on the
percent of overall actual salaries expended in each program and the proceeds shall be used as may
be determined necessary for the purpose of paying contractual obligations allowed for this purpose.

reer E tign Instructional Eguipment Reserve Fundin

WHEREAS the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services passed a resolution at their
December 19, 2012 meeting to establish a Career and Technical Education (CTE) Instructional
Equipment Reserve Fund in accordance with Education Law Section 1950 (4)(ee) and Section 170.3
(K) of the Regulations of the Commissioner of Education; pending majority approval of the
component Boards; and

WHEREAS the fund was unanimously approved by all component districts during winter and spring
2013; and

WHEREAS the CTE Instructional Equipment Reserve may be funded by budgetary expense from the
Career & Technical Education budget;

BE IT RESOLVED that effective for the 2013-2014 fiscal year, the Oswego County Board of
Cooperative Educational Services hereby authorizes the transfer of available unspent appropriations
from other CTE budget codes to the 101-3010-200 code or the increase of the 101-3010-200 code as
necessary to fund contribution to the CTE Instructional Equipment Reserve in an amount not to
exceaed $300,000 with the actual amount to be established by the Board at a subsequent Board
meeting, following consideration of a recommendation that may be made from the Oswego County
Chief Schoal Officers in advance of said meeting.

MIS:mak



ﬂﬂwg& ﬂmm?

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Christopher J. Todd
District Superintendent
FROM: Michael J. Sheper

Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Setvices
SUBJECT: Resolution to Accept Donation from the County of Oswego Industrial Development

Agency
DATE: 06/04/2014

cC: T. Bigelow, W. Wideman

Please find attached a Request for Donation Approval Form for a donation of a 1989 Chevrolet
Camaro to our Career & Technical Education program by the County of Oswego Industrial
Development Agency. The donation of this vehicle will give students in the Auto Technology, Auto
Body, Digital Media and Public Safety programs the opportunity to perform live work,

As a result of discussions arising from past audits, It was suggested that our Board recognize and
accept such donations through formal action and identify the specific purpose of the donation.

Therefore, please find below a resolution to accept the donation from the County of Oswego
Industrial Development Agency for our Career & Technical Education program:

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby
accepts the donation one (1) 1989 Chevrolet Camaro, valued at approximately $700.00, from the
County of Oswego Industrial Development Agency for our Career & Technical Education program.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

M]S:mak

Enclosures




Oswego County OSWEGO COUNTY B@£JENED

REQUEST FOR DONATIORITIAP® ROAsSittFIGRNintenden!
— {this Tarm is for lems of $500+ value ?ULY}

N~3 201

DATE: May 21, 2014 Administrative Services
Oswego County BOCES

TO: Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent
FROM: Marla Berlin,

NP0 R Baps (5029714)

Supsrvisor Signafure Assistant Superfntendent Signature

B

| hereby request BOCES Beard approval for the following donation(s).

___ Donated ltem L ~ Working (Y/N) Approximate Value
1989 Chevy Camaro no $700
Altach second page If more space iz necded, -

Briefly describe how this donation will be used by the program's students:

This vehicle will give students the opportunity o perform live work. Studenis from the Auto Technology{work on getling the car
running), Aute Body{repair car body, paint), Digital Madia (aulo decals, wraps), and possibly Public Safety {vehicle exirication) will gave
valuable experience from this donation.

Donor Information
Contact Person: Kevin Caraccioli
Company Name: County of Oswego Industrial Development Agency

Address: 120 East First Street
City, State, Zip :Oswego, NY 13126
Phone: 315-343-1939

Instructions
e Submit this form at least nine business days prior to the next BOCES Board Meeting.
» Donations can not be physically accepted prior to BOCES Board approval.
= |n the case of vehicle donations please attach the official title to this form.
e Send this original application to the Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services and
keep a copy for your records.

BO 08-15-12




CARACCIOLI & ASSOCIATES, PLLC
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

12{) Fast First Screet, Suite 300 Phone (315) 343-1939
Oswego, New Yorle 13126 Fax (315) 343-1822

May 15, 2014

Marla Berlin, Principal

Career & 'l'echnical Education Program
Oswego County BOCES

179 County Route 64

Mexico, NY 13114

Re:  Counly of Oswego IDA - 1989 Camero
Dear Marla:

This letter follows our reecnt conversation concerning the County of Oswego Indusirial
Development Agency’s offer to donate a 1989 Camero to BOCES for use in ifs auto body
repair/auto technology classes. It is my understanding that the BOCES Board would
have to approve this donation. Please note that the IDA Board recently met and adopted
a resolution agrecing to donate this vehicle.

I am providing yoti with-a: photocopy of the automobile along with a copy of the title.
The vehicle is currently in the possession of a third parly, bul under the conirol of the
IDA, Accordingly, arrangements can be made for the delivery of the automobile directly

to the BOCES campus.
1 look forward to hearing from you after you have had an opportunity to review this with
the BOCES Board.
Thank you.

Sincerely,

evin C. Caraccioli

KCC/ldnp =
Enclosurcs ~

Ce: ~ David S, Danio, CFO













LE OVER




Oawczga tfaunz'ga-

BOCES

GISELE BENIGNOC, Coordinafor of Business Administration, PR & Special Profects Phone 315-963-4241
Fax 315-863-8477
ghbenigno@oswegoboces.ory
MEMORANDUM
TO: Micheal J. Sheperd, Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services
FRODM: Gisele Benigno, Coordinalor ol Business Administiration, PR & Special Projects

SUBJECT: Revised Resolution Authorizing Participation in Eric | BOCLES Bid

Date: 06/06/2014

At the April 30, 2014 Board meeting, a resolution was passed authorizing participation in the Eric |
BOCES bid lor SMART Technologies.

Erie 1 BOCES has indicated that the resolution is deficient, as it should list all the software available
through this specific bid, in order for us to take advantage of all the offerings.

Please find attached, a revised resolution, which, when adopled, will permit us to participate in the
Liric 1| BOCES for sollware/learning packages and licensing, as listed.

Thank you for your consideration of this mattcr.

Enclosure

Osweco CoUNTY BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, New York 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



RESOLUTION OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

WHEREAS, Tt 1s the plan ol'a number ol BOCES districts in New York, to consent to
jointly enter inlo an agreement for 55 Cormp, Achieved000, Think Through Math
(formerly Apanges), Blackboard, Tnc., Certica, ClassTank, Collaborative Learning,
Compass Learning, Core K-12, Curriculum Associates, Defined Learning, Discovery,

Laurcate Learning, Lazcl, Inc., LCI, Learning.com, Learning Scicnees International,
LinkIL, MeGraw-Hill, MyLearning Plan. NWEA, Pearson Digital Learning, Renaissance
Lewrning, Rubicon West, Tnce., School Improvement Network, Scienlilic Learning,
Scholastic, Inc., School Specialty, ST4 Learning, SunGard, Teachscape, Vantage,
Virtuoso Chester Technical Services, Right Reason Technologies, Learner First, It's
Learning, Montage, Desire to Learn, Canvas, Schoololopy, Waterford, Cambium
Learning, Edmentum, Hot Math, Carnepic Learning, Mind Rescarch Institute, Amcrican
Reading Company, Amplify, Imaginc Learning, iStation, Let's Go Learn, The Reading
Solution, Bridges Transitions, Ceniris, College Board, Naviance, Service Inlinityv, Adobe,
Rosella Stone and

WIIEREAS, Oswego County BOCES is desirous of participating with other BOCES
Districts in New York State in joint agreements for the software/lcarning
packages and licensing mentioned above as authorized by General Municipal
Law, Section 119-0, and,

BE I'l' RESOLVED, That Oswepo County BOCES Board of Education authorizes Lrie |
BOCLS to represent it in all matters leading up o and entering into a contract
for the purchasc of and licensing ol the above mentioned soflware/learning
packages, and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Oswego County BOCES Board of Lducation
dgrees to
assume its cquitable sharc of the costs assoctated with Erie | BOCES negotialing
the Aprcements, and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Oswego County BOCES Board of Lducation
agrees
(1)to abide by majority deeisions of the participating BOCES on quality
standards;
(2) Erie | BOCES will negotiate contracts according to the majority
recommendations; (3) that after contract agreement, it will conduct all purchasing
arrangements directly with the vendor.

CLERTIFICATION

I1 15 hereby certified that the above motion was approved by the
Oswego County BOCES Board of [ducation at its meeting, duly noticed, held on June
18,2014,

Dated

. 2014

Board Clerk



RESOLUTION OI' BOARD OF EDUCATION

WHEREAS, Tt is the plan of a numher of BOCES districts in New York, to consent to
jointly enter into an agreement for 3™ L Corp, Achieve3000, Think Through Math
(formerly Apangea), Blackboard, Inc., Certica, ClassLink, Collaborative Learning,
Compass Learning, Corc K-12, Curriculum Associales, Delined Leaming, Discovery,
eDocrina, Edvation, FablcVision, Global Scholar, Houghton Mifflin, iSafe, Knovation,
Laureate Learning, Lavel, Inc., LCT, Leaning.com, Learning Sciences International.
Linklt, McGraw-Hill, Mylearning Plan, NWEA, Pearson Digital Learning, Renaissance
Learning, Rubicon West, Inc., School Improvement Network, Scicntific Learning,
Scholastic, Inc., School Specialty, ST4 Leamning, SunGard, Teachscape, Vanlage,
Virtuoso Chester Technical Services, Right Reason Technologies, earner Fivst, Tt's
Learning, Montage. Desire lo Learn, Canvas, Schoolology, Waterford, Cambium
Learning, Edmentum, Hot Math, Carnegie Learning, Mind Research Institute, American
Reading Company, Amplify, Imagine Learning, iStation, Let’s Go Learn, The Reading
Solulion, Bridges Transitions, Centris, Collepe Board, Naviance, Scrvice Infinity, Adobe,
Rosetla Stone and

WHEREAS, Oswego County BOCES is desirous of participating with other BOCES
Districts in New York State in joint agreements for the software/learning
packages and leensing mentioned above as authorized by General Municipal
Law, Section 119-0, and,

BE IT RESOLVED, That Oswego County BOCES Boarid of Fducation authorizes Frie |
BOCES to represent it in all matters leading up to and entering into a contract
for the purchase of and licensing of the above mentioned software/lcarning
packages, and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, Thal Oswego County BOCES Board of Education
agrees fo
assume its cquitable share of the costs associated with Lric 1 BOCES ncpotiating
the Apreements, and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Oswego County BOCES Board of Education
aprces
(1)to abide by majority decisions of the participating BOCES on quality
standards:
(2) Lric 1 BOCES will negotiate confracts according to the majority
recommendations; (3) that after contract agreement, it will conduet all purchasing
arrangements directly with the vendor.

CERTIFICATION

It i5 hereby certificd that the above motion was approved by the
Oswego County BOCES Board of Education at its meeting, duly noticed, held on June
18, 2014.

Dated L2014

Board Cletk



g g

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Christopher J, Todd

District Superintendent
FROM: Michael J. Shepwm

Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services
SUBJECT:  2013-14 Audit Committee Summary Report and Update

DATE: 06/03/2014
CC:

For inclusion in the Board packet as a discusslon item, please find attached copies of the Historical
Summary of Audit Findings and Corrective Actions Taken Report and the 2013-14 Audit Committee
Calendar and Timeline. These documents summatize the activities of the Audit Committee over the
past year and illustrate the progress in addressing action items from previous audits.

A copy of the July 2013 Term Appointments for Audit Committee members is also included for the
Board's information.

If there are any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me or the Board members serving on
the Audit Committee,

Thank you.

MIS:mak
Enclosures




OSWEGO COUNTY BOCLS
SUMMARY OF AUDITS WITH OPEN

CORRECTIVE ACTION ITEMS
(Revised: June 2, 2014)

TEST OF PURCITASING 2011-12

# Findings 13

# Completed Comections 7
# Probationary/ Awaiting 0
|

2

Brdsiey

#No Aofion to bo Taken

Comnients: The count above represents an “unofficial” tally, Ttems still outstanding include:
0O Create a process to update board policies on the intranet and the website as they arc

updated by board action.
(Il the change I leadership in the affice of Assisfant Supt for Student Pragrams, where the policy
Pprocess used to be cosrdinated, fhe IS Is helping fo spearhead a review af e provesy with the Policy
Commlitee of the Board. The conunitiea is engaging i work to conslder fhe earrent state of policles and
Ty best io praceed with overhaul, npdaiing and facilitating anllnsfnensork necess for npdating mnd
wewing.)
O All employees should be utilizing WINCAP to create and approve requisitions

electronically. Additional training should be provided to stafl as needed.
{This iv awork in progress, Al departmenis hive been alerfed that this will be a vequiventent av of Jolp
1 2014 and handwritten approvels will be routed back to departnents for corveative nctlon,)

M Employees should utilize the reimbursement forms that were developed by the B.O,
{Full compliance nof pet achileved, bué with each insiance o reminder notice fs sent fo the emplapee and
copied fo the snpervisor rembinding theme of the lfranct locadon for the most etrent form.)

00 Research available options within the WINCAP soflware and teain all staff on any

additional modules o help make the purchasing process more efficient,
(Orie module T been fdentified that wiil allow petiol payiment on PO aund will assist witl receiving,
welleh shoulid vesult in n speedier payment process. Werkload consiralnis of staff in the B.O. have
presemted a elinllenge fo belug able to properly research and constder the fnplememiatlon of ils iens,
However, recent opportonity fo reorgarize fol dutles shoutd offer more flexibliliy in belnp able fo
consider this gpilon,)

*****ﬁ**##k#ﬁ*ﬁﬁ*ﬁ***#****#*ﬁ*ﬁ*ﬂiiﬁ*******t***k*ﬂﬁk#ﬁi*****ﬁ***i#ﬁ*ﬁiﬁﬁﬁ*ﬁ*ﬂ****




INTERNAL RISK ASSESSMENT 2012 (2012-13 Scheol Year)

# Findings 2
# Completed Corrections 1
il Probationary/Awaii 0

o

i JEd i 2
# No Action to be Taken 1

Comments: 'The count above represents an “unofficial” tally, Items still outstanding include:
1 (No Further Action) Consider transitioning some of the requisitions from the SpEd/CTE
account ¢lerk 1o another sccount clerk within that deparimeni fo cqual the workload

during peak periods as dutics appear to be too many to complete in a given days’ time.
(e unidderstnd what the anditors ave frping fo suggest here, but the Togisties of the workload really
don’'f allii for “sharlng" I this case. Sowme of the sub-calling dutley have Teft this postiton, so that
Helps weith the fime consiraints, also, the Central Treasnrer dutles are now shaved fo @ greater degree,
wihilch hs also helped, and for 201415 vequisifion dufles for CTE and Alternafive Ed, programs will be
milgrating bivek to personncl in those affices, That shonld aiso help alleviate pressre,)

EXTERNAL AUDIT 2012-13

# Findings 3
#(‘.amlc Corrections g |
# Mo Action to be Taken 0
Commenis:

O (Recurring since 2008-09): Consider contacting the Commissioner of Education and
request a forinal opinion as to the specific process lo follow when climinating the
preschool deficit,

(O hold wnill DS& SED conversations at the State level can fielp provide direction.)

0l urring si 10-11): Continuc {0 monitor the [lealth Oce. CoSer to eliminate the
program deficit (§214,360).

(Al Aduli B CoSers ave sionltorad very elosely from budget develapment all tlve way throsigh to year-

i, Achilevesment of nccreditation sl strengthen the flscal health throngh inereased envollinent,
Alse possible pavinership with CCC affers great pronse for veconeilintion and growh in off oy,

O (Compleied) Monitor coniract terms of consiruction contracts to ensurc when
modifications are required they are cnacted more timely (i.c.: C&S contract was
modified beyond ihe institution of some adjusted payment terms.)

{Original sltuatinn was due to wunlgue clrcrmstances and was reciffed. BOCHS will feesp an epé ont  fine
similar scenarios fn the future 5o they con ke adiressed In o Howely fashiorn.)

SINGLE AUDIT 2012-13

Comments: THERE WERE NO FINDINGS IN 'THIS REPORT




EXTRACILASSROOM IES AUDIT 2012-13

# Findings 6
# Completed Corrections 4
= i e e LT 3

f B

#t Mo Action to be Taken 0

Contmnents:
O {Recurring since 2010-11): Although deposits are being kept secure, cash receipts should

be deposited in the bank on a timelier basis.
{Hhile wa nnderstand what the auditors ave suggesting, competing destands of the Central Treasurer’s
regular dufies pose a challenge fo cownding and preparing deposits witlhin shart or regular timeframes.
Hewever, profective profocels fave been establiched by ensariug that proceeds ave alwips secvred in g
safe el sach fime they can be acted upan fapproxinately weeklp). Also, the Ass't Central Trensurer
poslilon was vacant of the time, but as shice heau filled. thiz position helps fo prrovide asstrtamce fn
Julfiiling these tosks, Stariing with 2014-15, requisioning dutier for the CTE and Alteriative Ed,
progroms wil be returned ta persenmel in these offees, which should free-up addittonal flie.)

O (Completed) (Recurring sines 2010-11): Chunge funds deemed necessary be established by
a check made payable to the Facally Advisor and at the close of the event or at yeat-
end, the change funds should be re-deposited back into the account as a scparate

identifiable amount on the club’s ledger. .
{Andltors noted vie invtance af change funds belng ve-deposited with sales proceeds for the Retailing
Club. Central Treasterer has adfusted procedures fo ensure that change flinds are noted separately on
deposiis as recammeniled,)
O (Completed) Every effort should be made to support each disbursement with proper

reccipts and/or invoices prior to disbursement of those funds.
{Auditore noted one instance of refmbprsement belig made withoted supporting docrmentation. Lipont
revlew, the Central Treasuver defermined that supporing docymentation did exist, however was not
aitached to the withdrawal fora. She willwatch for tis n fhe fiture and be sure to pair corresponding
docimentaiion recordingly.)

O (Completed) The student (reasurer should be involved in all financial transactions of the

respective organization and the preparation of the club’s profit and loss statements,
(Auditors woted the Dewf Education Club lacked student involvement with the preparaiion af the ledger
wreed prafitdoss siatements, The Central Treasurer wet with the advisor for the Deaf Education Club and
elarlfied these roles il vesponstbilities for siudent fuvalvement it the cxtracureeular poiivity process,)
Ll (Completed) The student treasurer together with the faculty advisor should prepare profit
& lnss statements for all fund-raising activities, and these statements should be

iraccable to the gencral ledger maintained by the Central Treasurer,
(P&L stmtewments are belgr completed by atl clubs that have mctfvities warranting fhem. OF the two
instareces identlfted by the aieditors, the “Candy Sule” did have o P&L statenond, but it wosn™t aftacked,
Moying forward, the Central Treasurer will be sure fo attach amd make avallable. The “Signainre Club
Thermometer & Har™ wetivity weas simply a prrehose relinbnrsed by students. This wis ot vieved a5 a
typical find ralsiug aciivity and this, @ P&L statement Wit completed, The Central Treasnrer 1wl
alse work with the students and advisor to promete “traceability” af P& L statesents fo the general
ledger. Furthermore, the Menmoneters and hats are now belng provided 1o students os pard af the
brogram budgei, so this activity will nof recur as it is wo longey necessary,)

0O The Computer Exploration and Digital Mcdia clubs were financially inactive during the
2012-13 fiscal year. The status of these clubs should be reviewed and if future activity

is not anticipaied, they should be closed in accordance with policy,
(¥he Comprrer Exploratlon clubwas closed effzciive 74/13. The Dighinl Media club was establisled in
Jiste spring 2013 and Teeln 't experlenced metivity by year-cnd. Durlng 2073-14, ihe teaelicr who
eximhlisiied the club left for ofher employment aid was veplaced, As such, 1 fs an fielpated there will
agaln be uo acllvlty. Trowever, the clul will Bkely remain on the books for ane mure year in orilgr fo
allaw the new feachier Bre fo evalirate whether the labwill beconie aciive ar be o camdfdnie for
closire,)




July 10, 2013

Tuly 2013

September 4-6, 2013

August 21, 2013

Ociober 1, 2013

Oclober 16, 2013

Movember 5, 2013

November 20, 2013

June 2, 2014

June 18, 2014

OSWEGO COUNTY BOCES
AUDIT COMMITTER
2013-2014 Calendar & Timeline

BOE: Appointed Audil Commilice members to Gl vacancies resulling
from term expirations

Oath of Office Administered o Non-Board Members

AUD: External Audit field work for 2012-13 audit.
BOE: Adopted Exemption from the Internal Anditor Requirement

MTG: Tdentified and voted for Chair
Reviewed draft of 2012-13 Bxternal Audit
Reviewed draft of Management Responscs/Action Plan to
Prternal Audit reporl
Reviewed Status of Internal Audit Function & Beviscd Charter

BOE: Reviewed and accepted final 2012-13 External Audil and
Management Letter containing Administrative Response/Action
Plan

MTG: Reviewed drafl 2012-13 Single Audit Report
Reviewed draft of 2012-13 Extraclassroom Activity Funds
Financial Report

BOE: Reviewed and accepted 2012-13 Single Audit Report
Revicwed and acvepted 2012-13 Extraclassroom Activily Funds
Financial Report and Administrative Responses/Action Plan

MTG: Kicked-ofl External Audit for 2013-14
Reviewed Charter and Member Appointments,
BOE update, 2014-15 Calendar
Voted for Chair for 2014-15 scheol year, contingent upon
Board approval of Commiltee membership at Reorg meeting

BOE: Update on year’s activitics & results of reviews




TENTATIVE FUTURE CALENDAR:

July 2074

Cctober 2014

February 2015

April 2015

May 2015

June 2015

Oath of Office for Non-Board Members

Review results of 201 3-14 External Audit
BOE veview and aeceplance of 2013-14 External Audit

Kick off 2014-15 Internal Risk Assessment

Review results of 2014-15 Risk Assexsment & Muzmt Action Plan
Identify testing area

Review rexults of testing area

Kick-off External Audit for 2014-15

BOE update on 2014-15 activity

Review Charter and Member Appoiniments

Identify and vote Chair for 2015-16 school year, contingent upon
Board approval of Committee membership.




ST0Z ‘0€ Bung
#7102 '0g sung
#10¢ ‘o€ aung
ST0Z ‘0€ =aun(

910z ‘0g Bung

S1E(] Uosnpuon

2102 ‘T ANt
2102 ‘1 AIng
Z1oe ‘1 Aing
£10¢2 ‘1 AIng

€102 ‘T AInC

Sl ETEENE|

122A-€
IERA-7
Je3hA-7
IE9A-¢
Ae2A-¢

WBUST WiST

£T0C AIng

I2quusiy pleog
uepisey Ajunod
uapisTy Ajunod)
Juspisay Auno)

Jaguwis|y pieog

sjusunuloddy wiia ] 993 Iwwo) Npny

S3008 Auno) obamsQ

FLOZIESS

ouanjy Aobalin
0|[9q105 SILIO
ueb3g eyl
MBUSLIE) Jar

1BULED 1B

ENEN|



Board of Educatlon
Personnel Report

June 18, 2014

Excessed
Nome Program Position Effartive Date
(Macro-Zwolingki, Slephanie | Exgantional Educafion Teacher af the Deal T4
Thompson, Beth Excopfional Education Teacher of flia Deal A
Leaves of Absence
Home Program Position Effactive Date
Anderson, Jessica Excapdional Education Teaching Assislant 5/23/2014 - 8282014
@. Rosemary Wigrant Education Migrant Tudor 418/2014 - 412812014
Macro, Stephanie Excaplional Educalion Tescher of the Daal B82014 - BI04
Macdougall, Kristy Exueptional Education Teaching Assistant /52014 - 6/30/2014
Sperati, Linda Exceplionat Education Teaching Assistant 51912014 - B13/2014
Position Terminated
Hame Program Position Effective Date
Kramer, Lo YAR Gran E-Loanlng Spoclatat afanizni4
Resignallons
Hame Program Position Effective Date
Gulk, Rosario Instructions] Suppost Senvices Grant Wil 302014
Lichorad, Alax Summas School 2014 Solones Teacher MEVER STARTED
Lichorat, Alox Summar School 2014 NS Science Teacher MEVER STARTED
Lichoral, Alex Summer School 2014 Regenls Prociong MEVER STARTED
Lichaorat, Alex |Bummer Schoal 2014 Grading Regarnls WEVER S3TARTED
Flullips, Lindszy Summer School 2014 Enyieh Taachar NEVER STARTED
Pliliips, Lindsay Suimrmer School 2014 215 Evyieh Teacher WEVER STARTED
Phillips, Lindsay Summer School 2014 Fogeals Procioing NEVER STARTED
Fhillips, Lindsay Summer School 2014 Grading Regenls MEVER STARTED
Retirements
Numeg |Frn5 ram Posltlon Effective Dute
Baker, Husan |Esceptional Edugation Teachlng Asslatant Bi27i2014
Engeiman, Susan |Excoplional Education Teacher B/18/2014
Halstead, Crysial |Exceptional Education Teaching Assistant BHE2014
Tenure
Noma Progrom Position Effestive Data
Mahon, EEil'_g Carcor & Technical Education Constroction Teachar ani2014
Appaintmants
Program Heme Position Type Appt. Solory Eff. Dote | End Dofe |Comments
Sl Educalion Albzechd, Marga Tast Proctar Reaagp 0 a5(m 072014 SRS (019 frdhek 23 por imeshent
[Banks, Kintesly st Oce. WstivctodPhicholony | Roapp $22Emr 0701 | nasnis |19 hested as per imeshest
Bucher, Patrica Curriculum Developmeal Reapp S166.00]ay nnieoiA | Garoexds |2 days as per fmesheet
Bucher, Patrida Heatlh Qo InstroctonCNA Reanp 72 504mr 0ri 2014 OAINXS (019 hrafwi &3 per fimeshest
DeSanlis, Jun HEMO Insbuclor Reapp S26.540 DFEi24 DEF0ES |19 hrahwic as per linesheat
DieSantis, Johin Curficiium Davelopmeant Reappn $166.00|iday 072014 | 08NS |1 dey as per iinashesl
Dissiran, Leband  |Evening HYACICDL-B Inshuclor Roapg S21.90mr 0702084 | 080G (019 Drshed 25 por imesheet
Dushamn, Loland  |Cumicibum Dovalegment. | Reapp 5166.00|/day o7ni01d | et [ days asper imesheet
Ela, Roberio ‘Warkforen Lalson/Case Managor Reapp $16.38)hr grmirone | paanzis |-37.5 hestek a3 per imeshest
Eugon, Roxanng BED - Literacy Instructor Reapp 571,80 e oo | 0&E0R016 |0-18 hesfwh as per fmeshest
Fizher, Willizm LiteramyGED Instnactor Reapp S73.37 Aot a0 s |09 hesfe as per fmeshes
Gravele, Ralph Welding Ensbuctor Reapp ST e UL 0813002015 |D-19 hesfwk as per Bmeshaed
Ciraveda, Ralph Curicytrm Deavelopman Rizapp $166.00)iday 07NV | 083072005 |7 days as per limesheat
Ciraveda, Sean Cuaricutusin Devalogrisis Keapg $166.00)iday CTOIS | 0AR0PHE |1 day as per limezhoet
Gravedo, Soan Welding insbuctor Respn 5307 b D704 DEamPE (019 lwsfuk as por Bmeshac
Grey, Barble Jo Ewgnlng Adult CTE - Welding Reapp P33 e L iEGE] GRS, [0-19 heshak as per Bmeshee!
Grey, Barbie.Jo Cumiculen Development Reapp $106.00| iday Getin4 OB3H2015 |1 day a5 per timeshest
{Hill, Raherl f-Hi. Frelicensing Inslrclor Respp v W ORI | 0RA02015 (&S per fimesheel
Hilliar, Elizabes Clinical inghucky Reapg $3160}he 07002014 | DRINA01E |0-19 husfuk as per timasheel
Koogel Kenneth JHEONCDL-A & B Instricioe Reapp 521900 OAUPNG | OHINANS |01 lsfuk as por tmeshect
IEG)ﬂgd. Femneth Curiculen Development Reapp S165.00day 074 ORERA0YE |13 days as por tmeshact
|lan'i]. Theresa | AeracGED Insinictor Reapp 37100 042014 | OBRE01S |0-19 hrsfwk as per Gmesheel
|Ly. Rebecea Clinical Instuctor Resnp SaLE0|r 0/0T2014 | DB/3015 |0 19 hrsiwk. as pe fimeshes
== Baran, Hisan |iteraty Instructn Resp ‘$213FII'IH 07N | ORRW2015 10-19 hrafwk as per fipasheel
Paker, Magaral | Lead Instiuclar - LPH Reapp ] ESEﬁairhr O7RrEd | ORTEMA0ES |0-37.5 hrafuk. as perlimeshicl
Eralmer, Margarat Curriculum Development Feapp §166.00)1dzy 070204 | ORBIOIS |2 days as per tmeshoot
Scheapard, Kimbesty | Test Proctar (parnt-fme) Respp $1054]mr At | ooanots [0-19 hrsfek. o per imeshest
Sherman, Adele Haallh Doz, InstnuctonDental Reap 3??&3!-‘:1r NG | Oaalv0ts |0-37.5 hrsfwk. s per timeshest




Board of Education
Parsonnal Report

June 18, 2014

Sherran, Addle Curcllum Devlopaent Reapg §166.00]iday OTNONZ01E | DRABI015 |b days as per lmeshoel
Siofarzo, Tragy Curriculum Devalopmeant Reapp S 166.00]day OO0y | DEENI0YS (4 days 25 per Gmesheed
Selarrg, Tracy Hezith Do, Instustor DHA Reapp 2208w Grid | 060045 |0-37.5 hesfwk. 35 per Smesheet
Aduf Cducation Solazeg, Tracy Health (e InslughedPH Reapg $32. 280w OFia04 | 0AS0NE0T5. |0-37.5 hesfek a5 per fimesheet
Spencer, Shely  |Health Occ. Instuciortk Reapp 525,71 e UTNZNIE | ORGMA0N5 |D-37.5 heshwh. 25 par Ganeshed]
Spencer, Shelly Health o InstructorPheh Reapp 2571 fr T4 DREANYS (0-37 5 lwsfek as por Bmesheot
Snancer, Shelly Cumicilum Development Reapn S166.00} iday grmiag | oaeaviots |8 days as per imeshest
Thurkw, Michasl 5 . Preficensa sbucion Reapp L0000 G082 | 06RNI0ES 0-19 heshwk as per fmeshest
Wickhaim, Jeary fuuto Technplogy Inslrsciod Fitapp S2¥ 38 OFiHE4E | 060015 |0-18 hesfek as per imeshesl
Wickham, Jeiry Curdculum Moummt Reapp $166.00]iday G004 DMAWP01G |4 vays as par imasheal
Wood, Gearge HEMO Instnscior Reapp $26.34)mr 0712014 | 0R/30N7015 [0-18 hishwk as per limesheel
Yeomans, Lawa Health e, InstructanL 2 Reapp $31.500hr 07001 | 0ERNAS ;D—ﬂ-'.ﬁ hwafwk. 25 por Bmesheat
Yeomans, Lawa Curicobem Development Reapp S1BG00 iday prmironn | OeR0En0Ts |4 days as por mesheot
Allernative Education Clak, Kalhering Cisriculiam Development Reapg S1G000|May Grofientd | 0aradim0td §3 doys as per imeshest
Doary-Palrocs, Canohd Cuariculum Devalogment Reapp SAB6.00] bay 07U | 0ArRi0Nd |3 deys e perimeshest
Halsy, Justin Currculum Devolopret Reapy S16E.00)\day OT0UEE | 083014 |3 days as per imasheat
Jones, Kedth Cumiculum Developrent Reapp S166.00)iday BTt QAISHA014 |3 diys s par insshedt
Matin, Colleen Schoo! Counselor Reapp 10500 iday 074 A (10 days as per limashosol
Perth, Halen Cumiculiam Development Reapp SIBLR00 day Rt | 0aratiand |3 days as por tmesheet
Profuli, David Curriculum Developeent Reapp S0 20 iy OONZOTA | 0BIHIZ014 |3 Gays a5 per fmesheel
Career& Techaical Edecation Bender, Mark Pubéc Satfcly Instuclor Reapp S 504 iday CARHiz014 | D6ROFES. |per diem &s per limashest
Brancato, Patricia Clinical Instructor Respp 3252w MARHE0TE | 0a3NEDNS |0-02.5 ek as par Emashes
Brancaln, Pabricia Mursing #sgt, Classroom Inst, Reapp 520013} fhr pamyrg | oaanens (0325 hesheke as per Simeshoo
B, Dt bl Counsefar Reapn L3613 iay s | 0Aai014 |20 days as per imasheet
Flnncaty, Bally Consultanl Teacher Rizapy SA10.61 My Gidiadd | ORIANA044 |20 days as per timeshesl
eure!, Charkes Fire EMS Instiuctar | Reapp 5357 B7|/day GANI018 | DS/A0Z015 |per diem a5 per fmeshest
Giesrson, Lod Cumicilem Development Reapp S166 001 day O7AE4 AR |F days as par freshed
Hariman, Rese Cumicylum Development Reapp S166.00]day OTEna | oArsyr0nd 1 days as per Bneshized
Heiry, Soatl Schinol Counselor Reapp £377 790 day 07hAeMa | easiizaid |20 days as per imeshect
Jowall, Buzan Cuinary Adds inshwichor Prob SAT.T0N DAy G013 | SEHE
Mabdnger, Molisa Curicuum Developoeant Fepi S166.00)ay OFM4iEA4 | 0Afa1i2044 |5 days a5 per bmeshest
Mabinger, Mol CDA Reviow Reapg 58201 |iday OA0AFH | 085172014 |1 day as per imeshest
Mashitt, Dianna Curmicalum Development Reapn S166.00|day 0704 | D8IU2014 |7 deys as per fimeshes]
Passer, Samusl Cumicilum Development Reapp 5108.99)/day 62014 | 080014 jas per Tinesheet
Pesl, Lo Ann Cumioulum Nevelopment Reapp $166.00{/day 07MYAS | [Aaie0nd |5 deys as par Emashizet
_Fv’._ﬂvih}. Ines Cumicuhan Development Reapp S166.00|\day Ll | DARE0A [o days a5 per Gmeshoe!
Sleghens, Elzabeln | Corguter Syslems insbuglor Froh 56912000 00rEHs | 100s20HE
Stephens, Elizcbeln | Guricalum Devalopment Reaps 516600 day DANNI2014 | DArii2014 |7 doys as per imesheel
Wright, Kimberly Cumiculum Development Reapp S166.00|day G714 | 08312014 |5 deys a5 per imeshest
Disanicl Oflice Lilirons, Gy Coaching Instrscior Reapp $27.56)hr R4 51005 |3 pes limeshest
Laf3rau, Gary (PRAED, First Aid Insinichos Rezpp S150.00)/class OTWFNG | DSAWAN5 |25 per tineshee!
Wanien, John Coachiinty st Respip £27 56| 702 | DEaais [as por imeshoot
Manicn, John CRRMAED, Flest Ald nsliuclor Reapy S15000 lass Ortreotd | 06BN |as porimesheet
Excaplional Edwcalion AlBsan, Betty Hamie Tutor Reapp $15:00H 0 CEMIE014 | 0AIAN4 |as per imeshest
Benjamin, Mchelle  |Cuniculum Devalopment Resspp $40.68|fday OT0N204 | i2a0i4 |7 days; as per imesheel
Beanalt, Maireen Cumiculum Development Reapy S166.00)/day TR | DREg |15 days; a5 per frmeshest
Burdick, Sheery Cumiculum Development Reapp 5166, 00| diay 0TIANA aaEA |18 days &5 per frnasheet
(Crag, Rebeoca Cuniculum Dessopanent Reapp SUG0.00] Ay oridama | oo (15 days: a8 per ineshos!
Eastman, Bonnis Currcalum Developenant Reapp 596600 cay Cr0diztd | oardoya0d4 |2 days; az por timeshoo]
~ Ericksan, Mamgaret | Cumculum Devalopment Roapp 5166.00|iday G7IH014 | 08r5iAnd |7 days, as per imesheel
Hall, Charloite Cumicuium Development Reapp 54065 oy OFNAFAN4 | ORI292004 |7 deys; as per tmesheet
Lalak, Tracy Curiculum Development Reapp $40 B3| /day OFMAFENS | (902972014 |7 deys; as per Gmeshesl
Lonige, Mary Cumioulum Development Respp 34069 /day 704 | 0aiZy2ng |7 deys; a3 per imeshae!
IMacro-Zwolinsk, Sept{ Teachar of ASL (507 Reapp Frod|  $51.519.00|f 10013 | D9anTE |procated fromn SRS 10 B0
[Macro-2volinskl, Sical| Teachar of ha Deal (10%) Reann Prot] $51.510.00 DUBIE | DTG |arerted fom SA0FZ S o 407
Ir-.*.‘am-zwoﬁnshj. SicphCurleulum Devglopspend Reapp SHGE D0z Criodia | onenrods | days; as pes limeshaed
| [heartin, Colleen Curiculum Devclopment Reapp §166.00iday D0tzA | GU2oiA |10 Gays: 5 por fmcshet
Fedsicker, Tessa Teachar of Visually knpaireg Prob §53. 581 00{Ar CI0AERH4 | CRITENT
Smegetiky | Joam  |Curiculum Development Reapp $166.00) /oy 07MEN4 | [8i2eia014 |15 days, a3 per imeshest
IS Gedais, Joame Cumicilum Development Reapp S166,00| ey R F D24 |10 days, &s per imeshest
Excaplionsl Ed, Day Trealment  |Schulz, Kelly Curicalum Dessfopden Reapp 516600 iiay oFionEna | oasnoaq |4 days as per finesheat
Exceptional Educaton Summer Schpol| Amuigtiare, Kathleen  (Teocher Reapp SIG2 AT Moy Or0ad | oA si0dq |31 days; contngent upon coraiment
Bredeeson, Jecoueling [Teaching Assistentinterpreter Respp 5150 6% /day BIOTI0NE | CAN5E014 |72.5 ays: contingent upon enraliment
Baidsles, Cryshiana |Teacher Reapp 39351 |iday D724 0152014 |31 days; condngent upon envollment
Bocxer, Marian Teclisr Reapn 376,31 |day 74 (NS4 |31 days; conbngent upon enrgliment

Page 2




Board of Education
Personnal Report
June 18, 2014

B, Maila Sehool NursnBM Reapp S99 00 iy GinEI0e | sansEna [M days contingent upan enrgliment
Bradbaomy, Aica |ifeguardTeaching Assistant Reapp 3014 51} iday OF0Ma01e | oaoRmA |36 days: contingent upon enrollmenl
Biradbury (Elessing), A{Fducational Andiologist Fiaapp §34% 22} iday aToTOe | radaEitd |27 days: confingent upon enrclinenl
Braiey, Jessie Edcational Aufiokogist Reapp s34 7alldzy oot | cifaR01d |24 days; confingent upon envdlimenl
Gamay, Lisa Teacher Reapp 533169 ey OEIA | (RS04 |78 days, confingont upon carciment
Car, Nancy Specch Tharaplst Reapp §354 4 fday 07Tzt | oansR0i (50 days; contingent upon enroiment
Cleweiand, Chelsle  |Teaching Assistan] Reapp 386 29| iday orzma | oBnERa4 [31 days; conngent upon enrolmeit
Eapeplional Fewcalion Suremer Sehoot| Conper, Morgan Teaching Assiskanl il eprals Heapp $89.800 ay Ll OEMa2014 13T days; canfingent upon enrodment
Conger, Nancy Toachor of Deal Educall Reapp 5357 4| ey /N0 | DRIS2014 |31 days; confingeal upen enrcdment
Craly, Heboeoa Teachsr Reapp S09.01 iy 072014 0EISE014 131 days; contingent upon enrofment
Cronk, Bettic o Teaching Assistant Respp S F ey o7ioEnid | omhsond |51 days: contingent upon enroiment
Delaney, Jenmifar [ Teaching Assstant Risgp ST04.54 ey ORIz | onvase0td |5 days; contingent upon enrallinend
Demnizon, Disne Tearhing Aszitanl Reagp $86. 2 iday O | OBAAE2014 |31 days; confingent upon ol
Oouglas, Ashigigh [ Teaching fssstanlinlempielor ~ Resgp 540,80 /day Drfeitd | OBMS2014 |31 deys; confingent upon endalment
Engealinan, Susan Teacher Reapp $437.78 | iy 04 | 08fH2014 {31 days; confingent upon ensofiment
Fahnestock, Brady [ Teaching Assistant Reaqp £46.20|fay oriaa0ld | oarisaoa |31 days contingent upen ensaliment
|Fahnestock, Mazon  |LifsguardTeaching Assistant Reapp L4055 2| Iday 724 | owiseni4 |31 days, contingent upon enroliment
[Faley, Gerald School Counssior Reaiq $442 03|ty 72014 | Oafisiia |19 days, contingent 1o enmiimen
|Frinon, Barars Teaching Assislant Reapg =36, 29|iday OTEAh | deisania |31 deys; contingent imon enralkrsn]
[Frinl, Karen Schiool Mursa/RH Roapn $224 08| day OTmAE0G | ORNsZ014 |31 days; conlingend ppon ennallment
|Gaialia, Susan Teaching Asslstant Reapp $85.79| Iy orozmAe | Gans4 (3 days; conlingeid upon enroliment
|Iim'm|:-:l. Mechaed Teaching Assistant Temp S8, 78 {/day D704 QNS4 |71 days: conlingant ugan ennollment
|Haumann, Elizsbeth | #epuardTeaching Assislant Reapp £111.36[fday oroE0ie | oansEma |3 days conlingent upon enroliment
|Hirzch, Mary Teacher Reapn 302 78|day 700 naiEmd |31 days: contingent upon enrollment
llerysryn, Ann Made  |EducaSonad Sadiciogisl Feapp 30394 day 070 tAM R4 |13 days; contingant upon enrpllingnl
Kaban, Ting fudicmelic Tedhniclan Reapp S151.87|idzy OFfoTEoe CRNERS | deys; confingent npon endlnent
Kialligyy, ERADbRl Wieksiudy Coondinator Feapp sasaﬂliffdar ornxaid | (@N52014 |31 days; sonfingant upon enraliment
Kickbush, Barbara _ [Teacher Reapp 3364 41 iy 0722014 | 0852014 [31 days contingan upen carcliment
Kindred, Tricia Teaching Assistant Tenp 501 51 [iday o7mz0le | sansRna {31 days contingent upon enrdliment
|.aRarber, Mary |Behmvion Specizb Tauip wﬁiﬂspde.r ormroie | redsEoie (31 days: conbngent upon enrclimant
Lang, Ireng Teaching Assislant 7 Rapp saﬁ.z'al:dw oTnEIntg | oidai0t4 |31 days conbrgent upon enrcllinenl
Lotaro, Efsa Specch Therapls! Temp §763.98] Iy orlz0td | CAMS2014 |19 days, confingent upon enclmeal
Lorgley, Jennaca | Teaching Assistantinterpratsr Reapp 59158 ey 070D | oRnEe01d |3 days, confmgent upon encllmenl
Lymch, Jennsdfer Sehool Peychalonist Reapp 325 330 ay D7HHEN4 (BASA0T4 |75 days, condingent upen caroiment
Manicoia, Kafieen  |Physical Eucation Teacher Fespp $354 00jMay ormamas | oeiEegtd |51 days; conagent upon enrodment
Mech, Alicia Spcedcds Tharapis] Feapp 5263 93 day D7 DEAAZDIA §31 days: conBngent upon enrcdment
Mzsmon, Pamcla Sohoal NurselN Feapp §230.32 =y oA | DEa014 |3 days; contingent upon enrofment
Martin, Collecn Sehoa! Counzelor Reapp $M0.65iday G4 | O0MAR2014 13 days, confinpent ipon enrofinet
Mcknight, Janed Teacher Reaop SI76.92 ey OFarEN4 OEMS014 £31 days; confingenl upen enralment
Moratli, Slephanie Teacher of Deaf Educalion Reapp S50 06 ity [ e 081502004 26 days; contingent upen evalment
Malall, Chery Teaching Assrsianlinlemraler Terg 395 (2 iday OTREN4 OB/15201£ |31 days; contingent upon eoiment
Malson, Robeark Suiminer Sohacl Pringipal Reap 230077 liday 07201 | DBISI01 |31 days; comlinget upen enafment
Otlnar, Darkng | Teacher Reagp 5351.14|iday O7H2ENe | OBS0IA (31 days; conlingont upon enrolment
Peath, Helon Teacher Reapp $385.86|/day o4 | oS0t |31 days; contingeat upon ensoliment
Phillips, Jeneva Teaching Assistantinterpreter Rezpp ANEH D74 085014 131 days; contingent vpon enroliment
|Pinkeyicz, Michefle.  |Teaching Assislanbinlerpreter Rewsp $91. 55 hkay D4 ORMSE014 |31 daps; contingent upon emclimend
Ripka, Gabirsle Teathing Assishabiepreles Respp 11273 fday OTRAM4 | 0RNS2014 |37 days; contingenl upon anmolinen
1Ross, Timoly Spesech Theraplst Riapp 37063 58| day o204 0RI52014 |75 days; conlingent upon ereodcen
Schaller, Hifary Teachor Respp 3267398 /day 07 | oRnsn1e |31 days: contingent upon endofiment
Serenn, Jeooh Teaching Assistant Rezpp $86.79|/day DT gariskoid |31 doys: contingent upon ensoliment
Seymour, Dawn Teacher Resgp $354 57 |Lhay Ditaraidd | ORMS044 |31 days; contingent vpon ensoliment
Simeqelsky , Joarm | School Counssky Ren §206 53 iday 0AGTAHE | OAMSE014 |10 daws; contingent wpon enrolimend
Spaan, Carotyi Senosl Murse!FN Heoapp 204 78 |iday O7H22014 | 081014 (31 days; contingent unon ersofinent
Spleged. Meogan Teacher Respp $263 98| fday D24 08152014 |76 days; contingent upan enolment
Spiran, Gina Teaching Assistaalfinberpreier Respp 145,56 | /day D724 D8NS |31 diys; contingent wpon annlkien
Squires, Halie Teaching Assistant Rezpp $6. 23| ity ornEeid | gansmota |3 deys; contingeent woon errofimen
56 Gelas, Joaane | Teacher Reapn S3E7.00 | fday oFmaanta | 07 (11 days) conlingen woon errcliment
Shahesky, Daniglla Teaching Assislant Reapn £08.04 | ikay Orox204 | Gansdd4 |31 days; contingent upon enrcliment
Thamias, Javtifar Taaching Asgislant Temp F41 41 [fday OrDZ2014 | Da5014 |31 days, contingent upon enrcliment
Thompson, Choment  fSchool Counselor Heapp #1005 /day 072014 | B854 |13 days: conbingent upon enraliment
Thompson, Helly Teacher of Visualy Impaired Reapy 304 78| fday 0720 852014 |19 days; contirgend upon enrpllment
Theane, Mary Teocher Roapp $308.62|iday OTM2014 | 08115204 |31 days; conlingend upon enelmsen
Tighe, Dizae Teaches Rsapp L551.23|idsy OrmnHd | mEnsEg |3 days; conlingznd apon enimlingn
Tilman, Kalhlesn Teacher Reapp 837080 iday omoAAnte | mAnEEEA | days: conlingent ugan cordlment
Truigy, Lovis Teadier Raapp $300.04 | iy oroxants | canaEia |3 days: conlingent upan carollment

Paga 3




Board of Education
Parsonnol Report
June 18, 2014

Tryniski, Falricia | Teacher Reapp $361.06] =y o700 | eSiEDtd [31 days: confingent upan ensolimenl
Tunura, Stacey " |&chod Counseior Reapq $257 56 Iy (i0Ha014 | BANSI0N {75 days; soalingent Upen crsaliment
Wells, Tesi Teaching Assisientiinierprater Risapn §111 840y ornaantd | oanspone §51 days: centingent upon enscliment
Wiisan, Lynna Teacher Roapg $370.53]lday 0707014 | a0t (31 days, contrgent upen endliment
Yurkes, Rolim Teaciier Reapp £361.59] Wy 07022014 | 0ANEI204 (31 days; confingend upen enrllinent
Irstouctional Suppant Bendcos Fupet, Danlad lincsant Computer Educalion Speci]  Prob 365,000.00]fyr Ormtizotd | 07T
{inetnictionsl Technology Popp, Joann Computar Senvices Assistant Perm S e 07012014 recalled fiom a profoared Riring Sst
[Migrant Education Burke, Rosemany Wigrant Tutar Reapp §15.690my o7ganng | oosane0ts [0R305 teshuk as por imeshoet
Cogk, Claudka Adoiesoent Specialish Reapg 343 26500 hy T L L]
Diraloe, Helen Eliggrant Tulor Keapp 5.8 mr oFnaEt | osanEits (09375 hrsfwk. a3 per Bmeshest
Espirisa, Saly Farent Evihvenant Speciais Feapp | 3388550004 oTiimotd | DAR0E4S
[Migsant Educatzn Farden , Mandy Curculum!Uata Speclalist Reapp $38.855.00{kr 704 TRl R
Fosto, Jona 08Y Spoedaks Reapp | 338.835.001 G0N | 0BR0I2S
Johnson, Wanda Migrant Tutar Reapp $15. 1% 0702014 | OBVaNS |0-37.5 hrshwk as per Bmesheet
Hyfand-Haak, Jodi Surmmer Sohoal Inslnsston Tanp 5253:33 Iy mead | omatiada |35 doys: conngent upon enrcliment
Lwneis, Jeifes | Migranl Tulod Renpp S1n68mhr 7t E| paaue0ds 10-29 hrafwk as per imeshest
Lewandowskl, Evelyn Mumnﬁumr Feapp $15.63|ms Gridrod | D6B0R0M5 |0-37.5 hrahede as par lineshesl
I Lund, Daizy Migeant Tutar Tamp sWsifie | Gond2014 | 0630@D15 [0-10 hrsink as per imeshicol
|MicKee, Kristen Sumener School Instnuchor Teap 5260 00| iday G4 | DRI |33 days; conngent upon enrofiment
Mehusd, Terentia ESL & In-HomalSoton Tul Heapp 814 .00)hr orEnd | noansens |0-19 hratei a5 per imeshest
CHivera, Mesiza {Migeant Tutor Riapp $14.68 | DT | oga0rfasds [0-37.5 hrafwk: a3 per imeshee!
Pisa Mary "~ |Bummer School Instructor Temp §753.98|day 60014 | OW31/2018 |33 Gays; contingent tmion enrolimant
I, Chsanoe, Ay Summer School Bstuctor Temp §7075.08 sy CRAEME | ORB1/2004 |33 days; contingenl upon enrolmen
ot Sirilh, Maijoce | Sumener School Insbuctor Tenip $263.00) ftay DEA0E014 | ORA12014 |33 ddays; continganl upan corciment
Tautiva-rames, innrry |Migrant Tular Resp FERE D720 | ORE0E05 |0-075 Rishek as per Bmieshent
Trawitwidgs, Adels | Esaly Chiftood Specalisl Hospp | 33685500 o7 | oRaniems [0-345 hrafed os por Smeshest
Wasquee, Rulh |Migeant Tubor Fosgp 214.50[he O | omaasis 0413 hraiwk, as per imesheet
b?_r.lm Libwary Sysbonm |Floeed, Elgng I5chool Library System Consuliant | Respp 822 41| 0724 OEAG1E |0-19 Brafek, a3 per timesheet
|Philips, Mary Ann Library Resource Consultanl Rezpp $15.00)hr 0A0RMA | O5K20M5 |38 perimesheet
Sumanes School 2014 Allon, Anthony Property Guard Reapp 814,33 hr OFIDARA0A | ORRAR2014 [os por Bndsfed], conlingsn] Ipca enrafmenl
Bame, Sarzh Enqlish Teacher Temp 1500000 S0ssion | ON0204 | OBRH2INI4 |32 days; contingent tmon earolmerl
Hame, Sarah Renents Procharing Raapp £55.00) Test DI04 | 0BF4/2014 |83 partimeshag); confingent upon enrofment
Campliall, Bryan Soial Shdigs Tescher Teing §1.500.00)/50sslon | OTIDR20M4 | OBNZR0M4 |79 days; conlingent upn earoingnt
Doerowan, Pabick Social Studios Teacher Tomg 1500000 Session | OMOARME | ornonia |22 days; contingent upon carofment
Doiirean, Park Gradlig Rogems Reapp S10,00(Test 08132014 | QANSP014  |as per timeshesl; confngant vpon ersolmanl
Deionan, Palrick Fopeis Prociodng Heapp $85.00{Test 0BA32014 | 08714/2014 |#s per timasheel; canfingant upon enrofment
Fowlor, Katehm Rezource Teacher Temp 31,500.00]/5ession orinaianid | oosrizenin |2 days: conlingent upon caroliment
Fowler, Katehm |ltegmls Practoring Reapp $5.000Test DB37014 | 0RMAR01A (3= par timashesl; condrgent upon ereclmil
Galgk, Gary |ﬂmrer Education Instracicr Reapp £1,5650.000 Session oFmLote | oRnAEel4 [coatingent upon canofiment
Hanlay, Thomas Iﬂlil.rer Edtycalion Inslnsinor Reanp $1,650.00]BSession ofoiRd | 0ESR014 mi]'rrp{.'nlup.'rn enmalimeant
Hearrell, Arinloe |k BurseiAn Targ sat il npmaetd | 0aM#014 |22 days; conbingent upon enrofment
Krnpnl:rmllaﬁ_l[rgy‘_ Uervar Educalion lhsliesto Feapp 41,550,000 S0tzlon OFioi0t4 | 03%2014 feoatingent upon enraliment
Lakle, Maiic English Teachor Toarg 1560000 50slon | OFOB2004 | 0832014 |77 days; conlingent upan enrolment
Lakle, Mac |I~:egmﬁs Proctoding Roapp 255000 Tost 0832014 | 0571412014 fas per teneshool; confirannl ipan encoen
Lampron, Samantha iEnglish Teachor Temp Z1,500.00} S ezzinn OFMaA014 | osiae01d (22 days; confingent upon enrofment
Lampran, Samantha |m-gnn.!s Practorng Foapp 265,000 Test OBNH20M | CANQ2014 [2s per g enerl; confrasnl upan crepfmenl
| area, Nicols Ihl'ath Teacher Temp 21,500.00//3ession OF/0R2014 | 08 IH2014 [contingent upon earaliment
MacDons!d, Andrew |l'.lwer Educalion Instrucioe Reapp $1R50.00)5ession | OTIOLA0TS | O8EHIN4 |seatingantupon enrofiment
Mahen, Cralg . _Il}iindumliull Irislrisdoe Reapp $1,m1ﬂl]|.r:-}|=5.lii|:|| 070 ariseni [conlingenl upon enrofnan
Malong, Joseph |Detver Education Instructor Heapm 51.&50.[]0!1‘80551&1 OADR20 S04 [contingent upon-caralinent
Marks, Charles Diver Education Instnacion Reapp ’S1.85n&.ﬂﬂl|‘$csslm 0700 | ORI coatngent upon enroflment
MeCativey, Robert | Dviver Education Insinacior Reapp ‘E—1.?ﬂﬂ.ﬂﬂ|l‘8&s&im 0702014 | 082014 |contngent upen enmbiment
Redior, Sari Dyiver Edicalion Inslnssior Reapp $1500.0005ession | o7mi0is | oaiwani4 Jeonbingantupon encollment
Rety, Erin Regenls Proclodng Temp Sﬁﬁ.ﬂﬂlfT esl 0BN32014 | 0BN4I2014 [As pertimasnesl, conBroanl ipan enegfinan|
Sinkioery, Auid Heallh Tewther Rean $1,700.000Session | omoae0id | 01202014 |77 days; coalingent upon enroliment
ez, Jay-Hed Engich Taatlsr Terygy $1,m.ﬂulrr‘.-:essim O7/E014 0anang [ days; conlingen upon enrofmen
ok, Jay-Ned Grending Regens Reapn Sil:l-.{lﬂlf‘l’ed B0 097157014 [#s per timashes); confirgenl upon enrfment

Page 4




Board of Education
Personnel Report
June 18, 2014

Heitr, Jay-Nel Rigents Proctanng Reapp 65,00 Tes| ORI DRAAPD14 - |85 per timeshesl, confingenl upon enen!ment
Tahor, David Science Teacher Temp 515000011 S0sslon 072014 OEE2014 |22 days; contingent upon errallment
Tatior, Davic Regents Proctoing Reapp SA5.000 Tost OB A204 | O4r014  [as per timeshes!; contingerd upan erealinent
Thurlow, Michzel Diver Eduicafion Instoclor Reapp §1,650000)/Sassion | O7AAAM4 | 08M572014 |conbngent vpon enrofment
‘Wallzce, Debarah Sehool NurselRN Temp £30.270mr DTG | CRNAAE A% per timeshes]; contingend upan enroiment
Wentworlh, Danial Soclal Sludies Teacher Temp $1,ﬁuﬂﬂu=fsessim DTHE14 [ 2014 [conbigent upon enrcimenl
White, Travig Soclal Srodles Teacher Teryy $1 500,000 1Sassion ORI a2 [conbingént upon enrtlnel
Wilzon, Michael Propeity Guand Teinp 314,330 mr 070087004 | 081272014 |as pertimeshees; contingent upan enrolment
Zoon, Dowglas Devver Cducation Instruclos Heaop £1,600.000Sessien | 0PN | 0ANER01  |coalingenl upo enredment
VAP Grant |Haggins, Jennis Teachar Reapp $15/.00¢day Oritizodd | odatiaedd [0 days
Kingsbusy, Sally Teaher Reoanp 37000 day T4 | Ganiiadd |10 doys
Krarmcr, Lor E-Legning Speciaist Respp §71 400000y 0742014 | 08f3020i4 |iobe prorated from 71014 - B304
= |Michoés, Linda VAP Granl Project Divechor Respp $1,320.00)imanth 0704205 | 03RS |not o sxoesd SF7.000WT. a3 per fmeshest
Orizrido, Tonetts Toacher Resgip £137.000dzy prNA0 | oarymond |10 deys
Phillips, Mary Ann VAP Secrolary Reagp 521,81 garzaEote | oaranEad fas ped linmesheal
Plillps, Mary Arin VAP Secnalany Reaap SELAS| M OyoifEodd | OGRS [3s por bmeshoot
Poga, Slacay Teacher Resgp $137.00{iday D7tz0e | oaanaoid |10 days
Poitter, Any Taacher Rezpp T137.00)iday 0T0R2014 | dar32004 |10 days
Teminomi, Shitey Teachar Reapp 313-?.Dﬂ|!'da:r 072014 | 0a3iE |10 deys
Substitutes
Exceptional Educalion
Frigl, Kaslin ~ S8.94/hr; $70.36/day
Longlkey, Jennaca 58.34mr, $70.36/day

Page 5




POINTS OF PRIDE
FROM MAY, 2014

PRESENTED TO OSWEGO COUNTY BOCES BOARD OF EDUCATION
June 18, 2014

FROM:
INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES
CAREER AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION

EXCEPTIONAL EDUCATION

INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES:

Roseann Bayne

o Provided APW Schools with Oswego County Poverty Presentation on their staff
development day

o Organized the ISS refreat which is taking place on June 19™. This event will
address concerns and suggestions from the I1SS Study completed in January as
well as introduce the new ISS director

e Working on hiring committees for Arts in Education Coordinator; Itinerant
Technology; Tech Trainer

o Developing summer training schedules and materials

o Attended Bill Daggett Emerging Trends in Education Presentation in Albany

* Completed the evaluation, review and production of over 30 teacher-created
assessments for the APPR process

o  Working with administrators to complete the APPR process

Staff Development
Liane Benedict

¢ Completed Regional Scoring for ELA & Math
e« K-8 Literacy Network Meeting
o 40 teachers attending all districts except Oswego represented
o High School Literacy Network Meeting
o 18 teachers participating from all but APW & Phoenix
« Cognitive Coaching Days 5 &6
o 12 participants primarily from CS with one from Mexico and one from
North Carolinal
e Attended NTI for 4 days
e Assessment Audit Project began
o 4 districts participating — Mexico, Fulton, Oswego & APW
o TITC Grant being developed to continue this work through an Assessment
Design Academy and building of internal BOCES capacity

1



e Supporting struggling Learners in the ELA 3-8 Modules
o 22 teachers participated



DDI — School Improvement
Barhara Recchio-Demmin

DASA Certification completed

OCM-OCB Assessment Audit Academy Planning

VAP Grant AP Spanish Language and Culture facilitation

Sandy Creek CDEP Planning Group meeting

SED Math Presentation (facilitator) “The Uncommon Core” NYSUT Bldg.
Regional Math 3-8 scoring (facilitator)

Middle School Teacher Network monthly meeting (5 districts)
Rebranding committee meetings (OCB website/survey tools)

Library Sciences meeting: Using Data Plan Instruction — Presentation
CDEP facilitator — Phoenix CSD

LOTE Teacher Network monthly meeting

ASL Teacher Network monthly meeting

Distance Learning
Laurie Ouderkirk

o Cleveland Elementary first graders connected for with their pen pal's in
Columbia, South Carolina.

e High School students in Phoenix and Central Square video-conferenced with
COSI Columbus to participate in the "In Depth Autopsy” program.

s Students in APW, Central Square, Hannibal, Phoenix and Sandy Creek school
districts have participated in the very popular Regents Review sessions through
their Distance Learning rooms. Local High School teachers have taught the
Review to students in other districts.

o Fourth grade students at Lanigan, Minetto, and Riley elementary schools are
participating in the “Erie Canal” classroom collaboration. They are sharing their
presentations that answered an essential question about the Erie Canal with
other schools in New York State.

e Fourth grade students at Michael Maroun elementary have connected with Kenn
Nesbitt, author and poet, for a videcconference to learn about how Mr. Nesbitt
became an author, fo listen to him read some of his poems, to write a poem with
him and to ask questions.

e Second and Fourth grade students in Phoenix are videoconferencing with David
Ruch, Performer and Teaching Artist, for an interactive performance about the
Erie Canal.

e The fourth grade classes at Kingsford Park are connecting with the HQ Aquarium
in Queensland, Australia to experience the Great Barrier Reef.



VAP Grant
Linda Nichols

The VAP grant is winding down for the year. AP English lit , AP world history and AP
Spanish language will be developed this summer.

MODEL SCHOOLS
Peri Nelson

Offered 5 after school Model Schools Workshops, including Schoology Training
at Central Square. This Schoology Training was delivered by Peri Nelson & Jen
Laubscher.

Held a Flipped Classroom and an Alfresco workshop at Oswego CSD.

Held a Model Scheols Coordinators Meeting.

Worked with an administrator from BOCES Exceptional Education with Audacity,
Screencast-o-matic, and Twitter then worked with a Exceptional Education
teacher on blog discussions versus Sharepoint Discussion forums.

Was consulted on iPad and other instructional technologies with Oswego
BOCES' IT Department.

Had 2 webinars with Schoology and hosted a Schoology training for BOCES
ISS/T departments through the Erie 1 Consortium.

Provided a demo to the BOCES Safety & Risk Officer on Schoology.

Worked with 2 teachers at Fulton High School with Special Education apps for
the iPad.

Held the final OCTC mini-grant session on Implementing the Flipped Classroom
for Oswego. This teacher sharing day!

Presented at the May MS Science Network on iPad apps and LOTE and ASL
Networks on Infographics.

Worked with a the Curriculum and Instruction Director at Hannibal on webpage
creation.

Presented websites and MakeyMakey at the County-wide Curriculum and
Instruction Committee meeting.

Attended the SLS Committee meeting and the Oswego County BOCES Wehsite
Committee meeting.

Attended and presented at OCMBOCES Appy Hour.

Added and updated links for the CCLS webpage for Public Relations to post for
our county's teachers.

Posted Common Core ELA workbooks on the blog site.

The Computer Education Coordinators have provided these additional Points of Pride
from their schools:



Jen Laubscher will be attending Google Apps EDU Certification Boot-Camp,
June 7, 2014 in Colchester, Vermont. This experience will help equip Jen to gain
the globally recognized qualification of Google Apps for Education Certified
trainer, and to become a key member of the global Google Education community.
Jen was granted the ability to attend this event by Lisa Nielsen
(http://theinnovativeeducator.blogspot.com/) in exchange for a blog post by Jen,
of her hoot-camp experience, to be featured on her Innovative Educator Blog.
Jen is attending Schoology NEXT in Denver CO, at the end of the month and is
hoping to bring back a wealth of knowledge to help support Oswego County
Districts in using Schoology as Learning Management System.

Jen is working with Ted Love and Phoenix to kick off the Flipped Learning Pilot
Program this July. She will work with a small cohort of teachers on flipped
learning pedagogy, as well as integration of the technology tools needed for such
an instructional model.

Jen and Nancy Kather are gearing up for the second round of Blended Learning
Academy in Mexico.

Megan Cernaro of Mexico (Palermo Elementary) was awarded a grant for
"Connecting DIY and Literacy" and will be recognized at the NYSCATE Annual
Conference in November in Rochester. Meg is one of the first Mexico teachers to
be involved in the Mexico Blended Learning Academy that Jen and Nancy held in
Mexico last summer.




CONTINUING AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION (CTE):

Marla Berlin

¢ Public Safety:

@

oo o0

Mercy flight demo

Fire school

Vehicle extrication demo

K-8 demo

End of the Year Ceremony — 6/13/14 — 7:00 pm at Mexico High School

«  MNew Vision:

0

o

End of the Year Ceremony — 6/11/14 — 9:00 am at SUNY Oswego
Sheldon Hall

New Student Orientation — 6/17/14 —4:30 pm at SUNY Oswego Sheldon
Hall

o Culinary Arts:

(8]
5]

Fulton — 3™ grade presentation — Culinary Careers
Sysco field trip

o Faculty/staff:

0

& o i

HWST — 7 Essential Skills — 2 day training — entire staff
Schoology training — entire staff

Enhanced CT Projects — 2 day training for select team
Tech Valley visit — PBL team

e Internships:

0

(&)
8]
6]

Job Shadowing — 15

Internships — 132

Capstone -7

We still have some Cosmetology students turning in paperwaork for
internships.

PICNIC - 6/11/14

6



EXCEPTIONAL EDUCATION:
Jim Huber

Class Activities:

National Contest — "Made by Milk” — Robyn Yorker's class — teaches students
about recycling — huilt a milk carton castle.

WSYR “Clifford the Big Red Dog" — visited two classes at the Stepping Stones
Day Treatment Program in Fulton.

Deaf Wrestler, Matt Hamill — 5/23/14 — presentation at Fulton Junior High School
— Deaf Education Club activity.

Community Service:

Can Drive for Mexico Food Pantry — Maureen Bennett's Class.

Staff Development:

Challenges in Working with Students with Mental Health Issues — Dr. Mutabdzic
— 57114 — 11 staff attended — Crossroads Academy and Exceptional Education
Department Staff.

Therapeutic Crisis Intervention Training (5/15/14 - 5/21/14 — 5 days) for 12
BOCES staff, 4 Sandy Creek staff, and 2 APW staff.

Online Courses — 5/1/14 — 5/11/14 — 1 Teacher Assistant/Interpreter.

Dignity for All Students Act — 5/1/14 — 1 staff.

Podcasting Using Audacity — 5/1/14 — 1 staff.

Self-regulation Effective Strategies for Children with ADHD, Autism, Learning
Disabilities or Sensory Disorders — 5/16/14 — 1 staff.

ASL Teacher network — 5/19/14 — 1 staff.

Tech Valley High School Study Tour — 5/20/14 — 1 staff.

School Health Updage Seminars 2014 — 5/22/14 — 1 staff.



&wg‘& Cmm%@

[
Phone 315-963-4433
Fax 315-063-7882
MARLA A, Beriin, Principal of Career & Technical Education mberinfoswegoboces.org

June 12, 2014

Att: John Shelmidine and the Oswego County BOCILS Baard of lducation

T am pleased Lo announce that at the Skills/USA NY Stare Competition Pertin Opden won 1% place in Internet
Worling.

Firsl place winners ate eligible to continue on to compete at Nationals in Kansas City MO, Because of health issues
I'm unable to go to the National competition. With the Boards permission on June 23, 2014, Sam T'asser our
culinary assistant has volunteered to accompany Perrin Ogden to Skills /National Competition in Kansas City
returning on June 27, 2014,

Mrs. Rovito, Mr. Rainville and T would like to thank the board for their suppoct this year which has allowed us to
accomplish so much. This joint cffort by statt, students and administration has accomplished results far beyond my
expectations at Reptonal and State competitions this year. These young people are our future movers and shakers

and 1 feel very privileped to work with them.,

Let's impc we liave great rosults when ::_umpcting ﬂgﬂinst the whole country.

Sincerely,

olfn eSantis

Osweco CoUNTY BoARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
172 County Route 64, Mexico, New York 13114
Christopher J. Todd, Disfrict Superintendant/Executive Officer




(?awegm Caum‘?-

BOCES

PAUL GUGEL Adulf & Migrant Education, Office of Sludent Programs Fhong 315-963-4256 (Adull) or 315-863-4265 (Migrant)
Fax 315-063-4436 {Adull} or 315-963-4242 (Migrani)
paugelf@oswegoboces.org
June 2, 2014

Mr. John Shelmidine, President
Board OF Tducation

Oswego County BOCES

179 County Roule 64
Mexico, NY 13114

Dear Mr. Shelmidineg:

[ am wriling to inform you that the Oswego BOCES Migranl Eduvcation Tutorial & Support Services Program (METS)
will again have the opportunity to send migrant adolescent students to a variety of special statewide programs.
We will be recruiting students for the following four programs: Close-Up Foundation Washington D.C. High School
Program, Migrant Academy, Carcer Quest and “Out on a Limb” Retreat. The first two are sponsored by the New York
State Migrant Youth Programs, The Career Quest and “Out on a Limb” retreats are sponsored by the Ciengsee Valley
Nducational Parlnership METS.

These conferences are an important element of the New York State Migrant Education Program’s plan for providing
migrant students with opportunitics for language development, credil accrual, carcer exploration and leadership
development. Each of the 9 regional Migrant Education Programs has been requested hy Kin Chee, State Director of
Migrant Education, o recruit students to participate in these conferences.

The CLOSE UP Foundation Washington, D.C. HS program (rip and the Migrant Academy are organized and supervised
by Robin Raobbins, Director of the Migrant Resource Center(MRC) for Parent Involvement, Early Childhood,
Adolescents, and Out of School Youlth.

The CLOSE UP Washington Flagship Program, a one-of-a-kind opportunity for students to expericnce their government
in action, runs in Washington, D.C. from Sunday, June 22nd to Friday, June 27" 'The NYS Migrant Youth Program is
sponsoring 2 students trom cach regional MEOP to attend. Two students from Oswego BOCES METS, Erika Camacho
ol Sedus and Eleasar Thomsen of Red Creek, have applied to participate in this program if approved. The program is
built around helping students (o learn aboul our nalion’s history and governmenl and promoting active civic
engagement, Attached is a schedule for the program and a program brochure; additional information can also be found
at www. Closeup.ore, Students will be staying at the Key Bridge Marriot, 1401 Lee Highway, Arlington, VA, They will
be transported by Oswego MIETS s Claudia Cook to HHancock International Airport in Syracuse where they will meet up
with Robin Robbins and students [rom other regional METS in Central and Southern NY to complete the remainder of
the trip on United Airlines flight 5836 to Washington Dulles International Airporl. CLOSEUP provides all
transportation during the program.

The Migrant Academy - A two-week residential inglish Immersion and Regents Preparation Program for Sccondary
Students will be held from Monday, July 21st to Friday, August 1st on the Hartwick College campus. This intensive
project is available to smdents in grades 9-12 who need to improve their English language proliciency and/or prepare
for the August Regents exams. Students stay on campus in separate housing and are supervised by Academy staff
throughout the program.

OswWeGO COUNTY BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Roule 64, Mexico, New York 13114
Christopher J. Tedd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



Page Two
Mr. John Shelmiding
June 2, 2014

The Career Quest Retreat will be held from Monday, August 25th to Thursday, August 28" at 4-H Camp Wyomaco in
Varysburg, NY. The conference is organized by Mike Reho, Director of the Genesee Valley BOCES METS along with
their Adolescent Specialist Karl Gordon. This activily is available to migrant students age 14 and up.

The “Out on a Limb” retreat is scheduled for Thursday, June 26th — Saturday June 28th at Camp Bristol Hills near
Canandaigua, NY. This event is being organized by Mike Reho and Karl Gordon [rom the Genesee Valley BOCES
METS and Beily Garcia Mathewson, Director of the Professional Development & Inclusion Resource Center. Staff
from the Genesee Valley METS and other participating METS will serve as counselors at this event. The Oswego
METS will be paying a per student fee of approximately $150 towards program expenses (food, camp rental, presenters,
lifeguards for pool, ctc.). Funds have been designated from BOCES Migrant Education Grant to support the
participation of up to 6 students for this cvent.

With the exception of the per student charge ($150) for the “Out on a Limb” retreat, cach of these conferences is funded
through the New York State Migrant Education Program. The only costs to the Oswego BOCES Migrant Program for
our participation in these events will be for paying staff to provide transportation and the costs associated with using a
BOCES vehicle.

The Oswego METS has had migrant students ailend the Career Quest (Formerly GAIN & WOW), Migrant Academy
and “Out on a Limb™ conferences for the past several years, Our students have benefited greatly from participating in
these events. These programs have been instrumental in helping our students to see positive possibilities for their future
and in developing the motivation and skills needed to pursue their education and career dreams. Many of the past
parlicipants are continuing their cducation at the post-secondary level and several have moved on to successful carcers.

[ would like to ask the BOCES Board for its permission for our migrant students to continue to be able to participate in
these important programs, [nclosed are brochures with more detailed program descriptions. If you would like
additional information regarding these conferences, please feel free to contact me. On behalf of the Migrant Education
Tutorial & Support Services Program and our students | want to thank you for your consideration of this request and for
your ongoing support of our students and staff.

Sincerely,

N OV } WM "-.Jr}\

Paul Gugel, Director
Adult & Migrant Education

PG/dw
Enclosures
ce Christopher Todd, District Superintendent
Mark LaFountain, Assistant Superintendent [or Personnel



HIGH SCHOOL WASHINGTON PROGRAMS

Q. .
= "o
Ll -
n o
O °
-l 2
O




FrWASHIMNCG

Q

||'|' | E WA

SIDER!

'™

AN

=PI )

i HEEEES]

oL

W UmEnal nqog .
4ISTUBpnLs Jo 5adAT (jo Jgy IWILIAIT W 40 IONIIEILNE
a1 LAl 10y WYHSO0Ed TYNIWONIHA @ 5 dn 256y,

LTI
s
i

siidii =

i

FUFR) 3 U8 = RN DA O0 40 A TH AT 5O Bl

- W N A Yas- s
#0 FUTSLHO O 10 1718 =1 N QLLALLLS RS 5 £ LRSI TR

i E-L R
TPQLU 243 5 7 U1 ERrESs A 3OS 1 1 v DL

OIS P

LT INFWNEIAOD TUHIT3S IHL AT SAHINY ST 3T6HL 1Y =



BT
I g B — e -
N RLALED) EROH Y] LT -
EMELTE Pore
fur dbpar aran ol =
M UoEED =
Ty mwedlas BTa0g Py
Jppded oo jo sie Jouns 50 oy
SWYRDOEL SN0 TURRE

S PR
Full A patlrang AuhasAly
SOLSH LOGHE UEs] dEA SN
DE Ay et B D 3
Aaed uIjeeG) L0 SEAnE) WESd
RIBERA  BLOR-HL S0 wag
FeeH ‘MRPLaN IR LR

W SO JLDTd-HYIEY

‘SUMI) PV g

Nua Hanp e ooy Agpgdeg
SEAL WS ned IS
Aqulind  WRLEME MU S
b ipai giogie amed lsaw ap
PLages Wt el ¢ gl
o] wm Tede wieLdEE RS
WYED0EE HFChE TIMOLS0S

| el L 8 ] 9 e L i
Aoy g L hpadn ko ja) sy
WIS DEE A DTG il
109G A GET A0 S A
1153 Nak BR Mea 19 R R
Bupres Aow b poam a5 awg den

EOC MAN T BTN YA

[LESTETET]

i v e (Eea Bu i
b |12 2 Ry el espy EH
uedulpey, L3 B3 siptp)
WESAM S RIS (DS fim
el Hou LBy 0 R,

CTANETWTITIA T HOLSREHT

SNOILdO WYd90dd

LRI T A1 i
R AR ELE i W] s R AL ] R TURAAS
Sl i THARIT ) BRS AL SVE IR,

LT R -
AT 39804 YIAIN
Jiisd § pLo BLtang pano |
Lass saovauacs 15ag A
Ao unieM 4N 35073,

- dryand My
LR 10 63 il 0. = 8 [{da 4] S0y

- Aumduiry, SU00= NORNLA L
£ 5 B - AL SR O WL
ARITEHLE 10 5,76 ~ IRISMAR

- 0] TR apn ) ul o Uil hay,

© AULSHACA ONIIXT

vValy -

ZWIOH HOE LUNdTD
ALLdN0 LRV AvINE L0 n

TP e
Tk i Bupmas papy g v Aolug
ZINVA ONY LINDNYE

qaam nad
BT ED R nUEL N SEER
LIRIHE D ST EAA000L TN —
SRIERG AL IS S} AL g e
| PUALIS Y AL BT D 8,
C AT NOLSNOEY _

WRZSON OV X V2ININY Ry
LUTTIND LIVRLEO TYROLIYN
UmpERaT 08 A g ek
1] 10 i, 1] I g P
R g e B iy L e N TN
LISIA MY G3aHNASHEDIN
EUISE 173 o s G
308 m vty ) pus uogesueie
LpInALD 40 eran M ¢
s LIS LONLS LIS R G

IR MfY Sy F

ERITLGUT UFS TR A SRR
doHsHNOMm D

AVIDOINZO ONINIVLISNS

LN LARING L2 .|A

|WIRR [AGAEEG RLSILT
LRI, BL UG a3 S0 1R
PRI 8 OF RURMLD IR §
SNIAITVHILLIND 2O

KOs
MOINMA JEDU5EH 1350 LW MERNG

SAMTTIFS KLl AL HOLLY
MEFIALIVENZET U I 40 A5NS4
ANY LINMIL T IHL S53nULN

ALK INISGE

ERTTLEN TR
S0 SRS RIE) L S SRR
B L UG S0 PR TSR '3RTa)

dOHSHEOM

SSIHONTI HI0W
AL ROTYLRIA 37 HANKIO

STINBNOD 50 AHYEEN
ANV LURED BTN Il LS
d.E.—.UEﬂZuFrh.-.g
WAZSOI 2 LN M it
AELITIATELYE T L JEEREKD
= BENEIYIH Aol [
L B
SAIYIS HEFHL¥O
SSINONGT 40 SHINAN B s s " =]
HOA HLM 1330 NN N L158% ATILLS WIENN
AN THH SOLI YD N WA TN Y ALY HVINOSHLING n
NOLLYLNGIND
. e o AN LIS TOLIdY3 5 T

i T

LIS LA NG AT |ﬂ

W R US4 ) e T

TWHOWIN NTOINT
LIPS LA PR il G

A AL O e ST NN

NYTHO MY WML

AUVULE CIAAT “CIVLAA P40 o0 e

LSOO LE EIVIRSALA B

AM44NE LEVIIVIELDH J__\__

ALiALSY THITOE
E.EE-HI____ FUNE= TTET SRATE 1T
AL Aol Wi i AT A
et 0H

O d¥E 10 ¥IAMD L¥ WInKIg
AR-QLORd BTA0H JUHA
daedapd

A0 ' mgmann] UsMIG0 20 B Y S0
kY BRI P CETIE SR T
«HYNIAES
SO TV NOLLYN

IV IVMALLYA DL NG H2RAT

g Y ) Sl LSRR LR
ERA =TT DAL A TN
Al Ben e essnunscl pur pag
N AU=T I OWEIN B
S{EAR URTnE ) BN
=TS OWNEIN NOSHI4430
N, Heansiisanid ju dasad
AL il sl il UL LB P pad
LA
AQrULE ASYNIOWI0 10 S KL
LLIENS LEdAINE 10H |.n..

NOW

0

S| S as R bR
B (1L [RA] 9 i amay pus sum sl
{E3UR0A Fuffua g 150U A0 vy
AI¥E3d 530551

o, i1 Yl S

A SAnEE digl i BTedus o aedisd pue

E_!jho..nh.n?sgwkku

dQHEIACA NOULINOORLEE

© R B BND BHR HREAD

[T ST T e e T ]
il 1 O WS L AN S

4y IR L LS e e
KOO dAdHS n

EANNIQAIITMN

dadls
o
e NSk e 3 ey “
e i 6 iy sl pdin

NCEDNMEHSYM NI AR |n..n



USRI S0 1a) a0t Es] I M JE Su U 5125 10 “Riordnasop@oiu L5 -952-008 18 50 10810

TPHOR, B P ST S RS GE
) S 10 4 Ao o i ] e s o] i s e [ vl "liens et o [ S BN B SE5E A
JDAL A0 iy Bt ) 4 ) plimSe st g UB R B0 i, 350 pun MRS SRR ) SRS SeA Bl gEL

Wepin, SEi3es) B e o RN Eeuna
N[ SR anE0 S R0 AL, Lot B0 |05 N || IR G 1) 38000 4 00y3E Inaa 1emued 4)dess we s dp ang B o) Sy ane [Ride a)

\

LD N ETR BE
3 i UL SuRpl0 SUREED g v DO RELai) aeol ey el o ey e e s 0 Ry # evamwarsidy dr sseganns e

= LBl

|

408 IW I

3,4 R » FHLSIAT SIS ) o [R50 ErEiag = Wing

AT 0 EE R « KR LU ] MR = M) LERT] [N

B Gl

3N

3

MWElR

Z

S4dHO V4L
dIHSNI

-
o |




]
Z
O
=
O
O
=
<C
[
D
O
(s
-
o)
Z
>
<
@)
o
Z
O
g
a
=/
L
&)
O
QO

2HOdNIS0O10 | SN aNld

90 dNISOTI MMM
[£88£-952) dN 35013-008

dn 3SO071D

idTIOM ¥NOA FONVHD
NVYD J33H SN3iddVH IVHM

iAepol saoel s AWy
sanssi f1jod A3) Jnoge s$312Cap pPUe SUOISSNISIP LUDOISSE|D
Z1e|nuls

pue 9 ‘uoibuiyses
jo suopeiojdxa uo-spuey ybnoiyy wnnound oA jJuswsjdwod 01
weiboid umo Aaa anod ubisap

'SUSZIYD SAIIR PUR PILLIOJUI W03 03 pasu Aoyl
SoUspUYUoD puE sbpaMouy SYI Uia SJuspnis ueibiw pue pajeibiuu) Ajusial
sapinoud weiboid anbiun siu

‘Aepo} suazilio Jo saijigisuodsal pue s1ybu sy pue A10151Y uzamIag
SHUl| 3U3 al0|dxe sJuapnis jooyas 3jppiw djay 01 wooisse buial e se Hg Buisn ouauadxa
[EUDIIEINPR PUB ‘Pa||y-uny ‘padced-jsej e

:Buipnpul saoInosa) pue sweiboud [eliuspsdxs 1No 4o (e pue dn 3soD

INoge 0L LLIB3| 01 33SqaMm IN0 1SIA 35e3ld diysuaziiid aAalioe Jo swiial) e ulbag 03 papaau
s|iis 2y dojsAap apimuoieU Sjooyds QOQ'S L Ul S13U2ea] pue sJUS3PNIS UOI|JILL 2U0 UBy} 3101
sdjay dn asopD ‘sucienjgnd Jno pue sweibaoid paseqg-0q ‘uoibulyseny ino Yybnoiyy Yeah yoeg




12:00 noon

12:00 noon — 12:45 p.m,

12:45 pan. —3:15 p.m.

3:15 pm. — 4:00 p.m.

4:00 p.m. — 5:00 p.m.

5:00 p.m. — 6:00 p.m.

6:00 p.m., — 8:00 p.m.,

8:00 p.m, — 9:30 p.m.

GVEP Geneseo Migrant Center
3 Mt. Morriz-Leicester Road
Leictster, Now York 14451

1-500-245-56581

Career Quest
August 25, 26, 27, 28, 2014

Monday, August 25, 2014

Arrival:

Geneseo Migrant Center
3 Mi. Morris Leicester Road
Leicester, WY 14481

Welcome, Introductions, Lunch - Brief Overview:

Travel to:

Travel to:

Camp:

Dinner:

What is cxpected of each of us?

Ground rules
Submarine sandwiches, ¢hips, and drink

SUNY Genesen —

Degrees/Certifications offered,

Tour of Classrooms, Library, Bookstorve, Gymuasium,
Financial Aid discussion

4-H Camp Wyomoeo
Varyshurg, NY

Led by Migrant Center siaff - Girls/Boys Together
Tee Breaker Activitics

Working Agreements

What are we going to do?

Distribute tee shirts

At camp — By 4-11 statt

Low Elements Challenge:

Led by 4-H staff - 2 gender specific groups,
Challenge Outeomes Group Debriefing
Led by Migrant Center staff

Mini Workshops:

Holistic Healing & . A 4 :
Medicine Jewelry Making Stained f-ia-‘f!ii u .“_W[Iﬂd Working
9:30 p.m. — 11:00 p.m, Camp Fire
11:30 p.m, Lights out:  Good Night / Buenas Noches!
WORGHLR

Diraft 4/24/14



Career Session Descriptions
Career Quest
August 2014

Alternative Energies

This course provides an infroduction to technologies for the
production and conservation of energy from renewable
sources. Topics include bio-fuels, wind  power, solar
energy, and energy comnservation methods. Upon completion,
students will have an understanding of renewable energy
production, ifs impact on humans and the environment, and

career opportunities.

Cosmetology

Students will learn the basic principals relating to the
cosmetology profession. This Career Session will provide the
student with a background in hair care, manicuring, salon
business management, and retail sales,

Auto Maintenance

Students will learn the basics of general auto care. They will
acquire the skills necessary to diagnose, maintain, and make
simple repairs to their vehicles. The students will learn about
employment prospects as well as educational tracts to become

qualificd in this field.

Carpentry

The students will learn about employment prospcets as well as
educational tracts to become qualified in this field. The group
will design and construct a team project to be donated to the

camp.



:20 a.m.
T:00 a.m. — 7:45 a.m.

8:00 am, —11:00 a.m,

GVED Geneseo Migrant Center
3 M. Morris-Lefeester Road
Leicester, New York 14481

1-80H1-245-5681
Career Quest
Wednesday, August 27, 2014

Walie-up call
Brealdasi: By 4-H staff

Carcer Scssion #3:

Alternative Energies Culinary Arts Carpentry Cosmetology
Group B Group B Group B Group B
Film Making 101 Fine Art sparchi & Respuie Auto Maintenance
Group B Group B Medticnl Fieat xid Group B
' Group I3
11:00 a.m. — 12:00 noon Camp Activities:
Swimming, Canoeing, Baskethall, Soccer, Volleyball
12:00 noon — 12:45 p.m, Lunch: By Culinary Arts — Led by 4-H staff
Prep for BBQ dinoer
1:60 p.m, —4:00 p.m, Career Session #4:
Alternative Energies Culinary Arts Carpeniry Cosmetology
Group B Group B Group B Group B
¥ilm Making 101 Fine Art Sarch & Regdite Auto Maintenance
G . Medical First Aid :
roup B Group B 1 Group ¥
Group B

4:00 p.m. — 5:45 p.m.

5:45 pom, - 6:00 p,m,
6:00 p.m. — 7:00 p.m.

7:00 p.m. — 11:00 p.m.

11:30 p.m.

WORGILR
Draft 4/24/14

Camp Activitics:
Swimming, Canocing, Baskethall, Soccer, Volleyball

Clean up/change for Dinner

Martin’s BI3() Dinner (at camp) 4-H staff to assist:

Evcning Activitics, Recreation:
Dance with DJ/ Challenge Games/Photo Booth

Lights-oui:  Good Night / Buenas Noches!




Geneseo Migrant Center, 3 Mt Morris-Leicester Rd., Leicester, NY 14481 — 1.800.245.5681

L]

Male

Mame:

Birthdate:

Month I

Day

Female D

Las[

Year

Home Telephone # ...c.oconiieeminesiemissesannies i

Firat

Career Quest Application

" Middie Initial

o mrs sm ey NGO TARENEE it smapmmmsvnpnmsss

First Language: .....ccooeieccneninrnnn, Second Language! ...coeneeneienns Bilingual ....ccevevveeeen.

Current Mailing AGHIESS e e e e eerar e re sty asm tess s beseemseeesesmnnnseeas s bemmmnreessns

Father

Mother

FParent's Name:

Last Schoaol Attended:;

Slreet

City

State ZIP

b Lo oL s L = T T

Last Grade Complefed: ... i sivninnans

| BT | 3 e e

Educationgl Gomls: ...ttt e et e e e e s em s e e e e eans

This year Career Quest Is offering the following career workshops. Each student will have an opportunity
to experience two of the following eight career choices. Please rank each in the order of interest. Career

Quest will make every effort to see that you are placed in your preferred choices.

Caresr

Rank

Alternative Energles

Culinary Arts

Carpentry

Cosmeatolagy

Film Making

Fine Art
Search & Rescue

| Auto Mainenance




7" and 28th

i
i 'l

i

vedthe Date _S.:{F- the lZ _tf- _Save the DatewSave.the Dated

Geneseo Migrant Center — Call for more information:
Lisa Rivera 585-658-7960 — Bill Cotton 585-658-7960 — Karl Gordon 585-943-6227



C)l-lt”()l o ~Lf|‘ﬂb

A Jourmey of Acventure and Discovery

The vision began six years ago as an idea to expand the work done betveen the
Oswego and Easl Bloomifield MEQPs and the Diversity Projoct in response to studonts sharing
experiences of discrimination and exhibiting discriminatory behavior towards others. The
ariginal idea was to create a youth appropriate Opening Doors experience. The Dominalor
Model -» Partnership Model continuun is the basis of the overall framewark. The outdoor
contidence caurse program is partnorship in action. The theme would be a scaled down
Cipening Doors far youth with sparts and OutOr-A-Limb was created, We Degan by bringing
togethor two MEQP programs and spent 4 hours in the woods emphasizing identity and self
confidence on a ropes course facilitated by 4 H Bristol Hills Adventure Camp and the Bloomficid
and Oswegn MEDP's. The concept grew, Lhe nexl year we had an overnight and the three
subseguent years we have hosled a three day twao night cvent.

kach year OOAL programming has been refined by having a reflective debricf with
facilitators and counselors as well a3 the input from studenr surveys from those who have
altended that vear. Our goals have been well defincd and this yoar thoy were as follows:

Fhe Diversity worlishops will provide an opportunity for students:

o Tobeointroduced to frameworks for understanding how power and differonce operate
intho USA

o Tosharo our stories and experiences

o o understand that we are not alone; we have experiences we all sharo

o To provide opportunities o explore Lhe power within [0 achieve personal success

Q0AL works well at 4H Camp Bristol Hills, We Delieve iL Lo be completely compatile with
our goals and vision. The Adventure Program represents Partnership in action. It provides the
movement that youth noed, and teamwork experiences Lo reflect on what tie the two threads
together providing a strong focus on crealing parlnership.

The Adventire Brogram (5 designed to develop frst, fearmwork, groun diynizinics,
CONTITN IR and solf estoan i youlf and adulls, The prograin consists af iniianve acrivitics
and feas and figh- ropes courses thal challerge individus! and qrop abiiios.

S Can Bristal Hills Strner 2003

| ast year, we had 21 students from four MEOP's in atlendance. We offercd large and
small group facilitation in three languages, English, Spanish and Karen [Burmesea students).
When designing our agends, we had carelully and strategically planned cach workshop and
activity to be interconnected and llow from one concept to the next. Each picce was
inteniionally linked to the next Lo reinforce the lessans stariing from aur welcome and working
agrecment, exploring our identities, playing soccer with college studoents, sitling dowin and
enjoying a meal with someone you just met, collzborating in groups to produce a skil showing




AGENDAZ014

OULORAIITD

T L Al i ' |
12:00-12:50 Reglstrations & Light funchy/shack
12:50- 1:30 Welcome, meet staff, working agrecments
1:20-2:00 Put away gear get ready for Jim
2:00-5:00 i Hooper - fee breakers, ground games, orfenteering, scavenger hunt wy compass
500 - 6100 Part | - Deminator Model = Partnership Model Contiuum
6100 -7:00 Dinrner
7:00-7:45 Baskelball, Soccer, Frisbeag
8:00- %30 Part [l - Breaking Out- Cyde of Oppression [Shift- 1 Am From.. |
9:30- 10:30 Camp Firc - Reading of... | Am From...
11:00 Lights Out

TG O el
7:00-8:00 Breakfast
B:15-11:15 Jim Hooper - Ground elements Part [, low elements challenge {problem solving)
11:30- 1230 Part il - Boy in a Box / Girl in a Box
12:45-1:30 Lunich
1:45-3:45 Finger Lakes Community College Men's & Womcn's Soccer [Pending)
345-415 Clean up relax
4:15-5:45 Part IV~ Appreciative inguiry into partnership
S5 - 6:00 Clean up for diner
&:00-7:00 Dinner
7:15-8:15 Part V- Owning our Power, Leadership - Goal Selling - Collaboration and Partnership
8:15-9:30 PPanel of Guest Speakers
9.30- 10:45 Caimp Fire - Relax
11:00 Ligghis Ot
ANl A R TN B 7 e 2 T R A0 o b L0 A Vg s v
6:45-7:45 Breakfast - Clean up personal gear and bring to staging arca
8:00-11:00 Jim Hoopoer and staff - High Ropes Adventure Course
11:00 - 1115 Final Sweep - Clean up gear, Common arcas, Cahins, Pathways, Grounds. .
1115-11:45 Reflection/Summary and Participant survey
11:45-12:00 Group Phote, say goodbye, grab a box lunch, go home

The NYS Standards in the arca of Interpersonal skills arc complctely congruent with how we
cxplorc partnership with students. The students galn skills and explore concepts that are considered
foundational.




QUt-OnA-limb. Goals /INYS [eaining St

BASIC SKILLS
1. DBasic skills include the ability to read, write, listen, and speak as well as perform arfthmetical and

mdthemeatical functions,
o Listen to :nd read the fdeas of others and express themscives both orally and in writing; they use basic

rrathemeatical concepls and camputations to solve problioms.
o Listcn to and read the ideas of others and analyze whet they hesr and read; acquire and use information from
a varicty of sources; and apply a combination of mathemalical cperations to solve problems in oral or wiitten

form.
o Usc a combination of techniques to read or llsten to complex information and analyze what they hear or

read; convey information confidently and coherently in written or oral formy and analyze and solve mathematical
problems requiring use of muitiple computational skills.

THIMNKIMG SIGLLS
. Thinking skills icad to problocm solving, experimenting, and focused observallon and allow (he application

of knowiedge to new and unfamiliar situations,
o Uscideas and information to make declsions and solve problems related to accomplishing a task.

o Lvaluate facts, solve advanced problems, and meke decisfons by applying logic and reasoning skills.

o PDemonstrate the ability to organise and process information and apply skills in new ways.

PERSONAL CILIALITIES
1.  Personal qualities generally include compctence in selfmanagement and the ability to plan, organize, and

take indepondent action.
o DOcmonstrate tho personal qualitics that lead to responsible behavior,
o Demonstrate an understanding of the relatlonship between Individuals and society and interact with others

in & positive manncr.
o Demonstrate leadership skills in setting goals, monitoring progress, and improving their performance.

INTERPERSOMNAL SKILLS

1. Positive interpersonal qualitics lead to teamwork and cooperation in large and small groups in famlly, social,
and work situations.

o Relate to people of different ages and from diverse backgrounds.

o Demaonstrate the abillly to work with others, present facts that support arguments, listen to dissenting points

of view, and reach a shared declsion.
o Comimunicate effectively and fhelp others to f2am a new skill.




F - -! iy wTgt H s R L -
fune 26ih- 2740 - 280 2014

B
Student Registration Form

METS ] METS CONTACT CONTACT PHOME

Student Information

Last Mame [1] I Last Mame [2] r | First Name

Acldress _ o Phone — i

D.0.8. M{DJY [ age | [ Grade | | Gender | Primary Language |
If students primary language is not English, please check the appropriate level [Beginer Dllllc;'incdhtc [Jadvancad

repavding the students English abilities.

Medlcal & Support Information
Allergias Medications

Suppm:t“j' Accommuodations

' w mmmri for ||' o:-:urr par[fclpat in the Summer Progiam "Out-On-A-Limb’ held at the 1 H
Camp Bristol | ilis facility in Canandaigua, New York.

Lo doy permisa & mi fijo/fiia para particinar en el Programa de Verano Out-OnA Limb'a la facilidad de 411
Camp Bristol Hills cn Canandsige, Nueva York. .

a ntoiMedic

| give permission for Migrant Program personnel to accompany my sory/daughter to a hospital or emergency care
Facility in case of an emergency during 'Out OnA-Limb' activitios. | understand that either | or my/our emergency
contact will be notilfed immediately if any emergency medical treatment is required. | authorize medical professionails

to give necessary treatment For any emergency that may ocour,

Lo doy permiso al personal del progeama de cnigeantes paré scompanar 3 mi hijg/hiia al hospital u otra racilidad
0 emergendias medicas durante todos los actividadas do Ou-OnA-Limb' en c3s0 que DAy una emeryenclas.
Eritierdo qgie yo o mi contacto de emergendia va 3 ioabiy natificacion inmediatamenie Sl es Mecesano dear 4
tratarmniento. Le doy permiso a los médicos profesionales dar cualguier fralaniento 4o Cmergenda si una emergenda

CHLTE

Contact Information

ParentfGuardian Mamao . Parent/Cuardian Phone

Emergency Contact Fhione

Emergency Contact Mame

Signature of Parent or Guardian / Firme de Padre o Guardia I Xate / Fecha

METS Tutor J Advocate Mame Irsitials

Geneseo Migranl Center 3 MEMorrsLeicoster R Leicesten, WY 0] (505] 550-79460 REVISED:  April 21, 2004




Out-On-A-l imb

Checklist adapted from 4-H Camp Bristol Hills List

Packing From the Top Down

Headgear

[

Baseball Caps | Gorro de Beishol
Fyeglasses [ |.entes
Sunglasses [ Lentes del Sol

Clothing

T-shirts/Tank tops f Camisas/Camisetas

Shorts [ Pantalones Cortos

IL.ong 1Pants or Jeans [ Pantalones o Bluyines

Jacket [ Chaqueta

Raincoat | Casaca de Lluvia

Swealer [ Sudler

sweatshirt/Sweatpants [ Buzo/Pantaldn de Deporles
Pajamas and Robe [ Fijama y Bala de Bafo

http:/focs.landsend.comfixbofindex.html?store_name=campé&store_lype=3&action=ncwSearch&seal

{ Ropa Interior

Footwear

Bools [ Bolas

Tennis Shoes | Zapatos de Tenis
sandals [ Sandalias

socks | Medias

Duffel Bag [ Maletin de Deportos
Flashlight and Batteries [ Linterna y Pilas
Camera | Camera

Water Bottle [ Botella para la Agua

Bed and Bath

o

Towels [ Toallas
Camp Mallress Pad [ Colchdn de Acampar
Blankel [ Manta

Genesee Valley Migrant Education Tutorial & Support Services
Geneseo Migrant Cenler — 3 MEMaotris:] cicester Rd. Leicester, MY 14481
4 Mike Reho - Dircctor (585) 6587960 4 Lisa Rivera - Program Facllitator (585) 658-7760

< Bill Collon - AOP West [585) 658-/963 < Karl Gordon - AQOP East (585) 743-6227
GMC - Rewvised Apnf 21, 2013 Ky




Out-On-A-] jmb ~ PARTICIPANT LIABILITY WAIVER

PARTICIPANT MEDICAL PROFILE
I RECOGNIZE T1AT OUT O8N A Ligs PrOGRAM ACTIVITIES CAN BE STRENLKOIUS ENDEAVORS REQUIRING MF O MY CHILD TO BE IM 500D PHYSICAL CONDITION. I HERERY

CERTIFY THAT T OR 84y CHIILD DO MOT SUFFER FROM ANY PIHYSICAL INFIRMITICS OR ILLNESSCS WIHICH WOULD AFFDCT MY OR MY CHILD'S ABILITY TO CHGASE IN MGV IES
A8 THAT TF T OR MY CHILD AM 800 URIBER THE TIESTMEN | FOR-ANY OF THE FOLLOWING TWILL CHECK | HE PROFER HEADING AND DISCUSS ' HEM WITH AN OUT- O8N LiMo

PROGRAM, GENESED MIGRANT CoNTCR OR <-1 | Casmp BrisTol HILLS STArF MetHer.

PLEASE CHECK THE APPROPRIATE HEADING:
o Mervous DHsorder n Dighetes o Kidney Befaled Disease o Back Injuny n Shortness of Breath
o Cardiag/Pulmonary Conditlon o Aleohelism o Mental Distross o Pregnancy o Drug Addlciion/Dependency
o HighyLow Blood Pressure o Fainting Spells o Convulslions o Recent Injury o Hearing Loss/Impairment
o Neck Injury o Insact Allergies o Drihopadic Froblem o Otier: o Obher:

Pleasa use this space to add detall:

I PURTHER, CER 1Y THAT 15 I OR MY CHILD ARE 0N ANY REGULAR MIDICATION I WILL DISCUSS TIIS MIDICATION WITH AN QUT-ON-A-Limp Procras, Goncsoo MIGRANT
Cenier R 4-H Camp BRISTOL HILLS SearF MEMBER AND T 0f (Y CHILD HAVE NOT TAKEN (50 WILL ROT TAKE ANY ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES O MIND ALTERING DELUGS IN THE

12 1I0URS PRICR 10 MY GR MY CHILD'S FARTICIFATION.

PROJECT ADVENTURE ACTIVITY WAIVER
AITHOWE WE STRIVE T MAKE ALL ACTIVEIHES A% SAFE A% POSSIBLE, ACTIVITIES OF THIS NATURE 00 COME WETH SOME FLEMENT OF RISE, THIS WAIVER ENSURES

THAT WE HAWE CONTACT INFORMATION OF YOU AND/OR YOUR CIILD AMD YOU ARE AWARE OF TIIESE RISKS, A COMPLETED PARTICIRANT LIABTLTTY WAIVER 15
RCOUIRCD: TO PARTICIFATE 14 A1 PROJECT ADVENTURE ACTIVITIES. WE WL KEEP ON FIE CONTACT INECRMNTION MOR YOUR CHILD FOR OTHER (GENESED
Micran T Cenres OR Came BRISTOL HILLS FROGRAMS AND ACTIVITICS AT YOUR RCQUEST. IN COMSIDERATION OF BEING ALLCWED TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY PARTIES
1R FROGRAMS AT O WHIH THE GENFSED MicrRanT Crres Of 4-H Came BrisTon, HilL s, THE UNDERSIGNTD ALENUWLEDGES, APFRECIATES AND AGREES:

L. Tknowingly and frooly assume all such risks, both known and unknown, even IF adsing from the negligence of the releases of
others, and assume full responsibility for all participants listed Below,

2. Iwillingly zorae to comply with the stated and customary tarms, rufes, and conditlens far parlidpation. IF, however, I observe any
slanificant hazards during nwy participation, I will bring it to the attention of the nearest oficdal immediatoly; ond

3. The risk of Infury from this equipment can be slgnificant, Including the potential for paralysis and even death, and whils particular
fules, equipment, and personal disdpling reduce tho risk, the risk doos oxlsh

4. T, for mysell and on behalf of my helrs, asslgns, personal representative and next of kin, hereby hold harmless GENESEQ MIGRANT
CEnvER 018 1-H Carip Brastol Hs, thelr officers, agents, employees, obiver participants, and sponsorlng agencles with respect Lo all
injury, disabilily, death, or loss of damags to personal or property to the fullest extent of the law;

5. By signing below for my chlldren, andfor spouse, T also agree to the above condiUons, should [ declde to parlicipate,

PHOTD RELEASE
Teatapy 1 MY PERMISSION TO OUT-O0-A-Like PrOGRAM, GENESED Migranr Censor -H Came BrrsTow Hils 76 USE WITHOUT LIMITATION OR CBLIGATION,

PHOTOGRATHS, FILM FODTAGE, TAPC RCCORDINGS, OR OTHCR MCDTA TIAT MAY INCLUDE AN IMAGE OR VOICE OF ME OR MY CHILD AT THE OuUv-ON-A-LiMg
PrOGRAM, GERESCO MIGRANT CENVER 0ft 1-H Cake BRISTOL HILLS PROGRAMS FOR PLISSES OF PROMOTING Our-On-A-Livs PrRoGRaM, Goxeseo MIGRANT

Cohmer or 4-H Camp Bristor HILLS PROGRAMS.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RISK fi ASSUMPTION OF HESPONSIBILITY
T UNDERSTAND THAT DURING MY UR MY CHILD'S PARTICIFATION I ACTIVITICS AT OR WITH THE OUT-Ot-N-L1MB PROGRAM, GINESED MIGRANT CENTER OR 4-H Camp

Blusiol HiLLs, T OR MY CHILD MAY BE EXPOSED 1O PSYCHOLOGICALLY AND FHYSICALLY STRESEUL AND CHALLENGING SITUATTONS. 1 UNDERSTAND TIRAT ALTTICUSH TIE
PROGRAM HAS TAKEN PRECAUTIONS TO PROVIDE FROPER ORGAMIZATION, SURERVISION, INSTRUCTION AND EQUIRMENT FOR EACH ATHIVLIY 1115 IMPOSSIF E FOR THE
PROGRAM TO GUARANTEE ABSOLUTE SAFETY. T ALSO UNDERSTAMD THAT I SHARE RESPONSIDILITY FOR SAFETY AND [ ASSUME THAT RESPONSIBILITY.

FURTHER I WAIVE ANY CLAR | HAT HAY ARISE ASAINST THE OUT-ON-A-L1Ma PrOGRAM, GENCsCo MisranT Coimer o 4-H Camp Bristos HILLS AND OR TS EMSLOYEES
A% A HESULT OF MY OR MY CHILD'S PARTICIEA) TGN TN 1HE OUT-0r-A-Lite PROGRAM, FXCERT THOSE WHICH ARE A DIRECT RESULT OF THE NEGLIGENCE BY TIE GINGSED
MIGRANT CENI £ OR 4-H Carp BRISTOL HILLS OR T75 EMPLOVEES. | HAVE ACCERTED RESFONSIBILTTY FOM VERIFYING MY OR MY CHILD'S PERSONAL HEAM | H AN MEGICAL
HISTORY Of THE TOR OF THIS SHEET, TH 50 DOIkG L STATE THAT L0/ MY CHILD HAVE NO PHYSICAL OR PSYCIS0LOGICAL PRODLOMS THAT WOULD FROMIBIT FARTICIRATION 1N
THIS FROGIAM, T OR MY CHILD ASREES TO COMPLY WITH ALL INSTRUCTION AND DIRECTION GIVEM BY OUT-DH-A-LIMES PROGRAM, Griesed MigranT CENTER OR 4-H Camp
BrisTOL HILLS STAFF MEMBFR DURING MY OR MY CHILD'S FARTICIPATION. T UNOERSTAND THE OUT-ON-4-L1m0, Gonesco MisRanT CEnTER OR 4-H CaMP BRISTOL HILLS
STARE 15 MOT ROSFONSIBLE FOR PERSONAL FROPER 1Y LOST OR SICLEN WHILE MEMEFRS ANDYOR PROGRAM BARTICIPANTS ARE USING 4-H Camp BresToL HILLS FACILITIES,
0H 4-H TP Bristo HILLS PREMISES OR AT A GEHESEC MiGRanT CENTER Of 4-H CamMp BRISTOL HILLS FUNCTION Of ACTIVIFY.

Participant Name: Date of Birth:
| Parent/Guardian Name; IF under 18 (orinted): - Sex:

| Emergency Contact: T J Home Flone: celf Phovie:
Eial Adidress; - E— -
Self or Parent/Guardian Signature: o - Data:

GME — Rov April 30, 2014




Oswego County

*V v Opportunities:

Helping Penple. Supporfing Communities. Changing Lives

RECEIVED
May 9, 2014 Office of the Assiatant Supenntander
MAY 2 U 2684
Administrative Services
Oswego County BOCES Oswego County BOGE:
Attn: Marla Berlin
179 Co Rte 64

Mexico, NY 13114

Dear Ms. Berlin:

On behalf of the participants who utilize the Meals on Wheels Program in Oswego
County, I would like to thank you for your generous donation of food that you have
given to our program. Your donation is greatly appreciated and will help feed hungry
people in our community.

There are eight dining and activity centers located throughout Oswego County along
with numerous home delivered meal routes. Daily, our program produces and serves
over 1,100 meals. Your contribution helps to support our mission to our consumers.

Sincerely,
e

ﬂm‘y’ Rcrlanl:l
Director of Mutrition Services

Health & Nutrition Department
232 Oneida Street | Fulton, NY 13069 | (315) 598-4715 | (315) 598-4733 Fax | www.oco.org




Board of Directors:

T Kubeak, Chiair.

Mark Gestang, MD, Vice Chair
Jeffrey 5. Barkoski, President / CEC
Chiistopher Krolak, [reas.
M F Skaplelon, Jr Secelany
Richard Burke

Lrerek R. Cooney. MD

Ky Edkin, CPA

Breti L. | amow, Lsg.

Keith F Crames, MD

Stevon Hishink

(Gesald J. Mead

Georgann Vialiee Colins

Chief Medical Director,
Derek R Cooney, M

Assoc. Chiet Medical Uirector;
Mark Gestang, MD

Medical Control Physicians:
Chares T Gavallaro, DO
Jack 1 Diaickof, MO

Tracey (. Danidodl, MD
Gerald M. Gocioch, MD
hark Gestng, M0

Chrighan Knitsen, MO

Mark 5. Lamped, D

John Rubin, DO

e i

Mercy Flieht Central

“CCRITICAL CARE IN THE AIR

o CEMED -
June 9, 2014 ot o e Dt et
Jup 13 200
Christopher J. Todd, Superintendent e
Oswego County BOCES ey1EE0 GOUN ;;{i:ﬁ;iupa
179 County Route 04 MERICO, HY

Mexico, New York 13114
Dear Mr. Todd:

On behall of Colleen Gleeson, our Merey Flight Central crew (Dan, Bob and Yuri)
and mysell, T want to thank you for taking time to come out and greet us last Friday.

As a [ormer secondary teacher, I was thrilled when Colleen invited me to join her at
the Career Day lunction in Mexico. With respect to both morning and afternoon
groups, it was a pleasure lo interact with your students.

I encourage you and your staff to visit vur Facebook page to view the pictures where
we tried to capture the excitement ol learning, We are glad that the small cngine,

nursing as well as public safety students were able (o receive practical, “up close
insight into our very specialized area of public health and salety.

Forlunately for all of us, many of thesc young people have already been instilled with
the importance of giving back to their community—whether it be through a church
group, local club or volunteer fire and emergency medical service. In that communily
spirit, I find such strength ol character within our youth. This strength has been due in
no small part from their rural roots.

We cspecially want to express our appreciation lo Mark Bender for guiding us
through the day and providing delicious pizza for our MFC stall.

Again, thank you and best wishes for success as you face some growing pains with
your $35 million capital project. We indeed look forward to seeing your students and
staff in the near future!

< Gregdry A. Eisenhul

Regional Community Development Coordinator

I'e: Colleen Gleeson

Mercy Flight Central, Inc. is a Non-Profit Organization.

Business Olfice: 2420 Brickyard Road, Canandaigua, NY 14424/ Tel: 585-305-0584 [ Fax; 585-306-0585 / wew. mercyllighlcantal oy




